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Definitions

Bx

In this annual report, unless the context otherwise requires, the
following expressions shall have the following meanings:

2023 Final Dividend

associate

Audit Committee
Board
China or PRC

Company

controlling shareholder

Condiment Products

Corporate Governance
Code

CPC

FVTPL

GDP

Group, we, our or us

the final dividend for the year ended 31
December 2023

has the meaning ascribed thereto under the
Listing Rules

the audit committee of the Company
the board of Directors
the People’s Republic of China

Xiabuxiabu Catering Management (China)
Holdings Co., Ltd., a company incorporated
in the Cayman Islands with limited liability,
the issued Shares of which are listed on the
Main Board of the Stock Exchange

has the meaning ascribed thereto under the
Listing Rules

soup bases, dipping sauces, seasoning
sauces and products and various
compound condiments, and products with
gift-wrapping and limited editions which
target at mid-to high-end customers

the Corporate Governance Code contained
in Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules in force
during the year ended 31 December 2023
(i.e. the new Appendix C1 to the Listing
Rules with effect from 31 December 2023)

Communist Party of China

fair value through profit or loss

gross domestic product

the Company and its subsidiaries
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HK$

Hong Kong

Instant Foods

JV Company

JV Group

Listing Date

Listing Rules

Macau

Main Board

Model Code

Operating Subsidiaries

Pre-IPO Share Incentive
Plan

Hong Kong dollars, the lawful currency of
Hong Kong

the Hong Kong Special Administrative
Region

minced beef, minced pork and other
flavoured sauces which products

Xiabuxiabu (China) Food Holdings Co. Ltd.
(REmm (FE) RmERBERRAA),
a 60% non-wholly owned subsidiary of
the Company and is owned as to 40% by
Mr. Ho Kuang-Chi

the JV Company and its subsidiaries

the date of the listing of the Shares on the
Main Board of the Stock Exchange, being 17
December 2014

the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities
on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited

the Macao Special Administrative Region
the main board of the Stock Exchange

the Model Code for Securities Transactions
by Directors of Listed Issuers set out in
Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules in force
during the year ended 31 December 2023
(i.e. the new Appendix C3 to the Listing
Rules with effect from 31 December 2023)

the three wholly-owned PRC operating
subsidiaries of the Company, namely
Coucou Catering Management Co., Ltd.
(FZZ2REBAMR~ANAF), Xiabuxiabu
Catering Management Co., Ltd. (1§ g N9 0F
ZREIE AR AT)and Xiabuxiabu Catering
Management (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. (1§ 0 N5 0
ERER(LB)AERAA)

the share incentive plan of the Company
approved on 28 August 2009
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Prospectus

Reporting Period

RMB

RSU Scheme

RSU Trustee

SFO

Share(s)

Shareholder(s)
Stock Exchange

Subsidiary Share Option
Schemes

Tea Beverages and Tea
Snacks

Total Amount

us$

the prospectus of the Company dated 5
December 2014

the year ended 31 December 2023

the lawful currency of the PRC

the restricted share unit scheme of the
Company approved on 28 November 2014

Computershare Hong Kong Trustees Limited,
the trustee appointed for the administration
of the RSU Scheme pursuant to the rules of
the RSU Scheme.

the Securities and Futures Ordinance
(Chapter 571 of the Laws of Hong Kong)

share(s) of US$0.000025 each in the share
capital of the Company

the shareholder(s) of the Company
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

the share option scheme for each of the
three Operating Subsidiaries

the tea beverage and tea snack products
that are currently selling and/or expected to
be sold at the Group's restaurants

the gross revenue calculated by the selling
price as stated on the menu of the Group’s
restaurants multiplied by the quantity of Tea
Beverages and Tea Snacks sold under the
sales and promotion activities of the Group’s
restaurants

United States dollars, the lawful currency of
the United States of America
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Financial Summary

MBERE

CONSOLIDATED RESULTS

G

For the year ended 31 December

BE+t-ZA=1t—-HLEE

2023 2022 2021 2020 2019
gz —"ZE-—F —FT-—F —E-FF —FT-NE
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTRE ARETT ARBTI ARETRT ARETRT
Revenue WA 5,917,962 4,724,834 6,147,262 5,455,246 6,030,167
Loss before tax BT 8 (124,375) (350,935) (213,653) 67,177 503,193
Loss for the year attributable A RHEA A
to owners of the Company  JE{HFRE1E (199,466) (353,052) (293,212) 1,837 288,100
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES EENRERE
As at 31 December
Rt+t=ZA=+-H
2023 2022 2021 2020 2019
—E=-= —E-= —E-_—f ZT_TFE —T-NHE
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AREBTTE ARETT ARETIT ARETRT ARETT
Assets BE
Non-current assets ERBEE 2,576,681 2,778,293 2,954,916 3,562,387 3,619,250
Current assets B EE 1,539,590 1,531,845 1,996,385 2,217,569 2,006,636
Total assets BEE 4,116,271 4,310,138 4,951,301 5,779,956 5,625,886
Equity and liabilities EnkEfE
Total equity e ko 1,269,928 1,521,421 2,011,302 2,340,168 2,386,840
Non-current liabilities FERBEE 961,538 1,014,167 1,172,113 1,460,983 1,525,293
Current liabilities nBEE 1,884,805 1,774,550 1,767,886 1,978,805 1,713,753
Total liabilities BEE 2,846,343 2,788,717 2,939,999 3,439,788 3,239,046
Total equity and liabilities ~ B#ZH KB EARE 4,116,271 4,310,138 4,951,301 5,779,956 5,625,886
Net current (liabilities) assets 7 #) (B &) EEFE (345,215) (242,705) 228,499 238,764 292,883
Total assets less current BEERRD
liabilities 8& 2,231,466 2,535,588 3,183,415 3,801,151 3,912,133
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Financial Summary

B BE
REVENUE
U A
RMB'000
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Chairman’s Statement
FERES

Mr. Ho Kuang-Chi
EXEEE
Chairman of the Board

EFER

Dear Shareholders,

This year marks the 25th anniversary of the establishment of the
Group. At present, the competition in the catering market is becoming
increasingly fierce and consumption is weak. The consumption
downgrade has had an impact on Coucou, which is positioned as
a mid-to-high-end brand, resulting in a loss in its business. Under
such external environment, the entire catering industry was severely
affected in 2023. In the face of uncertain market changes and fierce
competition, the Group still adheres to its original aspiration, strives for
achievements in difficulties and reforms in opportunities. In 2023, with
the joint efforts of all staff of the Group and collaboration of various
business divisions, the Group's revenue for the year ended 31 December
2023 increased by more than 25% as compared to the previous year,
and the loss has narrowed as compared to the previous year. In 2023,
the Company continued to optimise its management structure and
operation model, and achieved remarkable results in the following
aspects, which also laid a solid foundation for future operation and
development, including (i) effectively reducing the average purchase
price through consolidating and expanding the advantages of the supply
chain in the industry; and (ii) effectively lowering labor cost through
more scientific and efficient scheduling. At the same time, the Company

BHAER
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has also achieved good results in the continuous improvement of supply
chain, overseas business layout and digital marketing management.
With the continuous implementation of the strategy of expanding
domestic demand and effective investment by the Chinese government
authorities, the Group is confident that its business will improve in the
future.

In 2023, the Group’s “Returning to the Original Aspiration” reform
has achieved remarkable results after 3 years of steady progress.
By fully leveraging the advantages of high-quality mini hotpot, we
have implemented a new model of “focusing on design instead of
building materials” for restaurant investment, which has become the
cornerstone of the Group's development and expansion in the midst of
fierce competition. After 7 years of rapid expansion and development,
Coucou will continue to refine its profitability and take the following
measures to lay a solid foundation for continuous improvement of its
operation, including (i) accelerating the launch of new dishes, through
planning the new product launch in the future half year to one year
in advance, and establishing a dish library as a new product reserve
to respond to market demand and changes at any time; (ii) adopting
a clearer campaign matrix planning, supplemented by diversified
campaign types and realisation methods, to establish a connexion with
consumers through promotion “combo” to enhance brand loyalty;
and (iii) upgrading the internal training system, strengthening and
upgrading the comprehensive capabilities of employees, responding
to various scenarios at the front line of restaurant operations at any
time, improving service quality and optimising internal management.
Xiabuxiabu Food continued to optimise its product mix and expand
its product lines and sales channels; on the basis of completing the
Group'’s business, Design & Engineering Company served a number of
well-known catering enterprises, and its excellent design capability and
construction level have been recognised by the industry.

The strength of the supply chain will determine the pace of the Group’s
development. As for supply chain intelligence, the Group has completed
the mode of linkage between domestic warehouses, bonded warehouses
and overseas suppliers after years of investment and layout. Through
big data analysis, the Group has improved the layout and design of
positions, as well as various accurate analysis of leasing or investment,
and completed the preliminary planning of generating profit from the
supply chain. After the adjustment of the Yishun factory in Ximeng in
2023, not only did it support the supply of lamb of the Group, but it
also provided support for the deep processing business in respect of
other meat and auxiliary materials. The first phase of digital intelligent
plant of Tianjin Richen Food Co., Ltd. (a joint venture held as to 50%
by the Group) is expected to be put into operation in 2024, which will
better meet the needs of our own brands and food companies.
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After completing the connection of the Group’s multi-brand
membership system, the total number of members of the Group has
exceeded 35,000,000. In order to further increase customer loyalty
and provide a better dining experience for loyal customers, on 20 May
2023, the Group officially launched the super membership card jointly
created by the Group and 5 major brands, with a cumulative sales
volume of nearly one million units in the first half of the year, reserving
a large number of high-quality customers for the Group. This layout
in the catering industry serves as a pioneering move, a foundation for
better synergy among the Group’s brands, and an important part of the
Group’s high-quality development.

The Company’s development and continuous improvement are
inseparable from the joint efforts of the majority of our employees and
the support and affirmation of all walks of life. We have never forgotten
our responsibility and commitment while continuously developing. In
the face of the Beijing-Tianjin-Hebei flood in 2023, the Group donated
RMB1,000,000 in cash and urgently allocated 100 tonnes of lamb
to support the disaster-stricken areas. The operating partners even
went deep into the front line of disaster relief regardless of individual
safety and danger, and sent 500 warm hot pot meals to the victims
of the disaster through the tornadoes and kayaks. For food safety
management, the Group has always been pragmatic, strictly controlling
the management of suppliers at the source of procurement, and
ensuring that the products meet the Company’s standards by means of
flight inspections and other means.

Looking back at the 25th anniversary of the Group, we have always
adhered to our dreams, kept to our original aspirations and continued
to make progress, whereby achieving today’s achievements and glories.
In the face of a series of external changes such as the changing macro
environment, the emergence of new forms of consumption, and the
new concept of consumption in the Z era, we can maintain continuous
leadership and development only by adapting to changes and giving full
play to our advantages in the face of new opportunities.
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Looking ahead, the Group will focus on brand building, digital
leadership, optimisation of development layout, upgrade of supply chain
and optimisation of personnel structure, so as to ensure that the Group
achieves the goals of business development rationalisation, scientific
layout and refined cost management. The Group continued to create
the differentiation of various brands such as Xiabuxiabu and Coucou
with Taiwanese culture characteristics. By providing unique products,
services and scenario atmosphere, the Group made the brand the first
choice for social gathering in the minds of consumers and leveraged
the brand effect to empower business development. The Company will
also continue to strategically focus on the super membership card, and
digital membership marketing will become the first driving force to lead
brand and business growth.

Internationally, the Group will continue to build a global brand effect
of hot pot through its overseas expansion strategy. In 2024, the Group
will start the construction of the digital supply chain system in a
period of 5 years. With the advantages of the Group’s global business
layout, the Group will realise an efficient and sustainable global supply
chain system, and continue to reduce costs and increase efficiency to
empower the development of major brands. Meanwhile, the Group
will optimise its internal talent training strategy, pay attention to talent
exploration and growth, improve talent efficiency, continue to enhance
the professionalism and skills of personnel, comprehensively empower
and help the front line of operation, and create a highly competitive
organisational and performance culture.

I would like to take this opportunity to express our sincere gratitude to
the shareholders, consumers and business partners worldwide on behalf
of the Group and the Board. In 2024, we will continue to adhere to the
corporate mission of “offering more people with healthy, nutritious,
delicious food and stylish dining environment”, give full play to the
excellent style of unity of Xiabuxiabu team, demonstrate responsibility
and action in more difficult times, always stay true to our original
aspiration and mission, maintain confidence, work hard and forge ahead
with courage, and strive for the great dream of “Where there's people,
there's Xiabuxiabu”.

Ho Kuang-Chi
Chairman

27 March 2024
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Business Review and Outlook
EKOEREE

OVERVIEW

In 2023, the Group opened 131 Xiabuxiabu restaurants, 48 Coucou
restaurants and 7 Shaohot restaurant. The Group also closed down 99
Xiabuxiabu restaurants and 15 Coucou restaurants. These restaurants
were closed down as they were primarily loss-making, many operated in
locations that were mismatching to the “value for money” model which
Xiabuxiabu stood for and models that were not able to portrait the
brand correctly. The Group believes that with continuous adjustment,
the Company will be able to further improve the overall profitability of
the restaurants and continue to go forward.

As at 31 December 2023, the Group owned and operated 828
Xiabuxiabu restaurants in 115 cities of 24 provinces and autonomous
regions and in three centrally administered municipalities in Mainland
China, namely Beijing, Tianjin and Shanghai, and 5 Xiabuxiabu
restaurants outside Mainland China.

The Group also owned and operated 243 Coucou restaurants in 52
cities of 25 provinces, in three centrally administered municipalities in
China, namely Beijing, Tianjin and Shanghai, and 14 Coucou restaurants
outside Mainland China.

The Group’s revenue increased by 25.3% from RMB4,724.8 million
in 2022 to RMB5,918.0 million in 2023. With the continuous
implementation of measures by the Chinese government to expand
domestic demand and promote consumption, the Group’s restaurants
experienced an increase in customer traffic. Meanwhile, the Group
successfully expanded and strengthened its restaurant network with
the opening of 131 new Xiabuxiabu restaurants and 48 new Coucou
restaurants worldwide in 2023.
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Business Review and Outlook
E¥ROEREE

INDUSTRY REVIEW

In 2023, China’s annual GDP reached RMB126 trillion, with a
corresponding growth rate of 5.2%. The catering industry in China
is facing tremendous pressure due to intense market competition.
Consumers have become more cautious on their consumption, resulting
in severe market involution and intense competition. In the face of
the ever-changing environment, new forms of consumption continue
to emerge, and the concept of consumption in Generation Z is also
different from their parents, which not only pursues cost-effectiveness,
but also high quality and unique personality. As the domestic catering
market was intensively competitive, many enterprises started to explore
the overseas markets, trying to seek new developing opportunities
overseas and realise the globalisation of catering. In response to these
external changes, the Group has constantly adapted to these changes,
sought new development opportunities, and fully utilized its competitive
advantages to continuously lead the trend and developing its overseas
business. In 2024, the Group will also adhere to its overseas expansion
strategy based on its existing operations in Hong Kong, China Taiwan,
China and Singapore to create a global hotpot brand.
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Business Review and Outlook
E¥ROEREE

OVERALL BUSINESS AND FINANCIAL

PER
The

FORMANCE
Group’s restaurant network

In 2023, the Group opened a total of 186 new restaurants, including
131 Xiabuxiabu restaurants, 48 Coucou restaurants and 7 Shaohot
restaurant. In addition, the Group closed a total of 114 restaurants,
including 99 Xiabuxiabu restaurants and 15 Coucou restaurants in 2023
as some of the restaurants were in locations that were not able to
present the Xiabuxiabu “value for money” brand image and also due to
various commercial reasons. In aggregate, the Group’s total number of
restaurants in operation was 1,098 in 2023.

The table below sets forth the number of the Group’s Xiabuxiabu

restaurants (“#

") by region as at the dates indicated:

BERXBRYBRR
AEBNERAS

RZEZ=F AEBEHHAKSE £186
FMERE  B8F131EMEPEZE - 48
F'ﬁ/i/ﬁ/iﬁ%&ﬁﬂa BE oIt AR
HoBEBEMEMEEEZRERBEEE S
I_ﬂ;{?‘itmuuﬁéﬁﬁ/% NEBERSERE
RE ZZE-=FX5E4&HBEEH114
MEEE - ﬁ%§99ﬁiﬂwﬁﬂﬁﬂﬂ%é}§%&1sfﬁ
EEEB oN_T_ZF AEEET
EERE u%z% 098f# °

TREIRFARAHRAEE RS D
YR IE FIR E BEEE ([#])

As at 31 December

R+=-—BA=+—H
2023 2022
—_E_= —E2-=
# % # %
Tier 1 cities"” 1485 317 38.1 301 37.6
Tier 2 cities? 243 309 37.1 292 36.4
Tier 3 cities and below® 38R T KR AR 202 24.2 208 26.0
Other markets®” H b 35 5 0.6
Total ot 833 100.0 801 100.0

(M

2)

16

Beijing, Shanghai, Guangzhou and Shenzhen.

Except for the tier 1 cities mentioned above, all centrally administered
municipalities and most provincial capitals, plus Baoding, Changzhou,
Dalian, Langfang, Nantong, Ningbo, Qingdao, Wuxi, Xuzhou and Yantai.

All cities except for tier 1 and tier 2 cities mentioned in (1) and (2) above.

Taiwan, China, Hong Kong, China and Singapore.

M dbxm - B BMFLEY -

2 BRIEEEm - AEEETMER
BEWW - AMIRE - B KE
UomBRER TR EH HMNR
HE -

(3) B LM TR R 248 3 T N
%ﬁmmo

(4 FREEE - hEFEMIINE -
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The table below sets forth the number of the Group’s Coucou
restaurants (“#") by region as at the dates indicated:

TREHR AR A RANEE R EE D
MmERZERHE ([#])

As at 31 December

R+=-—A=+-—H
2023 2022
:%: = _=__

# % # %
Tier 1 cities'” 1489w 91 35.4 81 36.2
Tier 2 cities? 248 m? 143 55.6 126 56.2
Tier 3 cities® 3 me 9 3.5 6 2.7
Other markets*” H g 14 5.5 11 49
Total Mt 257 100.0 224 100.0

(M

2)

Beijing, Shanghai, Guangzhou and Shenzhen.

Except for the tier 1 cities mentioned above, all centrally administered
municipalities and most provincial capitals, plus Changzhou, Dalian,
Foshan, Dongguan, Jiaxing, Nanning, Nantong, Ningbo, Quanzhou,
Xiamen, Shaoxing, Suzhou, Wenzhou, Wuxi, Xuzhou, Zhuhai, Qingdao,
Taizhou, Huizhou, Jinhua and Zhongshan.

Yangzhou, Putian, Shantou, Taizhou, Huzhou, Jiangmen, Zhangzhou and
Haikou.

Hong Kong, China, Taiwan, China and Singapore.

2)

3)

5 B BMALRYI
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Key operational information for the Group’s

restaurants

Set forth below are certain key performance indicators of the Group's
Xiabuxiabu restaurants by region for the years indicated:

FREAEEEENETELEER

TREIRFARFREAEEZi RS 5D
BRI EREAE T ERBRRER

For the year ended 31 December

BE+t-A=+—HLEE

2023 2022
—E-= =

Net revenue (in RMB thousands) FURA(ANRET )

Tier 1 cities"’ (S 1,470,699 1,085,489

Tier 2 cities” 245 ™ 1,006,216 723,009

Tier 3 cities and below® MR AT 584,335 445,279

Other markets® H i mig® 20,173

Total #st 3,081,423 2,253,777

Average spending per customer (RMB)” BEZE A EE (AR®T)®

Tier 1 cities'” 18w 63.4 67.9

Tier 2 cities” 2™ 60.4 60.4

Tier 3 cities and below" 3T R IA T 61.2 61.2

Other markets® H b H Y 131.4

62.2 63.9

Seat turnover rate (x)" BER (%)

Tier 1 cities"’ TR " 3.2 2.4

Tier 2 cities” 245 ™ 2.4 1.9

Tier 3 cities and below" g RIA T 2.0 1.6

Other markets® H s 2.6

2.6 2.0

(1) Beijing, Shanghai, Guangzhou and Shenzhen. (1) HEE - B EMIEY| -

(2)  Except for the tier 1 cities mentioned above, all centrally administered Q) B FMISHET  EEETMEE
municipalities and most provincial capitals, plus Baoding, Changzhou, BewWm  IMIEE - B - kE B
Dalian, Langfang, Nantong, Ningbo, Qingdao, Wuxi, Xuzhou and Yantai. WoEmEN SE ES - BME

We -

(3)  All cities except for tier 1 and tier 2 cities mentioned in (1) and (2) above. (B) B FS(DRQ)FR 148 24 3 T 4
FRB W °

(4)  Taiwan, China, Hong Kong, China and Singapore. (4) EAE . R EES M o

(5) Calculated by dividing revenue generated from sales of Xiabuxiabu
restaurants for the year by total customer traffic of Xiabuxiabu restaurants

for the year.

(6)  Calculated by dividing total customer traffic by total Xiabuxiabu restaurant
operation days and average seat count of Xiabuxiabu restaurants during
the year, for the counterpart; calculated by dividing total customer traffic
by total Xiabuxiabu restaurant operation days and average table count of
Xiabuxiabu restaurants during the year, for the table part.

LA P IER IR O O 42 58 3 6 PR 1S 1451)\[5‘%\
AR RHEERATERENE

EfEs  WEAREFHEERT
W}nug[ﬁ%u’éﬁ%ﬁé@\%@&?i@%
CLEETE - AR AR - LASE 1A I I IR I
AE*@%@&EF@MWWW”@%E%%
BEXARXBEFHRMBGE -
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In 2023, revenue contribution from Xiabuxiabu and Coucou restaurants
continued to be the main source of revenue of the Group, and
contributed 95.9% as a percentage of the Group's total revenue.
In the face of the current fierce competition in the catering market,
Xiabuxiabu has achieved full-time supply, multi-scenario expansion and
regional customization to boost customer visits, the seat turnover rate
has effectively increased by 0.6x from 2.0x in 2022 to 2.6x in 2023.
At the same time, Xiabuxiabu gradually enriched the product lines of
afternoon tea and late-night snacks, and even delivery-made cooked
food products, created a dining environment and dining experience
suitable for a specific period of time, and strengthened the deep
cultivation of business in southern China while consolidating the stable
growth of strong northern regions.

The table below sets forth same-store sales and sales growth of Group’s
Xiabuxiabu restaurants for the years indicated:

TE-ZF IR OREERRA
DAREERAETZRR HAEHE
BB E D A95.9% © ¥ & Al
U F BT 5 - F T ER 2R
Bfe ZHRBR BEATEH A
RAXPREERAR kB aEH _—F
T oFER0BMBEN0E6E T _=F
2.6 ° BILRE - ZFEE T FRMK
B EENZEAREMR THEAK
ERBOMRERRNAERR  ZEL
TR EENIBEIL KRR MR YR
77 B IR TR R

TR BB PR G 7 £ (8 I I 0 I A
BOREHEEREEERE

For the year ended 31 December

BZE+-—B=+—BLEE

2023 2022
—E=-= —Zs—-=
Number of same-store* BEEgE*
Tier 1 cities 1ER T 294
Tier 2 cities 28R T 296
Tier 3 cities and below 3T KA T 194
Total et 784
Same-store sales (in RMB million) EEHER(AREHEER)
Tier 1 cities 18RIk TH 1,041.0 876.9
Tier 2 cities 2T 619.0 534.7
Tier 3 cities and below 3T EAT 366.1 324.0
Total #st 2,026.1 1,735.6
Same-store sales growth (%) 5 /5 81 & 18 R £(%)
Tier 1 cities 18T 18.7
Tier 2 cities 2T 15.8
Tier 3 cities and below 3T RAT 13.0
16.7

* Including restaurants that commenced operations prior to the beginning of ~ * BIELLERFE ARG EE RN =

the years under comparison and opened for the same number of days in
both 2022 and 2023.

T CFERCE - -FWMEFEBRH
NP EEBERERNERE -
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Set forth below are certain key performance indicators of the Group's
Coucou restaurants by region for the years indicated:

TREINRFARFEAEE RS 5D
MEZEENE T IEXRRIER

For the year ended 31 December

BE+t-A=+—HL&EE

2023 2022

Net revenue (in RMB thousands) FRA(ANRET )

Tier 1 cities'” 18 m" 1,019,596 885,622

Tier 2 cities” z,zwzﬁn-<z> 1,227,989 1,100,036

Tier 3 cities® 3w 58,982 45,722

Other markets® Hipii5® 311,236 228,079

Total @it 2,617,803 2,259,459

Average spending per customer (RMB)® FEZE A EB (AR%T)®

Tier 1 cities'” 1 m" 140.9 151.1

Tier 2 cities? 28 130.0 137.0

Tier 3 cities® 3% Y 129.3 1343

Other markets®” H A rig? 273.0 305.1

142.3 150.9

Table turnover rate (X)© BHE(E)"°

Tier 1 cities"” 1 m 2.2 2.1

Tier 2 cities” 28 1.9 1.8

Tier 3 cities® 3% Y 1.8 1.9

Other markets®” H g 2.2 2.2

2.0 1.9

(1) Beijing, Shanghai, Guangzhou and Shenzhen. (M dbxm - B8 BMARY -

(2)  Except for the tier 1 cities mentioned above, all centrally administered (2) BEM@gEmIN IBEEETMEE
municipalities and most provincial capitals, plus Changzhou, Dalian, B ANINEMN - RE - IR
Foshan, Dongguan, Jiaxing, Nanning, Nantong, Ningbo, Quanzhou, E2E -mE -mE ER RN
Xiamen, Shaoxing, Suzhou, Wenzhou, Wuxi, Xuzhou, Zhuhai, Qingdao, B A %ﬁ’/‘H BN ' R
Taizhou, Huizhou, Jinhua and Zhongshan. MEKB TS &N \ BN RER

ol e

(3)  Yangzhou, Putian, Shantou, Taizhou, Huzhou, Jiangmen, Zhangzhou and ~ (3) & ~ B H ~ JUZE ~ F= I ~ M T
Haikou. EMFLEO -

(4)  Hong Kong, China, Taiwan, China and Singapore. (4) HEFESL - PEEEMEINE -

(5)  Calculated by dividing revenue generated from sales of Coucou restaurants (5)

inmﬁégﬁ%iﬁﬁﬁﬁ YA BRI £

20

for the year by total customer traffic of Coucou restaurants for the year.

For the dine-in part, this is calculated by dividing total sales number by
total Coucou restaurant operation days and average table count of Coucou
restaurants during the year. For the delivery part, the delivery sales that
equals to the average dine-in customer spending is regarded as one dine-in
customer.

NEZEEBRE //|uiu‘|’§—

ZRIAD  UFRNEZEBEHELE
BUNZZEREXERB L FHRM
SEE R E D MEREETVIH
BHESMIINXHEER SRR
EREZNEG -
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FBOENRRE

In 2023, the economic recovery was slower than expected. The dine-in
customer flow of Coucou restaurants could not fully restored, while the
table turnover rate of Coucou restaurants slightly increased from 1.9x in
2022 to 2.0x in 2023. Average spending per customer was RMB142.3
in 2023, compared to RMB150.9 in 2022, representing a decrease of
5.7% as compared with that in 2022, and Coucou offered an option
for smaller portions for some of the dishes in response to the changes
in the market environment, and also provided more benefits to the
members of the “all-you-can-eat card” to boost its promotion.

The table below sets forth same-store sales and sales growth of Group’s

Coucou restaurants for the years indicated:

RZEBEZ=F AREEREBLTN
BHE  REEBEERERAKTEEME
EEEEMNBRER T - —FM1.9
BEERAEEAZ_ZE_=—F820F - —Z
TEFEREASEEARAR142.3T
MZEZ—_FAARKIS09T BR_Z
ZZFTR5.7%  BEREE LTSGR
EE WROEREMT NMIE - B
RAEHTEBEBLERATTHBLEREE
BEREmATE -

TEBIIRARFEAEBEEEMEN
FE e AR RRE

For the year ended 31 December

BEE+t-A=1T-BLHEE

2023 2022
—E-= —g=C
Number of same-store* EEHE"
Tier 1 cities 148/ 81
Tier 2 cities 28T 120
Tier 3 cities 3™ 7
Other markets HimiE 8
Total wst 216
Same-store sales (in RMB million) BEHEE(ARYEHEER)
Tier 1 cities 1R T 693.5 785.2
Tier 2 cities 28T 880.7 999.4
Tier 3 cities 3BWM 31.6 40.8
Other markets Hihmig 208.7 184.1
Total @t 1,814.5 2,009.5
Same-store sales growth (%) [ & 65 & BE 1T R (%)
Tier 1 cities 14T (11.7%)
Tier 2 cities 28T (11.9%)
Tier 3 cities 3R (22.5%)
Other markets H g 13.4%
(9.7%)

* Including restaurants that commenced operations prior to the beginning of * BENE - E__FR_TE_=FW

the years under comparison and opened for the same number of days in

both 2022 and 2023.

BEEEAMPIEEXRABERNER -
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OUTLOOK FOR 2024
Business Outlook

In 2023, domestic consumption downgrades were obvious. Furthermore,
geopolitical conflicts continued, such as the ongoing Ukraine crisis
and the unprecedented scale of the Israeli-Palestinian conflict. The
complexity, severity and uncertainty of the external environment are
rising, which poses considerable challenges to China’s economy and
enterprises.

We believe that expanding domestic demand and boosting consumption
and investment are still the two most important driving forces for
China’s economic growth, as well as the Chinese government'’s strategic
growth initiatives. The Central Economic Working Conference held in
mid-December 2023 clearly emphasised that for economic development,
investment and consumption need to be carried out simultaneously.
The government will continue to adhere to the strategy of expanding
domestic demand and maintaining an effective investment virtuous
cycle. In 2024, it will stimulate potential consumption, expand
profitable investment, and pay more attention to the mutual impact
of consumption and investment. On the monetary side, China has
also reduced the reserve ratio and interest rate several times in 2023,
which has helped reduce corporate financing costs, and increased the
confidence of enterprises to invest, so that employees’ income and
residents’ consumption demand could increase correspondingly.

The Group will continue to focus on ensuring the quality and safety
of food ingredients, improving the dining experience and promoting
brand loyalty. Under the increasingly fierce competition, industry
chain giants with advantages in supply chain, reputation and scale will
continue to take the lead in the market and promote the development
of the catering industry through innovation. The Group believes that
the diversified platforms of the Company with Xiabuxiabu and Coucou
restaurants in China and abroad, together with online delivery service
and condiment products, will form a strong synergy effect and help the
Group's overall global business to bloom vigorously.

Going into 2024, the Group will continue to implement the following
strategies:

“E_NFRE

EHRE
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R WEBURERFETE SR
BiERAFEIL BUFERERIXAZERHRR
RF - SNBPIRIBAVEREME - BRIRME -
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KARHNBPHELEEEREEENME
BE O EPEBTIBEEEEm LD
R REH - 2023F 12 A A2 a s
REETIESZPARA A EEERR
BOREMEER BRE FZRAP
BEH o BNERERRNATHRBEIIEE
RMBROBE 2024 283 E e
HEE BABEREMERE  EMER
HBMEEMEE Y EWE e
RE - SEREMZ REERS - HE
TEMEKRATR BLEEMNEEL
EETRE  EMETIRBEZHWA
HEENEREBHEL o

AEEREEZENRERVEEIRR
2 ANEREEBRLEREFHMER
R -EREHFANNERT  #E
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ERFELRTS - T REAIF D
BRERR AKEREARFHEAN
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In 2023, the Group implemented the “expansion into the East and
entering the South” strategy, which achieved remarkable results. The
Xiabuxiabu brand managed to open 131 new restaurants. Among them,
the first day of opening new restaurants for cities in the southern region,
represented by Shanghai, achieved extraordinary results with over 10x in
seat turnover rate. In 2024, the Xiabuxiabu brand will continue to focus
on opening new restaurants in the market such as Eastern and Southern
parts of China, with a focus on reshaping the brands in the Southern
part of China and competing for advantageous areas in the Northern part
of China, so as to create a bright image of value mini hotpot through
high-quality products and classic set meal. The Group plans to open not
less than 100 restaurants under the Xiabuxiabu brand in 2024, and the
seat turnover rate of new restaurants will be not less than 3x. The goal is
to enhance the branding power of the newly expanded city and further
consolidate the market share of existing restaurants. There are mainly
the following 3 directions: (1) we will continue to actively open new
restaurants in areas not covered of Southern cities of China, strengthen
brand promotion, and expand brand influence; (2) by lining with the
national revitalization plan for Northeastern China, we will focus on
building Shenyang and Dalian benchmark restaurants to help strengthen
brand influence among local consumers in Northeastern China; and (3)
we will strengthen the competition for advantages and landmark area and
strive for the re-acquisition of lost area in the past in the traditional strong
area of the Beijing-Tianjin-Hebei Region.

At the beginning of 2023, the recovery of the overall consumption
environment was far lower than expected, and the “consumption
downgrading” had a great impact on Coucou’s business, which is
positioned with a relatively higher customer unit price. However,
Coucou still successfully opened 45 new restaurants in Mainland China
during the year of 2023. In addition, Coucou took proactive measures
such as offering the option of smaller portion for some of its dishes in
response to this phenomenon in a timely manner, and its customer unit
price remained at a relatively high level compared to other competitors
in the market. In 2024, it is expected that Coucou will suspend the
opening of new restaurants in tier 2 and 3 cities, and focus more on
tier 1 cities and more developed tier 2 cities and regions, in order to
consolidate Coucou’s brand influence in more advantageous regions.
Moreover, Coucou will carefully evaluate and assess the location
and point of restaurants planned to be opened in the future. Taking
advantage of the Group's internal project cost optimisation, Coucou
will optimise the investment recovery period of new restaurants from 14
months to 12 months, thereby accelerating the recovery of funds.

In 2024, Coucou is expected to open 26 hot pot restaurants in Mainland
China, including 3 in Shanghai, 6 in Jiangsu and Zhejiang provinces, 6
in Guangdong province, 3 in Beijing and 8 in other regions.
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In 2023, the Group has opened 11 Coucou restaurants in Hong Kong,
reinforcing its competitive advantage as a strategic brand from point
to surface. The Group has opened 3 Coucou restaurants in Singapore,
focusing on the expansion of shopping malls with high customer traffic.
Xiabuxiabu has opened 5 restaurants in Hong Kong, China, Singapore
and Taiwan, China, starting to its overseas expansion in a new dining
scenario for one-person hot pot. In 2024, the Group will open the first
Coucou restaurant in Taiwan, China, continuing the cultural image of
the party hotpot brand that integrates traditional Taiwanese flavour
with Chinese and Western innovation. At the same time, it will continue
to expand existing new markets and empower overseas expansion in
Southeast Asia and the Middle East.

The Xiabuxiabu brand focused on locking target customer group,
starting from promoting product competitiveness upgrade and brand
value upgrade to achieve the following “Four Optimisations”: (1)
product variety enrichment: products can be developed at all times to
form a diversified product matrix; (2) excellent set meal advantages: the
set meal is adjusted to a new model, and the advantages of beef and
lamb industry are created based on Yishun; (3) personalised member
experience: care and warmth are conveyed to our customers through the
integration of membership digital marketing and brand culture; and (4)
differentiated brand experience: one-to-one receptionists are arranged
in exclusive positions to create differentiated services and enhance
consumer stickiness. In terms of restaurants image, it is expected that
150 old restaurants will be renovated to create a bright, comfortable
and warm dining environment, which will be closer to the consumption
preferences of young customers. The Group plans to further refine
its membership system and rapidly develop membership digital
marketing by converting customers to new members through various
media channels, and increase the old consumers stickiness and times
of members repurchase through activities such as exclusive birthday
parties, customised gifts, all-you-can-eat card anniversary celebrations,
brother brand benefits, in-restaurant consumption can enjoy a one-time
experience of take-away set meal, exclusive snacks and lozenges will
be provided after customers with all-you-can-eat card finish their
meals. In 2024, the Xiabuxiabu brand will further promote its sales
of all-you-can-eat card, effectively increasing the number of members
with all-you-can-eat card and enhancing the reach and communication
with members with all-you-can-eat card through target decomposition
at all levels, promotion and marketing through multiple channels,
tracking, inspection and verification by headquarters, and experience
sharing by receptionists. The Group will implement brand customer
traffic enhancement projects to increase customer traffic in-restaurant.
Through the implementation of the brand visual improvement (including
logo, product promotion materials, packaging materials, etc.) plan, the
brand image is redefined to highlight the feeling of “home”, moving
towards a more topical, youthful, and fashionable brand packaging
upgrade direction. The Group is confident that through the above
brand promotion strategy, it can better lock target customer groups and
establish a young, fashionable, amiable and beautiful brand impression
in the minds of consumers.
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In 2024, "new product development” and “membership programs” will
be the top priority of Coucou’s brand strategy. Coucou has conducted
in-depth research on the tastes and preferences of consumers in various
regions, collected and carefully selected the local specialty ingredients,
and will continue to use new ingredients and new elements to create
a new soup base in 2024, providing consumers with new stimulation
and enjoyment of taste buds. Coucou will also optimise and upgrade
the majority of the dishes in the existing menu, improve the quality of
dishes, optimise the structure of dishes, as well as develop new dishes
to supplement the product matrix. For free gifts such as sour plum
jelly and ice cream that has been popular among consumers, Coucou
will also upgrade them with a new menu in 2024 to deliver a better
consumption experience. Meanwhile, Coucou will upgrade the food
presentation of the existing dishes in 2024 to serve consumers in a form
that can further highlight the characteristics of the brand and its dishes.

The Group’s membership program, which was launched in May 2023,
will continue to be one of the important driving forces for Coucou in
2024. In February 2024, the brand created a new version of the menu
for the first time for the holders of the "all-you-can-eat card” at all
restaurants in Mainland China, which set up an exclusive price for the
holders of the “all-you-can-eat card” with more than 70% of the dishes
set with independent discount prices. It is believed that the provision
of extra benefits for the holders of the "all-you-can-eat card” will be
conducive to increasing members’ loyalty and their sense of identity
with the brand.

In addition to new product development and membership programs,
Coucou will continue to adhere to the brand’s vision to target at the
“new middle class” by promoting the concept of “gatherings”, and
provide consumers with the best dining experience through thoughtful
but not personal services. At the same time, Coucou will also actively
develop the emerging consumer group, being the “university students”
market, and a customised preferential program for university students
will be launched to the market in March 2024.
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In 2023, the Group added new members through the Group’s
membership system, representing a year-on-year increase of 62%;
member consumption frequency increased to 2.79 times, and the
number of member consumption reached nearly 9.4 million, both of
which were increased by 1.4x year-on-year. At the same time, the
all-you-can-eat card for premium members was launched on the 25th
anniversary of the establishment of the Group, and the sales exceeded
RMB150 million in 2023. The member consumption frequency of
the all-you-can-eat card increased by 2.1x as compared with that of
ordinary members, and the per capita repurchase spending amounted
to RMB542, representing an increase of 2.3x as compared with that
of ordinary members, thus laying a good foundation for improving
customer loyalty in the long run.

The Group will continue to take advantage of its strong supply chain
network in different regions, add products of different price range,
to offer products that can satisfy the various needs of its consumers,
especially the younger generation. With a total of over 1,000 Xiabuxiabu
and Coucou restaurants, the Group is expected to continue to benefit
from the economies of scale and take advantage of its nationwide
restaurant network.
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In 2024, Xiabuxiabu restaurant will make continuous innovations to
upgrade and enrich its product offering while continuing to serve the
classic delicacy of the Xiabuxiabu brand. Xiabuxiabu has always been
paying attention to inheriting the flavour of Taiwan’s gastronomy and
introducing traditional classic delicacies. In 2024, Xiabuxiabu will launch
replica products of classic Taiwanese flavour, such as the Juancun soup
base (Changhua tofu hotpot, Juancun beef hotpot), aged braised food
in the night market (Hakka braised egg, braised sea belt), Taiwanese
frying products (crispy meatballs, nine-storey pepper chicken). With
the beautiful meaning of “great dishes (—F#% ) ", Xiabuxiabu will also
launch a series of “great dishes” products using natural oranges as
ingredients, such as orange jasmine tea and macaron French desserts,
with an aim to meet consumers’ diverse menu choices. The meat quality
of fried skewers remains the same and the dishes are closer to customer
satisfaction.

In addition, the Group will continue to optimise afternoon tea and
nighttime snack services in 2024 as a complementary business during
the non-peak hours with low table turnover rate as well as the
afternoon tea combo featuring N+1 tea beverage and refreshment,
the nighttime snack series featuring leisure braised dishes as well as
fried and roasted skewers, and the “Xiabu self-heating hotpot series”
under the take-away delivery business for camping and picnic scenarios,
offering customers with various consumption scenario options available
through various channels at any time. The Group will continue to take
advantage of its strong supply chain network in different regions, add
products of different price range, and establish a rational product mix so
as to satisfy the various needs of its consumers, especially the younger
generation.

Coucou launched the “meat with pickled cabbage broth” in September
2023, which was well received by consumers once launched, and
new soup bases have become another signature product for Coucou
following the success of the “free flow of duck blood and tofu”. In
February 2024, Coucou adjusted and optimised the pricing basis for
soup bases, abolishing the previous practice of charging on a per
person basis. The new soup base fee will be priced according to the
food ingredients, with each soup base being priced separately, making
it more suitable for gatherings and dining. At the same time, Coucou
is also actively developing several new flavours for soup bases, which
will be launched in 2024 and added to the existing product matrix.
In the future, Coucou expects that each restaurant will have about
10 new soup bases for consumers to choose from, so as to meet the
taste preferences of different groups of people. In terms of other
dishes, Coucou will also continue to innovate according to consumers’
preference to create hot and special dishes.
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In terms of tea beverages, the new “Pistachio Series” and “Oriental
Beauty Series” launched in 2023 were well received. In 2024, Coucou
will continue to incubate new star products based on the successful
tea beverage series. Fresh milk tea/light milk tea products will also be
developed to supplement the product matrix. Coffee products that
are popular among young consumers have been tested in restaurants
in February 2024 and are expected to be fully launched in the second
quarter of 2024.

The Group will also take steps to further develop delivery products to
ensure better synergy with dine-in business. In 2024, the Group will
continue to roll out new product range such as “concentrated tomato
beef hot pot”, “signature spicy lamb roll hot pot” and “fresh and spicy
beef hot pot”. At the same time, the Group will launch single-person
meals with more convenient food characteristics, such as “fresh and
spicy basal fish single-person meal” and “popular beef rice single-person
meal”.

In 2024, Xiabuxiabu will introduce a new restaurant model with rapid
plug-in decoration, which will greatly save the delivery cycle of new
restaurants. According to the data of new restaurants renovated in
2023, the cost and working hours will be reduced by 10%.
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In 2023, based on its existing elegant and up-scale Chinese design style,
Coucou attempted to introduce more diverse design concept. Hangzhou
Hubin Yintai restaurant, which completed renovation work in April
2023, has incorporated the “Zen” element into its design concept. Since
then, this style has been widely applied to many other new restaurants
subsequently opened with good response. In 2024, based on the
successful launch of the investment model of “focusing on design and
light building materials” in 2023, the Group will further explore and
expand the room for cost optimisation and launch more economical
decoration investment solutions while maintaining the dining
environment, decoration quality and style, in order to optimise the profit
margin of new restaurants. In the future, Coucou’s new restaurants will
focus more on the mid-size restaurant model. Meanwhile, the layout
of the kitchen has also been optimised and the kitchen area will be
streamlined with a smoother post-kitchen circulation design to enhance
the utilisation rate of the customer area and, simultaneously, improve
the efficiency of the use of restaurant area and profit margin.

The Group has fully explored and leveraged the efficiency of the supply
chain, and achieved full-chain refined management from source factory
to warehousing and distribution to restaurant use, so as to better
control ingredients and reduce costs. The Group has established a
sound supplier management system to ensure that selected suppliers
are carefully reviewed from the source, and to achieve survival of the
fittest through strengthening process control in cooperation. Based
on its operating characteristics, the Group has developed a national
procurement cost control mechanism and a bidding mechanism in a
suitable manner to ensure optimal procurement costs. Based on the
planned operation, the Group has promoted the optimal configuration
of warehousing and distribution network to improve logistics efficiency,
and fully cooperated with the upstream supply chain to achieve
comprehensive optimisation of inventory structure on the basis of
ensuring supply through comprehensive control of inventory health. The
Group acquired Xilin Gol League Yishun halal meat Co., Ltd., currently
a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company and a processing plant
in Ximeng, Inner Mongolia, which started to serve as a raw material
processing plant for beef products in addition to supplying lamb
products, thereby allowing the Group to better control the quality and
cost of meat products.
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After renovation and rearrangement of the internal restaurants of
the Company, the Group will usher in a new round of restaurant
preparation and construction cycle to further promote the “expansion
into the East and entering the South” strategy of the Company, and
increase restaurants in the Southern part of China. Moreover, the
recruitment, cultivation and reserve of talents for key positions in
restaurants and operations have become the focus of human resources
in the year.

In 2023, the Company continued to carry out external recruitment
for the positions of regional general manager and operation manager
to seek outstanding talents from the market, optimise the structure
of management personnel, introduce new talents and complete the
operation and management concepts.

The training program for management trainees has been further
implemented. In addition to focusing on personnel recruitment, the
cultivation, selection and appointment of personnel have also been
put into practise. The recruitment of management trainees has been
greatly promote across the country, and at the same time, focused on
the campus recruitment plan, and selected young, high-quality, creative
and dynamic personnel from universities that meet the standards of the
Group. A total of 167 job fairs were organised, covering 18 provinces
and cities across the country. In addition to personnel selection and
recruitment on campus, the marketing department has also been carried
out the promotion of the Company’s brand and products and the
construction of the employer branding, so as to continuously enhance
the Group’s image among young consumers.

To facilitate the rapid growth of the Group’s personnel and nurture a
pipeline of candidates for the Group’s management team, the Company
has continued to sort out and improve the training program for
employees and published online learning courses with clear objectives
set through the online learning platform, so that the training courses
can be visualised and employees can clearly understand their learning
progress. In addition, the Company optimised the evaluation mechanism
for excellent and qualified training restaurants, and provided incentives
in terms of material, spirit and reputation to enhance the motivation of
training restaurants for personnel training.

In terms of incentive mechanism, the Company has continued to
implement the profit-sharing mechanism in the operation system
to promote employees to pay attention to performance and profit
improvement, achieving a win-win situation between the Company and
employees. Moreover, the Company also adjusted and optimised the
bonus scheme for certain functional departments, including shortening
the appraisal period and adjusting the relatively fixed bonus mechanism
to be strongly related to the business, thereby enhancing the attention,
responsiveness and support efficiency of functional department
personnel for the business.

SEHN QR NEMPIEETRIZRER -
DR —mERSREEREY - £
FHEE QR EITH [ RIBFHE | RS
FERE 7RI TTPIE N AN 5T - Bt
FEEANERLZERRBELNIAT R
5 BE RENAEFANTIEEH-

2023 FERAIFERRERE - EELE
AL INRE - THZREFHAT
BIEEBABLER SIEFNHIE =
BIEANEEES

B AR EETEE - S ERHR
7 BEIABRENRIN - BB EEN
ATAEMEE EREER - 2B%
[ I K 0 S B AR A RS - RIB R R
BEHEE tERERTEEERE
MER SXE BRE BEITHA
B HAitdE@Ie75HEe BE2E
18EE ™ - EEREETTABBERNA
BoORE hRMSHEE 1728
mig EmEEMEIMERR B8
RAAEEEFEHEEETHOER -

RAREAEREBATREKRE - HE
SERBERNE HEMENNREE
THIREGFE  EORLEBFEEM
ERBBRELAEER  HFIIREA
Bl BITBM THAANSZBEE - M
BRRHESAROIRERECTE
Wl ETWE BE REFZTE
HE  EAVRERENABREN
BRI -

BB OHE 2 ERRFERTIE
DHHE - REBTRITRE R
M BRRARIEE THHAIHR - U
BYA D BESMINES T RETAE
B BREZEY K EHEE N E
WS R ERE RN - SRR
MPIABHRNEBNRIE  BRRE -
SEFHE o

30 MHEHEKREE (FE) ZERAERAF XIABUXIABU CATERING MANAGEMENT (CHINA) HOLDINGS CO., LTD.



The Group has attached great importance to digital construction and
insists on empowering brands with high-level digital transformation.
After more than ten years of construction and development, a
digital system covering all business aspects of the Group has been
built, which has effectively improved the efficiency and accuracy of
brand operation and management, and provided high-quality trend
judgement and decision-making reference for the Group’s operation.
The Group has always adhered to the characteristics of economic and
social development and changes in customer consumption needs,
maintained the adaptability of digital construction to the market, so
as to ensure the smooth and orderly operation of the Group. With the
acceleration of the Group's overseas layout, the Group took the lead
in informatization to complete the construction and operation of the
entire overseas operation system, and helped the Group’s overseas
layout to achieve stable and long-term development. The Group further
improved the quality and efficiency of digital construction, and realized
the integration of the all-brand POS (point of sales) system. In 2023, the
Group integrated its membership system, the QR code ordering system,
the online retail mail and other systems, and completed the layout
of the fee control and management system, the TMS (transportation
management system) and the OMC (Operation and Maintenance
Center) system. Through a series of integration and upgrading
measures, the end-to-end business flow and information flow were
connected, providing strong support for the development of the Group.
The Group always believes that digital construction is the vanguard
of the Group’s development, which plays an important role in cost
reduction and efficiency improvement, risk perception and management
empowerment. Adhering to digital transformation and long-term
continuous investment in resources will also be the Group’s unchanged
policy for top-level design.

The Group will continue to build the core competitiveness of its
different brands, accurately reach the target consumer group, and
provide good products to make consumers perceive differentiation,
while presenting and conveying brand value with attractive products. In
terms of promotion, the Group will utilize the most suitable media such
as self-media, outdoor advertising, and member connections to enhance
brand awareness, showcase product features, and create purchasing
desire.

The Group will also continue to make use of the advantages of
cross-brands, take advantage of the Group’s membership system’s
all-you-can-eat card as the main axis, and deepen the communication
with consumers around the members of all-you-can-eat card, including
Xiabuxiabu, Coucou, Tea Mi Tea and Xiaubu Food, so as to reflect
the obvious advantages of the Group's consumption proposition and
improve the stickiness of loyal customers. On the other hand, the Group
will leverage its large membership base to carry out cross-industry
alliances with well-known platforms, channels and brands, such as
strong alliances with banks, airlines and brands, to continuously
attract loyal customers and drive market growth and create a winning
proposition.
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Consumers have paid more attention to value for money and
experience, and food companies have keenly identified changes in this
behavior and made adjustments to adapt to changes.

The Group continued to focus on the affordable mass series hot pot
soup flavorings and home cooking condiments, which are expected to
increase by 5-8 SKUs (stock keeping unit(s)) in 2024. Meanwhile, the
Group upgraded the quality of hot pot dipping sauce, a hit product, to
a high-quality product of the same style in the restaurant, consolidating
its position as the No. 1 brand of hot pot dipping sauce.

In 2024, the Group will carry out a comprehensive integration and
layout of channels and make adjustments to adapt to the ever-changing
channels. The Group will establish effective customer touchpoints
through online, offline and 020 (online to offline) channels to
vigorously expand the market of Eastern part of China, small-scale
business models and interest-based e-commerce, and plan the most
suitable products, specifications and packaging size for each channel to
optimise the reach and transformation of target customers. In addition,
it plans to comprehensively upgrade the packaging and specifications of
online soup flavorings products.

With the increase of people’s interest in camping, picnic and other
scenarios experiences, the food company and the catering segment
jointly develop room temperature meat packages, vegetable packages
and other camping gift packages to effectively meet the needs of new
consumers.
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Year ended 31 December Year-
BE+-A=1T-HLEE on-year
2023 2022 change
—B-=F B & [ b 8
RMB’000 % RMB’000 % %
ARET R AREFIT
Consolidated Statement of ZREHERHMEE
Profit or Loss and Other IA R
Comprehensive Income
Revenue A 5,917,962 100.0 4,724,834 100.0 25.3
Other income H At U A 139,798 2.4 120,551 2.6 16.0
Raw materials and T R M R R FEM
consumables used (2,214,423) (37.4) (1,798,872) (38.1 23.1
Staff costs 8IRA (1,862,892) (31.5) (1,553,543) (32.9) 19.9
Property rentals and related ¥ %7 & KB X
expenses (311,085) (5.3) (251,793) (5.3 23.5
Utilities expenses NHREXEHR (225,872) (3.8) (177,465) (3.8 27.3
Depreciation and NEREH
amortisation (928,600) (15.7) (963,551) (20.4) (3.6)
Other expenses HibB (431,620) (7.3) (356,004) (7.5) 21.2
Other gains and losses H i la REE (135,213) (2.3) (16,498) (0.3) 719.6
Finance costs BT AR (72,430) (1.2) (78,594) (1.7) (7.8)
Loss before tax BAEE (124,375) (2.1) (350,935) (7.4) (64.6)
Income tax (expense) benefit FT{5 (FiZ) % (70,070) (1.2) 19,747 0.4 (454.8)
Loss for the year FRER (194,445) (3.3) (331,188) (7.0) (41.3)
Total comprehensive FREZEMAIHEE
expense for the year (194,445) (3.3) (331,188) (7.0) (41.3)
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Year ended 31 December Year-
BE+-A=1+-HLEE on-year
2023 2022 change
—®-=% —r-—f A 2
RMB’000 % RMB'000 % %
AR¥ETR ARETT
(Loss) profit for the year AT ALEMEFR
attributable to: (B5#8) FA :
Owners of the Company A/NEIEZ 2SN (199,466) (3.4) (353,052) (7.5) (43.5)
Non-controlling interest FEVE I 2 5,021 0.1 21,864 0.5 (77.0)
(194,445) (3.3) (331,188) (7.0) (41.3)
Total comprehensive UTFTATEEZE
(expense) income (X)) WA
attributable to: A
Owners of the Company PAN/NEIEZ PN (199,466) (3.4) (353,052) (7.5) (43.5)
Non-controlling interest FEVE IR 2 5,021 0.1 21,864 0.5 (77.0)
(194,445) (3.3) (331,188) (7.0) (41.3)
Loss per share BRER
— basic — H K
(RMB cents per share) (BRAREED) (19.16) (33.42)
— diluted —#E
(RMB cents per share) (BRARESD) (19.16) (33.42)
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Revenue

The Group’s revenue increased by 25.3% from RMB4,724.8 million
in 2022 to RMB5,918.0 million in 2023. As the Chinese government
continued to implement major internal needs and promote consumer
spending, the Group's restaurant customer traffic increased. At the same
time, the Group successfully launched 131 new Xiabuxiabu restaurants
and 48 new Coucou restaurants globally in 2023, and strengthened
the restaurants’ network. As a result, the revenue generated from
Xiabuxiabu increased by 32.3% from RMB2,285.8 million in 2022
to RMB3,023.9 million in 2023; the revenue contributed by Coucou
increased by 20.2% from RMB2,205.8 million in 2022 to RMB2,651.9
million in 2023. Due to the change in the market trend of consumer
spending, the recovery of the consumption scenarios diversification
and the contraction of the home economy during 2023 as compared
to the same period last year, the sales revenue of condiment products
decreased by 14.5% from RMB142.6 million in 2022 to RMB122.0
million in 2023.

Other income

The Group’s other income increased by 16.0% from RMB120.6 million
in 2022 to RMB139.8 million in 2023, primarily due to the significant
increase in the subsidies obtained by the Group as a result of the Group
using the additional deduction policy of value-added tax during the
Reporting Period.

Raw materials and consumables used

The Group's raw materials and consumables costs increased by 23.1%
from RMB1,798.9 million in 2022 to RMB2,214.4 million in 2023
primarily as a result of increase in customer traffic and in sales at the
restaurants. Benefiting from the increase in the number of strategic
suppliers and the advantage of centralised procurement, the Group's
cost of raw materials and consumables in 2023 as a percentage of the
Group's revenue decreased from 38.1% in 2022 to 37.4% in 2023,
which effectively reduced the average procurement unit price.
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Staff costs

The Group's staff costs increased by 19.9% from RMB1,553.5 million in
2022 to RMB1,862.9 million in 2023, while the number of the Group's
employees increased from 27,059 as at 31 December 2022 to 28,665
as at 31 December 2023. The increase in staff costs was mainly due
to the rapid opening of new restaurants in 2023 as compared to the
corresponding period last year, and reserving staff for the opening of
new restaurants in 2024. Benefiting from more scientific and efficient
scheduling, labour costs was effectively reduced. As a percentage of the
Group's revenue, the Group's staff costs decreased from 32.9% in 2022
to 31.5% in 2023.

Property rentals and related expenses

The Group’s property rentals and related expenses increased by 23.5%
from RMB251.8 million in 2022 to RMB311.1 million in 2023, mainly
attributable to (i) rental exemption and reduction received as a result of
the Group’s negotiation with lessor based on its own brand advantages;
and (ii) the increase in the total number of the Group’s operating
restaurants from 1,026 as of 31 December 2022 to 1,098 as of 31
December 2023. As a percentage of the Group’s revenue, the Group's
property rentals and related expenses remained consistent at 5.3% for
the years ended 31 December 2022 and 2023, respectively.

Utilities expenses

The Group’s utilities expenses increased by 27.3% from RMB177.5
million in 2022 to RMB225.9 million in 2023 due to (i) the increase in
the number of operating days of the Group’s restaurants in 2023 as
compared to 2022; and (ii) the increase in the number of restaurants
during the Reporting Period. As a percentage of the Group’s revenue,
utilities expenses in 2023 were in line with that in 2022 of 3.8%.

Depreciation and amortisation

The Group’s depreciation and amortisation decreased by 3.6% from
RMB963.6 million in 2022 to RMB928.6 million in 2023, mainly
attributable to (i) the increased efforts to utilize old resources; and
(ii) the increase in impairment losses on non-current assets in 2023 as
compared to the same period in 2022, resulting in a decrease in the
related net assets value and a decrease in depreciation and amortisation.
As a percentage of revenue, depreciation and amortisation decreased
from 20.4% in 2022 to 15.7% in 2023.
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Other expenses

The Group's other expenses increased by 21.2% from RMB356.0 million
in 2022 to RMB431.6 million in 2023 due to (i) the increasingly fierce
competition in the current market, and the increase in promotion
activities to consolidate and strengthen the brand market; and (ii)
the corresponding increase in royalty expenses due to the increase
in revenue from tea beverages. The Group refined the control and
management of operating cost expenses. As a percentage of the
Group's revenue, the Group’s other expenses decreased from 7.5% in
2022 to 7.3% in 2023.

Other gains and losses

The Group recorded other net losses of RMB135.2 million in 2023, as
compared to other net losses of RMB16.5 million in 2022, representing
an increase of RMB118.7 million as compared with the previous year,
mainly due to the provision of impairment losses on non-current
assets of RMB150.1 million made during the Reporting Period after
the Group’s prudent evaluation of restaurants that are expected to be
closed and continue to be loss-making, as compared to the impairment
losses of RMB53.3 million made in the previous year (see Note 9 to the
consolidated financial statements).

Finance costs

The Group recorded finance costs of RMB72.4 million in 2023, mainly
derived from interest on lease liabilities of RMB62.7 million.

Loss before tax

As a result of the foregoing, the Group’s losses decreased from
RMB350.9 million in 2022 to a loss of RMB124.4 million in 2023.

Income tax (expense) benefit

The Group’s income tax expenses in 2023 amounted to RMB70.1
million as compared to income tax benefit of RMB19.7 million in 2022.
This was due to (i) profits of certain subsidiaries; and (ii) a decrease of
RMB64.4 million in deferred tax assets of certain subsidiaries as at 31
December 2023 as compared to the corresponding time in 2022 during
the Reporting Period.

Loss for the year attributable to owners of the
Company

As a result of the cumulative effect of the above factors, the Group's
loss for the year attribute to owners of the Company decreased from
RMB353.1 million in 2022 to a loss of RMB199.5 million in 2023.
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Liquidity and capital resources

In 2023, the Group financed its operations primarily through cash from
the Group's operations.

Cash and cash equivalents

As at 31 December 2023, the Group had cash and cash equivalents
of RMB129.4 million, which primarily consisted of cash on hand and
demand deposits and which were mainly denominated in Renminbi (as
t0 82.0%), U.S. dollars (as to 0.7%), Hong Kong dollars (as to 11.8%),
Taiwan New dollars (as to 1.5%) and Singapore dollars (as to 4.0%).
The balance of cash and cash equivalents as at 31 December 2023
decreased by approximately RMB171.3 million as compared with that of
RMB300.7 million as at 31 December 2022, which was mainly because
a portion of cash was invested in wealth management products at the
end of 2023, the balance of financial products as at 31 December 2023
was RMB654.0 million (2022: RMB390.2 million).

In view of the Group’s currency mix, the Group currently does not
use any derivative contracts to hedge against the Group’s exposure
to currency risk. The Group’s management manages the currency risk
by closely monitoring the movement of the foreign currency rates and
considering hedging significant foreign currency exposure should such
need arise.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
("FVTPL")

As at 31 December 2023, the Group had financial assets at FVTPL which
amounted to RMB654.0 million in aggregate, which mainly represented
financial products (the “Financial Products”) issued by Bank of Inner
Mongolia Co., Ltd. and Fubon Bank (China) Co., Ltd. (collectively, the
“Banks”) and Huatai Securities Co., Ltd. and COFCO Trust Co., Ltd.
(collectively, the “Investment Fund Companies”). Such products are
investments with no predetermined or guaranteed return and are not
principal protected, with an expected return rate ranging from 2.60%
to 5.25% per annum. In particular, two of the financial product of
RMB127.3 million were classified as non-current assets due to their
maturity date in 2028. The sum realized from the Financial Products
was recorded as gain from changes in fair value of financial assets
designated as financial assets at FVTPL and amounted to approximately
RMB44.2 million for 2023.
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The Group generally subscribed for the financial products on a revolving
basis, which means that the Group would subscribe for additional
financial products when the terms of certain financial products
previously subscribed for by the Company expired. Subscriptions of
financial products were made for treasury management purpose to
maximize the return on the unutilized funds of the Group after taking
into account, among others, the level of risk, return on investment,
liquidity and the term to maturity. Generally, the Group had in the past
selected short-term financial products issued by reputable commercial
banks and investment fund companies that had relatively low associated
risk. Prior to making an investment, the Group had also ensured that
there remains sufficient working capital for the Group’s business needs,
operating activities and capital expenditures even after making the
investments in such financial products. Although the financial products
were marketed as wealth management products which were not
principal protected nor with pre-determined or guaranteed return, the
underlying investments were in line with the internal risk management,
cash management and investment policies of the Group and the
Company had fully recovered the principal and received the expected
returns upon the redemption or maturity of similar financial products in
the past.

In view of an upside of earning a more attractive return than current
saving or fixed deposit rate under the low interest rate trend, as well
as a relatively short term of maturity of the Financial Products, the
Directors are of the view that the Financial Products pose relatively
low risk to the Group and the terms and conditions of each of the
subscriptions are fair and reasonable and are in the interests of the
Company and its shareholders as a whole.

There was no single financial product in the Group’s investment
portfolio that has a carrying amount that account for more than 5% of
the Group's total assets as at 31 December 2023.

The Group purchased additional short-term investment products with
an aggregate principal amount of RMB495 million from 1 January 2024
up to the date of this annual report which remained outstanding as at
the date of this annual report. None of these subscriptions, individually
or collectively when aggregation is required constitute a disclosable
transaction under Chapter 14 of the Listing Rules.
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Indebtedness

As at 31 December 2023, the Group had short term bank borrowings of
RMB248.6 million that were made in Renminbi at a fixed interest rate of
1.70% to 4.50% and are expected to mature within 1 year.

Gearing ratio

As at 31 December 2023, the Group’s gearing ratio was 19.6%.
Gearing ratio was calculated by dividing bank and other borrowings by
total equity as at the same date and multiply by 100%.

Capital expenditures

The Group made payment for the capital expenditures of RMB431.6
million in 2023 for new restaurant opening, refurbishment of existing
restaurants and purchase of new equipment. In 2022, the Group’s
capital expenditures was RMB401.0 million. The Group’s capital
expenditure in 2023 was funded primarily by cash generated from its
operations. In 2023, the Group opened a total of 186 new restaurants.

Pledge of assets

As at 31 December 2023, the Company had no pledged assets.

Contingent liabilities and guarantees

As at 31 December 2023, the Group did not have any significant
unrecorded contingent liabilities, guarantees or any litigation against
the Group.

Significant investments held, material acquisitions and
future plans for major investment

During the Reporting Period, the Group did not conduct any material
investments, acquisitions or disposals. The Group has no significant
investments held and specific future plan for major investment or
acquisition for major capital assets or other businesses in accordance
with the Listing Rules. However, the Group will continue to identify new
opportunities for business development.
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Employee and remuneration policies

As at 31 December 2023, the Group had a total of 28,665 employees.
In particular, 185 employees worked at the Group’s food processing
facilities, 2,943 were responsible for restaurant management, 24,435
were restaurant staff and 1,102 were administrative staff.

The Group offers competitive wages and other benefits to the Group’s
restaurant employees to manage employee attrition. The Group also
offers profit sharing in the form of discretionary performance bonus as
further incentive to the Group's restaurant staff if a specific restaurant
target is achieved. The Group’s staff costs include all salaries and
benefits payable to all the Group’s employees and staff, including the
Group’s executive Directors, headquarters staff and food processing
facilities staff.

For the year ended 31 December 2023, the total staff costs of the
Group (including salaries, bonuses, social insurances, provident funds
and share incentive schemes) amounted to RMB1,862.9 million,
representing approximately 31.5% of the total revenue of the Group.

The Company has adopted the pre-IPO share incentive plan and the
restricted share unit scheme (the “RSU Scheme”). Computershare
Hong Kong Trustees Limited has been appointed as the trustee for the
administration of the RSU Scheme pursuant to the rules of the RSU
Scheme (the “RSU Trustee”). During the year ended 31 December
2023, the RSU Trustee did not purchase any Shares from the market.

Further details of the pre-IPO share incentive plan and the RSU Scheme,
together with, among others, the details of the options granted under
the pre-IPO share incentive plan and the restricted share units granted
under the RSU Scheme, will be set out in the section headed “Directors’
Report — Share Incentives” in this annual report.

Final Dividend

The Board recommends the payment of a final dividend of RMB0.028
per share, amounting to approximately a total of RMB30 million for
the year ended 31 December 2023 (the “2023 Final Dividend”). The
2023 Final Dividend is intended to be paid out of the Company’s share
premium account and is subject to the approval of the Shareholders at
the forthcoming annual general meeting (the "AGM").
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Biographies of the Directors and Senior Management

EERSREEERE

DIRECTORS

Executive Director

Mr. Ho Kuang-Chi (& ¥ ), aged 60, is the Chairman of the Board,
an executive Director and the chief executive officer. He was appointed
as chairman and executive Director on 14 May 2008 and appointed
as chief executive officer on 20 May 2021. He is primarily responsible
for formulating overall development strategies and business plans, and
managing overall operation of our Group. Mr. Ho is also a director
of each of the subsidiaries of our Group. Mr. Ho has over 20 years of
experiences in the food and beverage industry. Mr. Ho founded our
business in 1998 and continues to oversee the management of our
operations and business. He established our first restaurant in Beijing
in 1999 and has guided our operations and business in adhering to
quality and innovation in our operations since our establishment.
Mr. Ho was awarded the “Most Influential Entrepreneur of Food and
Beverage Industry in China in 2015 2015 EHhHERFATE N1
#R)" and the "Most Influential Entrepreneur of Hotpot Industry in
China in 2015 (2015 FEHBEANMITEZAFE NP EK)" by China
Cuisine Association (Bl Z£F1<). Mr. Ho also serves as a director
of the Eighth Session of the Board of Directors of Beijing Overseas
Friendship Association and has been the Vice Chairman of the Beijing
Association of Taiwanese-Invested Enterprises. Mr. Ho is the husband
of Ms. Chen Su-Yin, our non-executive Director. Mr. Ho is also a
substantial shareholder (within the meaning of the Securities and
Futures Ordinance) of the Company.

Non-executive Directors

Ms. Chen Su-Yin (BR&E ), aged 60, is a non-executive Director. She
was appointed to our Board on 12 December 2012 and is primarily
responsible for providing strategic advices and guidance on the business
development of our Group. Ms. Chen is also a director of each of the
subsidiaries of our Group. Ms. Chen has continued to provide guidance
on the range and variety of foods offered and the enhancement of the
tastes and flavors of our foods and the development of our dipping
sauces and our hot and spicy soup base since our establishment. Our
hot and spicy soup base was awarded “Beijing Specialty Cuisine” by
Beijing Cuisine Association. Ms. Chen graduated from Taipei Ching-
Chwan Commercial High School in June 1981. Ms. Chen is the spouse
of Mr. Ho Kuang-Chi.
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Ms. Li Jie (Z3&), aged 43, was appointed as an alternate Director to
Mr. Zhang Chi with effect from 30 June 2018 and re-designated as a
non-executive Director on 25 November 2022. Ms. Li is currently an
Operating Principal at General Atlantic as part of the firm’s Resources
Group and focuses on providing financial and analytical expertise to
the portfolio companies in China. She currently serves as a board
member of Today Inc. and Little Golden Star Education Group Holdings
Limited. She previously served as a non-executive director of Tenfu
(Cayman) Holdings Company Limited (stock code: 6868) from August
2018 to March 2020. Prior to joining General Atlantic in 2018, Ms. Li
was the chief financial officer at Global Logistic Properties (GLP) in the
Financial Services segment. Prior to that, she was the chief financial
officer of Yunmanman (YMM), a logistic platform start-up company.
Ms. Li also has over 10 years financial due diligence experience with
PricewaterhouseCoopers Transaction Services in China and Australia
merger and acquisition markets. Ms. Li earned her bachelor degree
in international journalism from the Shanghai International Studies
University as well as a second degree in civil law from Fudan University
in July 2002.

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. Hon Ping Cho Terence (§8ff4H), aged 64, is an independent
non-executive Director. He was appointed to our Board on 28 November
2014. Mr. Hon has over 35 years of experience in accounting,
treasury and financial management. He is currently an independent
non-executive director of 361 Degrees International Limited (stock code:
1361), Daphne International Holdings Limited (stock code: 210) and
SinoMab Bioscience Limited (stock code: 3681), which are listed on the
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong. He was an independent non-executive
director of Jimu Group Limited (stock code: 8187) from December
2017 to May 2021. He also served as the chief financial officer and the
company secretary of DTXS Silk Road Investment Holdings Company
Limited (stock code: 620) from December 2016 to September 2018.
Prior to that, Mr. Hon was appointed to various senior financial
positions in a number of companies, including as the chief financial
officer and the company secretary of Auto Italia Holdings Limited
(stock code: 720) from June 2013 to March 2016, as the chief financial
officer of China Dongxiang (Group) Co., Ltd. (stock code: 3818) from
December 2010 to September 2012, as the chief financial officer of K.
Wah Construction Materials Limited from September 2008 to December
2010 and as the group finance director (latest position) of TOM Group
Limited (stock code: 2383) from June 2001 to February 2008. Before
moving to commercial sector, Mr. Hon worked with an international
accounting firm for more than seven years. He is a fellow member of
the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants, a member of the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and a member of
the Institute of Chartered Accountants in England and Wales. Mr. Hon
obtained his Master's degree in Business Administration (Financial
Services) from The Hong Kong Polytechnic University in August 2004.
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Ms. Cheung Sze Man (R 8) , aged 53, is an independent
non-executive Director. She was appointed to our Board on 28
November 2014. Ms. Cheung has accumulated audit experience in
an international accounting firm and has substantial experiences in
corporate finance, accounting and human resource management by
holding senior positions in private and public listed companies. She has
also served as directors of listed companies in Hong Kong. She was an
executive director of China Ocean Shipbuilding Industry Group Limited
(stock code: 651 and formerly known as Wonson International Holdings
Ltd), a company listed on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange, from
November 2006 to November 2007. She was an executive director of
ITC Properties Group Limited (stock code: 199 and formerly known
as Cheung Tai Hong), a company listed on the Main Board of the
Stock Exchange, from May 2004 to May 2005. She also served as the
independent non-executive director of 21 Holdings Limited (stock code:
1003 and currently known as Huanxi Media Group Limited), a company
listed on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange, from November
2011 to April 2014. Ms. Cheung is a member of both the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and CPA Australia. Ms. Cheung
graduated from the University of Auckland in New Zealand with a
Bachelor of Commerce degree and a Bachelor of Arts degree in May
1995. She also obtained a Master of Business Administration degree
from the University of Bradford in the United Kingdom in July 2012.

Mr. Kot Man Tat(Z3(3), aged 52, is an independent non-executive
Director. He was appointed to our Board on 1 April 2022. Mr. Kot has
over 20 years' experience in accounting and financial management.
He has been the chief financial officer of Joy Spreader Interactive
Technology Limited (stock code: 6988, currently known as Joy Spreader
Group Inc.) from 24 May 2021. He was the supervisor of Xiabuxiabu
(China) Food Co., Limited (MM (P E) Rm AR XA, a
60%-owned subsidiary of the Company, from 27 May 2017 to 9 March
2022, the supervisor of Xiabuxiabu Catering Management (Tianjin)
Co., Limited (M g5 19 1 & g B 18 (R)2) BR 2 7)., a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company, from 29 December 2017 to 9 March 2022,
the supervisor of Coucou (Tianjin) Catering Management Co., Limited
CEE(KRZE)EBHREEAR AR, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company, from 10 May 2018 to 9 March 2022, the supervisor of
Guang Qi (Tianjin) Commercial Management Limited (3¢ =% (K3#) B 5
EIHRAA]), a company wholly owned by Mr. Ho Kuang-Chi, the
substantial shareholder and an executive director of the Company, from
29 December 2017 to 9 March 2022, and the supervisor of Tea Mi Tea
Catering Management Co., Ltd, a company wholly-owned by Mr. Ho
Kuang-Chi, from 20 July 2018 to 9 March 2022. He was the chief
financial officer of China Zhongwang Holdings Limited (stock code:
1333, delisted on 13 April 2023) from 28 June 2016 to 1 May 2021.
He served as the vice president from June 2008 to June 2011 and the
senior vice president from March 2013 to April 2016 of General Atlantic
(Beijing) Investments Consultancy Limited. He was the head of Capital
Market of Zhongsheng Group Holdings Co. Limited from 1 July 2011
to 28 February 2013. On 24 August 2023, he has been appointed as
an independent non-executive director of Beijing Jingkelong Company
Limited (stock code 814, a company listed on the main Board of the
Stock Exchange).
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Prior to this, Mr. Kot worked in Ernst & Young from 4 April 2001 to
30 November 2004 and KPMG from 12 August 1999 to 1 April 2001.
Mr. Kot graduated from the Chinese University of Hong Kong in 1996
with a bachelor’s degree in business administration.

Senior Management

Mr. Feng Hui-Huang OF &), aged 59, is the vice president of the
finance department of the Group. He joined the Group in November
2021. Mr. Feng possesses years of experience in financial management
and corporate management. Before joining the Group, he served in
several enterprises, including as deputy general manager of the general
manager office of Shanghai Yashi Catering Management Co. Ltd. ( /&
HEZLREER AR AA), a subsidiary of Bon Matin Paris Group, and
as financial controller of Shanghai Cimic Tile Co., Ltd. (_E /8 Hy K 55 i 55
be) Z NS 17 B PR A B]) (stock code: 002162, currently known as Shanghai
Everjoy Health Group Co., Ltd., listed on the Shenzhen Stock Exchange),
etc. He currently serves as supervisors in Shanghai Yashi Catering
Management Co. Ltd. (E/BHEEEREEFR A a]), Shanghai Maiya
Food Co. Ltd. (F/ B EBH R MAR A7), Xinyi Food (Chengdu) Co.
Ltd. (IRIBER & (A &) PR A 7)) and Chengda Catering Management
(Sichuan) Co. Ltd. (BxZEZSEE (M)Il) BEFR A 7]). Mr. Feng obtained
a master’s degree in business administration from University of Memphis
in December 1993.

Flbzrl BEEER_TT—F0A
MAZ-TTEFE+—-A=+HEBR
KB EBMER—AANEFENA
T HE-ZZ-FUA-BERRE
SEEFAMEBER - BEER—ANARX
FEXRBERPXARE ERIHERE

B4 By -

SREERE

BERKE 5958 RAKE KA E
wEg - WR T -_—F+—AMALXE
CREEMEBELENBEERLEE
BEB - MAKREER  BBEERS
MEEER 2EREXEREEIE
THEARELEBEREEREEBRA
ABKHETRALE N EEHK
REERAERND AR QA (RMHR:
002162 - HiFA L BIH LREREER
MEBERRF  RINBHFR G L) E
FUHBERER HBEALBREERE
BHERRAA - FEERRRBRAA -
MERR (KH) BR QR RKEZER
EE (@) BRARIESE - BHEER
—NAN=F+tZARNEEERIFHAE
(University of Memphis) #) T & 28
T -

2023 ANNUAL REPORT —Z2 - =%FF# 45



Directors’ Report
EEERE

The Board is pleased to present the annual report of the Company
together with the audited consolidated financial statements of the
Group for the year ended 31 December 2023.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is an investment holding company. The principal activities
of the Group are the operation of casual hotpot restaurants and
providing other catering services. The principal activities and other
particulars of the subsidiaries of the Company are set out in Note 38 to
the consolidated financial statements.

RESULTS

The consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31 December
2023, and its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated
cash flows for the year then ended are set out on pages 100 to 106.

BUSINESS REVIEW

A review of the Group’s business and operations for the year is set
out in the sections headed “Business Review and Outlook” and
“Management Discussion and Analysis” from pages 14 to 41 of this
annual report which constitute part of this directors’ report.
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Environmental Policies and Performance

The Group exercised the philosophy of sustainable development by
implementing comprehensive green transformation to the full industrial
chain of the catering industry, strictly complied with relevant laws and
regulations, such as the Environmental Protection Law of the People’s
Republic of China, Law of the People’s Republic of China on the
Prevention and Control of Environmental Pollution Caused by Solid
Waste and Anti-food Waste Law of the People’s Republic of China,
proactively responded to the national policies of the “Dual Carbon
Goal”, "Plastic Limit Order” and “Anti-food Waste”, conscientiously
enhanced the low-carbon green operational and managerial philosophy.
During the year, the Company continued its efforts in the energy
conservation and emission reduction in terms of production, office
affairs, logistics and restaurant operation, etc.. It also adhered to
low-carbon green operation, improved the utilization efficiency of
resources, reduced the generation of wastes, advocated and promoted
anti-food waste. In order to mitigate climate change, the Group made
positive actions from multiple dimensions to promote the harmonious
development between the enterprise and environment, contributing
its due share in the co-construction of a green ecology. In 2023, no
violations, litigations and punishments, etc. in relation to environmental
issues were occurred to the Company. Discussions on the Group's
environmental policies and performance during the year are contained
in the Environmental, Social and Governance (“"ESG") Report 2023 of
the Company.

Relationships with Stakeholders

The Company maintains its communication with stakeholders,
establishes diverse communication channels, continuously listens
to the expectations and demands of stakeholders, and responds to
their opinions in a timely manner. Details of the relationship with
stakeholders are set out in the ESG Report 2023 of the Company

Compliance with the Relevant Laws and Regulations

The Group had complied with all relevant PRC laws and regulations in
all material respects and have obtained all material licenses, approvals
and permits from relevant regulatory authorities for all of its restaurants
opened in 2023. During the Reporting Period, there was no material
breach of or non-compliance with the relevant PRC laws and regulations
by the Group.

The Company’s corporate governance principles and practices are set
out in the Corporate Governance Report from pages 75 to 90 of this
annual report.
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Principal Risks and Uncertainties FERBRAEEM

Set out below are identified principal risks and uncertainties facing by  AEEEEA 2R &K THEE M A &
the Group as well as a summary of the steps taken to mitigate these 9 Bll$t %52 =15 5% AT BREX 80 48 7 +8 1 10

risks: T

Principal Risks and Uncertainties Controls and Mitigation

TERBRTFREMN 2 5 R R A i

Risks related to the increase in costs of decoration e In southern cities represented by Shanghai, we took the
materials and labor for new and renovated lead in piloting an efficient restaurant construction model
restaurants. based on a small area/fast-plugging decoration process,

BREAFIE RS EREDR - AT ERAER which not only reduced the construction period from

commencement to delivery by half, but also greatly saved
construction and labor costs, and made greater use of
rent-free period conditions due to early delivery. This not
only saved the decoration cost, but also provided time
guarantee for possible restaurant withdrawals and upgrades
in the future.

s HEULBAKRKRMEAMT XA TA/NEE RIE
ARBIENRERSBRERE - TEERESIIRN
WIHGER—F BAARAREEmIAL THREFR
ﬁ BARENMAB T 2 ERGRYE - MEBLTREKAK

[ B 45 2K 2R AT B B S R T AR BSUE TR 1 T B R ARFE o

Risks related to weak growth in new customer o Making full use of the Group’s multi-brand and
traffic and insufficient consumption and repeated multi-scenario aggregation advantages. Leveraging on
purchase during the weak economic recovery the Group’s all-you-can-eat card as a link, independent
period brands gave full play to the Group’s advantages, increased

BRAKSEPSERRAMERAERS H HEBER customer traffic with each other, broke the restrictions
T RHE R of high-end and low-end customer groups in different

consumption periods and different consumption scenarios,
increased the frequency of consumption, and drove the
repeated purchase of brands.

. DHNBEEZ @R yi SHNESER BB mEHE
ﬂ%E@%%$¢%n ﬁ YEEEEEY RSN
TR = Kok & & THﬁ%%&’KE%%%%%ﬁW@
w o RIPEBER  NEBmEERE -

o With the private domain membership group built by
the Group’s all-you-can-eat card, the Group can more
accurately contact consumers, and regularly push dishes
coupons that meet the taste of customers according
to consumption preferences, so as to further improve
customers’ willingness to go to the restaurant. Under the
premise of consumption downgrade, the Group can provide
consumers with more flexible and cost-effective customised
discounts and privileges through its all-you-can-eat card in
terms of promotion activities on specific holidays, which
greatly improves customer satisfaction.

s BHESBBUREZERNLEGER BREEERE
BEHEBEE YRBHEHEBESY THEZXTAEEFAOKH
KXmBEES E—TRARFIEER- EﬁEEWWX
AR T SREHERERESREEERETE - ] X
FEENGEEEESUBHENENIEERTESZ  KER
THTEFMEE -
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Principal Risks and Uncertainties

TERBRTEEME

Controls and Mitigation

B RERBER

Uncertainty as to the opening and profitability
of the new operations

A B 20 T 4 2 T L ) TR e 1

We closely monitor the profitability of the newly opened
restaurants, through marketing campaign, membership
campaign to attract customers to the restaurants. At the
same time launching sets so customers can experience the
value for money that the brand provides to enhance the
continue visit of the customers to drive through profits at
our restaurants.
BPZEIFRERNBENBER BEATSHE 88
EoBEARSIEELREERE RN HLEEER
FRESSUHELNER  ENBEXKEHETHERR
ORIV

Risks related to site selection for new restaurants

ERAMERELNRR

Using information system to intellectually integrate with the
big data that composes of data that includes successful and
failure when opening restaurants to increase the brand’s
chances of choosing successful location.

MAEARRS  BRBREAAFERNELBEENER
BYR B - T B HE BB T XK o

Expand the nationwide collaboration by working with the
top 15 developers, to reduce the cost of rental by effectively
exposing the location and to choose the location and set
the terms during the very initial stage of negotiation.
BARE2EMNEBEEIE RANSRAEMAE  ERTEAMK
B AT AHR &8 1 BR e JE DA PR (B HH & Ak AR DA R 18 S s 1k (2
ENRBEEER -

Take advantage of the brand’s strength, to increase the
rent free period and acquire renovation subsidy when
negotiating rental terms with landlords in tier 3 and 4 cities
E3-4GW TR A HER - ARNBEEBRS mE - BINK
LR EH MRS EREmMBR -
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Principal Risks and Uncertainties

TERBRTEEME

Controls and Mitigation

B RERBER

Risks related to quality control and food safety
FHREEZH RRmT T NER

The Company has always adhered to food safety and
quality assurance, by establishing and improving food safety
risk assessment and control mechanisms, strictly select
suppliers and choose only high-quality suppliers in the
industry. We continue to implement quality management,
directly source from upstream, establish a production base,
enforce checking strict control when receiving goods,
ensure on time delivery, strengthen restaurant quality
control, implement central kitchen factory management
and conduct management review to strengthen all aspects
of the supply chain, build an all comprehensive system and
other fundamental groundwork in order to deliver safe,
healthy and quality assured products to our customers.
RRAFMEBRTRERREMEERE BUTERMETE
R R EEHG BRHEREAYRERITREL
HER FETHEEERBERE L£EEMER BB
iR EHEX EEMEER PRAFEIKRERE
EHEENDEGESERDETREETRENRLL 27U
REAEEZFEARTIE RRUMEFP2BER:2 BF AE
ERFHEM °
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Principal Risks and Uncertainties

TERBRTEEME

Controls and Mitigation

B RERBER

Risks related to increasing food price, labor costs
and commercial real estate rent

BEHRMER

2\ Bz

ATIRAREEWERS LR

The war and other factors seriously affected the global
productivity level, resulting in price inflation on commodity
prices especially in agricultural by-products such as corn, soy
beans and meat. In order to cope with this increasing cost
pressure, procurement team have to work professionally to
demonstrate their sourcing capability and negotiating skills.
BENAMAREREXERRNEER KT BHYKRF
HmBERTELR BREER RELABEREIE®M-
RTERURBRALRES KBAEBFTEEALZRNS
REE N KBRS -

1. Sourcing from upstream: To source directly from
upstream directly in order to minimize the middle
agency fee during the production season.

RBERE EEFHORE  JRBHERE BT
MRERAE -

2. Signing annual contract: During production season,
when the pricing is right, sign annual procurement
contract with supplier as soon as possible to develop
long term strategic relationship.

B 2FERBER: E4ERT - BRABENRKE -
BREBREZITFERBAR  ERRABBAE
B o

3. Introduce competition: Explore the top suppliers in
the industry, expand the suppliers pool, establish
competition on product price.

SIABE  WETXRBANCRARERD BEAHERD
Mo TCKEmERBRE

4. Develop alternatives: To source from different
locations to find alternatives with the similar quality as
a backup plan.
FMEEAR:  EREHERNAIRE SRIAREMNE
miEERER -

5.  Strategically reserve scarce ingredients: Following the
deterioration of the international situation, the Group
will take action to reserve ingredients by adding on
purchasing volume and increase the reserve for its
core ingredients in order to hedge against the risks on
out of stock and price inflation.
BEEEBRIERME  BEER TS E TR
EIES lﬁmﬁﬁﬂf&ﬂﬂﬂﬁﬁ“ EXMAERE -
S R (B E R
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Directors’ Report

EEERE

Principal Risks and Uncertainties Controls and Mitigation

TERBRFREMN 2 5 2 2R R 4R B

Risk related to labor cost inflation o Faced with increasing labor costs, the Company has
BEANNDKA LR = reshuffled the different roles in the office and the human

resources allocation at the restaurant level, through a
strictly controlled scheduling of the team to integrate the
workload in order to lower the number of staff needed
to improve efficiency, and to reasonably allocate the
proportion between part timers and service team. Going
forward, we shall also adjust the employment strategy at
any time depending on business needs.

EH B EANANKE  AAFIEERMEBR D EBAE
NEBR®BAENANEKE  BEEBEEADBLERS
BREEHN T EREERAUBREABRETRAAE I
EEEELSBOERRBEMNL KK LEREEFE
BERS B AR o
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Outlook for 2024

In 2024, the Group will continue its efforts to achieve its goal of
becoming the leading operator of Chinese catering industry and
maintaining its leading position as a hotpot restaurant chain operator
in China. Discussions on the outlook for 2024 are set out in the section
head “Business Review and Outlook — Outlook for 2024" in this annual
report.

FINAL DIVIDEND AND ANNUAL GENERAL
MEETING

The Board recommends the payment of the 2023 Final Dividend of
RMBO0.028 per share to be paid out of the Company’s share premium
account. Such payment of dividend will be subject to the approval of
the Shareholders at the AGM to be held on 24 May 2024 and is payable
to those Shareholders whose names appear on the register of members
of the Company on 5 June 2024. The 2023 Final Dividend will be
declared in Renminbi and paid in Hong Kong dollars, the exchange rate
of which will be calculated based on the rate of exchange as quoted
to the Company by The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation
Limited at its middle rate of exchange prevailing on 5 June 2024. The
2023 Final Dividend, if approved by the Shareholders at the AGM, is
expected to be paid on or about 17 June 2024.

CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS

The register of members of the Company will be closed from 22 May
2024 to 24 May 2024 (both days inclusive), during which period no
transfer of shares of the Company will be registered. In order to be
entitled to attend and vote at the forthcoming AGM to be held on 24
May 2024, all transfer of shares accompanied by the relevant share
certificates must be lodged with the Company’s Hong Kong share
registrar, Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited, at Shops
1712-1716, 17th Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East,
Wanchai, Hong Kong, no later than 4:30 p.m. on 21 May 2024.

Subject to the approval of the declaration of the 2023 Final Dividend
at the forthcoming AGM, the register of members of the Company will
also be closed from 31 May 2024 to 5 June 2024 (both days inclusive),
during which period no transfer of shares of the Company will be
registered. In order to qualify for the 2023 Final Dividend, all transfer
of shares accompanied by the relevant share certificates must be
lodged with the Company’s Hong Kong share registrar, Computershare
Hong Kong Investor Services Limited, at Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor,
Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong, no
later than 4:30 p.m. on 30 May 2024.
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Directors’ Report
EEEHRE

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the Group
for the last five financial years is set out on page 8 of this annual report.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of the Company’s share capital are set out in Note 32 to the
consolidated financial statements.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

As at 31 December 2023, the Company’s distributable reserves
calculated under the Companies Law of the Cayman Islands comprise
the share premium and retained earnings totaling approximately
RMB177.1 million (2022: RMB228.6 million).

RESERVES

Changes to the reserves of the Group during the year ended 31
December 2023 are set out in the consolidated statements of changes
in equity.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Changes to the property, plant and equipment of the Group and the
Company during the year are set out in Note 16 to the consolidated
financial statements.

BANK AND OTHER LOANS

Particulars of the bank and other loans of the Group as at 31 December
2023 are set out in Note 30 to the consolidated financial statements.

CHARGE ON ASSETS

As at 31 December 2023, the Company had no pledged assets.

SIGNIFICANT EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING
PERIOD

The Directors are not aware of any significant event requiring disclosure
that has taken place subsequent to 31 December 2023 and up to the
date of this report.

BB E
TEERBEREAMBRFENEEAR
EENAEBMEHNAFHRESE
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PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY'’S LISTED SECURITIES

The Company and its subsidiaries did not purchase, sell or redeem
any of the listed securities of the Company during the year ended 31
December 2023.

For details of the shares purchased by the RSU Trustee for the purpose
of the RSU Scheme during the year ended 31 December 2023, please
refer to the section headed “Restricted Share Unit Scheme"” below and
Note 33 to the consolidated financial statements.

SHARE INCENTIVES
Pre-IPO Share Incentive Plan

The Pre-IPO Share Incentive Plan of the Company was approved and
adopted on 28 August 2009. The purpose of the Pre-IPO Share Incentive
Plan is to promote the success of our Company and the interests of our
shareholders by providing a means through which our Company may
grant equity-based incentives to attract, motivate, retain and reward
certain officers, employees, directors, consultant or advisor who renders
or has rendered bona fide services to the Company, and other eligible
persons (the "Eligible Person”) and to further link the interests of
the grantees or recipients of the options (“Options”) or share awards
("Share Awards”, together with the Options, collectively referred to as
the “Awards”).

The maximum number of Shares which may be issued and/or delivered
pursuant to all Awards granted under the Pre-IPO Share Incentive Plan
must not exceed 40,000,000 Shares (representing approximately 3.68%
of the total issued Shares as at the date of this annual report). There is
no maximum entitlement for each Eligible Person under the rules of the
Pre-IPO Share Incentive Plan.

No Share Award has been granted or agreed to be granted under the
Pre-IPO Share Incentive Plan since its adoption. No further Options or
Share Awards can be granted under the Pre-IPO Share Incentive Plan
after the Listing Date.
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No Grantee shall be entitled to any rights, interest or benefits attached
to the underlying Shares of the Options granted under the Pre-IPO Share
Incentive Plan unless and until the Option in respect of such Shares has
been vested on him/her and exercised in accordance with the terms of
the Pre-IPO Share Incentive Plan. There is no maximum entitlement for
each Eligible Person under the rules of the Pre-IPO Share Incentive Plan.

An Option shall not be exercisable on any date unless such terms and
conditions (including, without limitation, any performance criteria,
passage of time or other factors or any combination thereof which the
exercise of the Option shall be conditional) as set out in the relevant
award agreement, if any, are satisfied and to the extent that the Option
has vested.

The exercise price in respect of any Option granted under the Pre-IPO
Share Incentive Plan is set forth in the relevant award agreement, and
the exercise price of an Option shall be no less than the greatest of:

(i)  the par value of the Shares of the Company; and
(i)  the value as reasonably determined by the administrator,

provided that no Shares newly-issued by the Company may be issued
for less than the minimum lawful consideration for such Shares or for
consideration other than that permitted by applicable law.

An Option, once exercisable and unless the administrator otherwise
expressly provides, shall remain exercisable until the expiration or earlier
termination of the Option. Each Option shall expire not more than ten
years after its date of grant, i.e. each Option granted under the Pre-
IPO Share Incentive Plan has a ten-year exercise period. Therefore,
given the last batch of Options under the Pre-IPO Share Incentive Plan
was granted on 21 March 2014, the remaining life of the Pre-IPO
Share Incentive Plan as at 31 December 2023 in respect of outstanding
Options was approximately three months. No fewer than 1,000 Shares
may be purchased on the exercise of any Option at one time unless the
number of Shares purchased is the total number of Shares at the time
available for purchase under the Option.

SRIFEEEZARBRONWBRED RBA
BA LR &R A5 E AR 2B &t
WGRETE  BRIARATEZAR
BERAFRESHRNZBFIRLDN
B I8 MmO 1B B A A0 PRI B RO (2 (T 42
AoEmEEAME e BRXAMEBEERRN
RBAERUATELEABSAEBRA
THES EIRAVARTE o

B JE A8 8 22 B 199 5 FT K & A 8 16k R X 1
H(BREETRRITEBBRENAER
MERRBRRE BHRIHEMBARRE
LM EIR) (NA) CEEK A BRE
ERFEE TATNEREIMARITERE
P

RIEBHRAFEEA RN RZEEEL
(] BB BB B TTE B SN AR R R
o MBRETEENSER NI SHE
MR=mE -

(i) ARAROHEE: R
(iy EBRABREEENEE"

WEARB AR NRIRBBERO D
REGERESBEREREFHREA
SN BB AT AR AT IR

BRIEBEABRITHEMRT  SRIER
A FITEBREBEAFIIEEZE
BEERKIREERIE -FHBEREES
ERHABHENBEI0FANEM  BiR
BERXAFAEERRGD EETSREN
BHEBRETESBIOF -Eitt 2R
BRAFAEEAROEESIBT&E
—HEREER T NF=A=-+—
ARt RZTZ=F+=ZA=+—8"
R ARBERIRMEEE MK
TEBRENTGFHOAE=MEA - &
RATET A ERERATRBENRGL T D
FA1,0008% - BRIEBERMNDEE AZEIR
BERETTEENORMDEE -

56  MEBEHEREE (PE) ZERER AT XIABUXIABU CATERING MANAGEMENT (CHINA) HOLDINGS CO., LTD.



All of the Options granted under the Pre-IPO Share Incentive Plan were
granted in four different tranches on 31 August 2009, 17 May 2011,
24 December 2012 and 21 March 2014. As at 31 December 2023,
Options to subscribe for an aggregate of 438,998 Shares (representing
approximately 0.04% of the total issued Shares as at the date of this
annual report) have been granted by the Company and are outstanding
under the Pre-IPO Share Incentive Plan. As at 31 December 2023, there
are altogether 2 Option holders of the Group. Details of the Options
granted under the Pre-IPO Share Incentive Plan and outstanding as at 31
December 2023 and details of the vesting period, exercise period and
the exercise price are set out below:

BB XA ER (5 EE R B R
HR2MERES > NSEEL BREBH
PAAE-_EEAFNAZF+—H =%
——#HA++R —ZE——F+_A
—t+WWHERZE-—NMF=ZA=_+—H-
NR-BE-_=F+-A=+—H &2Q7
BEREEXALAHAEENRG EET BT
i 7] R B8 A 1£438,998% ik 1 (FEE A A
FHRA P2 MEEITRD40.04% ) 1
Bk ZEERBYORTE - RZ2F
TZFF+ZA=+—8 AEEER#E
BEARGTMRU R_FE-_=F+=-A
Z+—B REEXAFBEAIRGDE
Bher B8 R RITENBREFB R
B TEHRITEEFBHENTE

Weighted
average
closing price
Number of the Shares Number
of Shares immediately of Shares
represented before the dates represented by
by the Options on which the Cancelled Lapsed  the Options at
at 1 January Exercise Exercised Options were during during 31 December
Option holder 2023 Date of grant price  during the year exercised (HKD)" the year the year 2023
2EERE
R-BZ=f RERA R-B-=%
-A-H 42 0 1 +TZA=t-H
BRESRH FHUHE BRESR
BREREA ROME RHAH ffE FRTE (#m)" FREH FREH HRHAHE
Senior management
members of the Group
FEEEHEEEAS
2 employees of the Group - 24 December 2012 1.84 - - - - -
REENMLES CE-CETAZTHmE
438998 21 March 2014 2.78 - - - - 438,998
“E-MEZAZF—8
438,998 - - - 438,998

Details of movements in the Options under the Pre-IPO Share Incentive
Plan (including the fair value of the Options at the date of grant) are
also set out in Note 33 to the consolidated financial statements.

The holders of the Options granted under the Pre-IPO Share Incentive
Plan as referred to in the table above are not required to pay for the
grant of any Option under the Pre-IPO Share Incentive Plan and the
relevant award agreement.
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Subject to the satisfactory performance of the Option holders, the
Options granted to each of the Option holders shall be vested in
accordance with vesting schedule as follows:

(i) as to 25% of the aggregate number of Shares underlying the
Option on the date ending 12 months after the Listing Date;

(i) as to 25% of the aggregate number of Shares underlying the
Option on the date ending 24 months after the Listing Date;

(iii) as to 25% of the aggregate number of Shares underlying the
Option on the date ending 36 months after the Listing Date; and

(iv) as to the remaining 25% of the aggregate number of Shares
underlying the Option on the date ending 48 months after the
Listing Date.

As at 31 December 2023, all Options granted had been vested.

The Pre-IPO Share Incentive Plan has expired on the Listing Date but the
provisions of the Pre-IPO Share Incentive Plan shall remain in full force
and effect to the extent necessary to give effect to the exercise of any
Options granted prior thereto.

HMEREREANKRRSARE 8
BRESAABRBRERRE TR
ERERXES

i) LEHmARBMRI2ZEABRLEBBK
SRR B 225% ¢

(i) LEmABR224EA[AEILEBBK
B R B 225% ¢

(i) FTBHH%ICEAEHILEHER
SRR EE25% &

(iv) L HBRASEAELE BB
B R E R R T 25% °

RZTE_=F+_A=+—H EEE
BEEEHEE -

BRARMEBEENRORBFTEER L™
BEE W - MR AR S BT 2B
MR R+ RN RBA - A
SRR H A E R RAR IS PATT(E ©

58 MHIFEHEREE (PE) ZERER AT XIABUXIABU CATERING MANAGEMENT (CHINA) HOLDINGS CO., LTD.



Restricted Share Unit Scheme

The RSU Scheme was adopted on 28 November 2014. Such plan
became effective on the Listing Date. The purpose of the RSU Scheme is
to incentivize Directors (excluding independent non-executive Directors),
senior management, officers and other selected personnel of the Group
("RSU Eligible Persons”) for their contribution to the Group, to
attract, motivate and retain skilled and experienced personnel to strive
for the future development and expansion of the Group by providing
them with the opportunity to own equity interests in the Company. The
Board selects the RSU Eligible Persons to receive restricted share units
("RSUs"”) under the RSU Scheme at its discretion. There is no maximum
entitlement for each RSU Eligible Person under the rules of the RSU
Scheme.

The RSU Scheme will be valid and effective for a period of ten years,
commencing from the Listing Date (unless it is terminated earlier in
accordance with its terms). As at 31 December 2023, the remaining life
of the RSU Scheme is approximately one year.

The maximum number of RSUs that may be granted under the RSU
Scheme in aggregate (excluding RSUs that have lapsed or been
cancelled in accordance with the rules of the RSU Scheme) must not
exceed 4% of the total number of Shares in issue as at the Listing Date,
being 42,174,566 Shares (the “RSU Scheme Limit"), representing
approximately 3.9% of the total issued Shares as at the date of this
annual report. There is no maximum entitlement for each RSU Eligible
Person under the rules of the RSU Scheme. The number of RSUs
available for grant under the RSU Scheme as at 1 January 2023 and 31
December 2023 are 29,262,539 and 29,063,539, respectively.

The Board can determine the vesting criteria and conditions, the
vesting schedule, the exercise price of the RSUs (where applicable) and
such other details as the Board considers necessary, and such criteria,
conditions and details shall be stated in the letter granting such RSUs
("RSU Grant Letter”).
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The Company has appointed Computershare Hong Kong Trustees
Limited as the RSU Trustee. The RSU Trustee is a third party independent
of and not connected with the Company and any of its connected
persons. The RSU Trustee will administer the RSU Scheme in accordance
with the rules of the RSU Scheme and the relevant trust deed (the
“"RSU Trust Deed”). Pursuant to the rules of the RSU Scheme, the
Company may (i) allot and issue Shares to the RSU Trustee to be held
by the RSU Trustee and which will be used to satisfy the RSUs upon
exercise and/or (ii) direct and procure the RSU Trustee to receive
existing Shares from any shareholder of the Company or purchase
existing Shares (either on-market or off-market) to satisfy the RSUs
upon exercise. The Company shall procure that sufficient funds are
provided to the RSU Trustee by whatever means as the Board may in its
absolute discretion determine to enable the RSU Trustee to satisfy its
obligations in connection with the administration of the RSU Scheme.
As at 31 December 2023, the RSU Trustee held a total of 37,851,587
Shares, representing approximately 3.48% of the total issued Shares as
at the date of this annual report. The Shares are held on trust for the
benefit of the participants of the RSU Scheme (the “RSU Participants”)
pursuant to the rules of the RSU Scheme and the RSU Trust Deed.
Such Shares will be used as awards for relevant RSU Participants
upon the grant and vesting of RSUs. Pursuant to the RSU Trust Deed,
notwithstanding that the RSU Trustee is the legal registered holder
of the Shares held upon trust pursuant to the RSU Scheme, the RSU
Trustee shall refrain from exercising any voting rights attached to such
Shares held by it under the trust.
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As at 31 December 2023, the RSUs in respect of an aggregate of RZZE-_=F+_-_A=+—H8 #F K&
1,280,165 Shares, representing approximately 0.1% of the total issued  2£1,280,1658% f& 1) ({5 & &= 4~ 4 3 H &8
Shares as at the date of this annual report, remained outstanding. B Z 1T () B E490.1% ) B = R %I BZ H
Details of the RSUs granted under the RSU Scheme and outstanding B {iAk{TFE AR _ZE_=F+_=

— =

as at 31 December 2023 and details of the vesting period and the HB=+—HSR&IBRMHEMTEIETD
movements in RSUs during the year ended 31 December 2023 are set B RARITESEEIIRMD ELLNEESS -

out below:

DA B A oA 5 B B T 52 BR 61 AR 4 B A2 0 2L
E_R_CHT A=+ HIEFEN
HEBMABRHINAT

Number of Shares represented by RSUs
FRHARBEAS R HWRAEE

At Granted Vested Cancelled At

Name and category of First vesting 1 January during during during 31 December
grantees of RSU Date of grant date 2023 the year” the year” the year 2023
ZRHERGEMERA KRBz R-B==f%
HERER RHAH EREEELEE -A-H EREHY ERGE" FRE#E +T-A=t-H
Director
EZ
Ho Kuang-Chi 14 December 2018” 1 April 2020 131,923 - 131,923 - -
BRE ZE-\§TZATmAY —F-FEMA-A

30 September 2020” 1 April 2021 314,002 - (157,001) - 157,001

ZEZEFARZTRY ZB--4£RA-R

30 September 2020° 1 April 2022 1,208,205 - (402,675) - 805,530

ZToFEAASTRY ZF-Z4ME-A
Sub-total 1,653,950 - 691,599 - 962,351
it
Five Highest Paid Individuals of the Group”
FEEREREFAL"
1 employee of the Group 1 April 2023 1 April 2024 - 53,713 - - 53,713
AEEN—IEE “T-=FmMA-RY -—T-MmEMA-R
Sub-total - 53,713 - - 53,713
Nt
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Number of Shares represented by RSUs
SRHABRDELSRHBRHEE

At Granted Vested Cancelled At
Name and category of First vesting 1 January during during during 31 December
grantees of RSU Date of grant date 2023 the year” the year” the year 2023
ZRABRBELRRA RZBZ=f R=B==f
HERER REAH HESEAS -B-H ERFHY EREE" ERE#E t-A=t-H
Employees of the Group
r£EES
12 other employees 8 May 2017° 1 April 2019 - - - - -
of the Group “E—ERANRY “E-N\§MA-A
KEBHIAEMES 14 December 2018” 1 April 2020 19,583 - (19,708) (145)
“E-N\E+ZA1tmAY —F-FEMA-A
30 September 2020” 1 April 2021 47,389 - (23,013) (6,628) 17,748
“E-FEAF=+EY —F--fWE-R
30 September 2020° 1 April 2022 270,951 - (8,749) (30,914) 152,628
:Tzqﬁhﬂ +RY  -—B--EmA-A
1 April 2023 1 April 2024 - 145,287 (108,961) (51,562) 93,725
—Z-=-fmA-aY —E-MENA-A
Sub-total 338,193 145,287 (130,130) (89,249) 264,101
It
Total 1,992,143 199,000 (821,729) (89,249) 1,280,165
@t
Notes: Misx
(1) the closing price of the Shares immediately before the date on which the (1 EBEZIER4KROHEMEEEBRRNG
RSUs were granted was HK$7.16. W& A7.1678 T °
(2)  The weighted average closing price of the Shares immediately before the ) BEZZE-_=F+-A=+—HIF
date on which the RSUs were vested during the year ended 31 December E BESRIBHEMEBE B
2023 was HK$7.16. W47 B 4 9 T (B A7.1678 7T -
(3)  Subject to the performance targets as stipulated in the relevant grant 3) HEHBEBRFRREHEEREZ(BIESF
letters including satisfaction of sales and/or net profit targets and/or NEER /X FMEBEMNERBI
grading of the individual appraisal during the year, the RSUs granted shall B/HEAEZEZOER) NRET - E
be vested in accordance with the vesting schedule as follows: (i) as to 25% BRHNZRH RO EMLGIZATEB
of the RSUs on the first vesting date; (ii) as to 25% of the RSUs on the BEEXREE (VN EESEH ,HHEH%X
first anniversary of the first vesting date; (iii) as to 25% of the RSUs on the BRI i 10 & {_L BI25% 5 (iHF & @ &
second anniversary of the first vesting date; and (iv) as to the remaining HENE —FAFEEBIREEMNE 1*
25% of the RSUs on the third anniversary of the first vesting date. B25% : (IR EEREBEHENE B
57 B PR B AR (0 AL AH925% ¢ K(iv)
REEEEAHNE-"RAFTFEBXR
HIRR 1D EE A 82 T H925% ©
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(4)  Subject to the performance targets as stipulated in the relevant grant
letters including satisfaction of sales and/or net profit targets and/or
grading of the individual appraisal during the year, the RSUs granted shall
be vested in accordance with the vesting schedule as follows: (i) as to
one-third of the RSUs on the first vesting date; (ii) as to one-third of the
RSUs on the first anniversary of the first vesting date; and (iii) as to the
remaining one-third of the RSUs on the second anniversary of the first
vesting date.

Details of movements in the RSUs under the RSU Scheme (including the
fair value of the RSUs at the date of grant) are also set out in Note 33
to the consolidated financial statements.

The grantees of the RSUs under the RSU Scheme as referred to in the
table above are not required to pay for the grant of any RSUs under the
RSU Scheme and the relevant RSU Grant Letter.

Each RSU granted under the RSU Scheme has a ten-year exercise period
commencing from the date of grant.

THE SUBSIDIARY SHARE OPTION SCHEMES

The Subsidiary Share Option Schemes were approved and adopted
by the shareholders of the Company at the extraordinary general
meeting on 25 May 2018. The Subsidiary Share Option Schemes
are on substantially similar terms and are designed to provide
respective employees of each of the three Operating Subsidiaries
with the opportunity to acquire proprietary interests in the relevant
Operating Subsidiary, which will retain the grantees of such options
and encourage them to work towards enhancing the value of the
Operating Subsidiaries, and for the benefit of the Company as a
whole. Further details of the principal terms of the Subsidiary Share
Option Schemes are set out in the circular of the Company dated 7
May 2018. As at the date of this annual report, none of the Operating
Subsidiaries has adopted any other share option scheme and no option
had been granted under any of the Subsidiary Share Option Schemes.
The Subsidiary Share Option Schemes will expire on the same date
as the pre-IPO Share Incentive Plan, i.e. 28 November 2024. As at 31
December 2023, the remaining life of the Subsidiary Share Option
Schemes is approximately one year.

(4 EHERXTRATHNEEER(BEF
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REREE  WWEEFRBEEHREX
BHRDELN =02 (N EE
HEOHNE-BEREBIRHKN
BUM=n2—: RPN EERER
HME—BFEREXR RN BLH%
=Dz — -

BREXRBID ELE 8 T X R HIAX
MEBANESFT(BREIBHRNE
UREL BB RFE) THREE T
BRI 33 -
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5 X IR IR 0 BE AL 51 B K2 4B B X IR Il AX
MEAER T K ER T ARG R0 E
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DIRECTORS
The Directors during the year ended 31 December 2023 and up to the

S

BE-_ZT-_=F+-A=+—HLLEE
FPEEAFHABRZERZNT ¢

date of this annual report were as follows:
Name Position
#"H - A
Mr. Ho Kuang-Chi Executive Director
BREKE HITEF
Chairman of the Board
BEfxgiR
Chief Executive Officer
TR AR
Ms. Chen Su-Yin Non-executive Director
PRERL L EBMITEF
Ms. Li Jie Non-executive Director
FRZL FHITES
Mr. Hon Ping Cho Terence Independent Non-executive Director
BINE K E BYEMITES
Ms. Cheung Sze Man Independent Non-executive Director
RETB L+ BIUEMITESF
Mr. Kot Man Tat Independent Non-executive Director
BExERE BYFNTES

In accordance with the article 84(1) of the articles of association of the
Company, Mr. Hon Ping Cho Terence and Ms. Cheung Sze Man shall
retire by rotation at the AGM and they, being eligible, offer themselves
for re-election.

None of the Directors has an unexpired service contract which is not
determinable by the Company or any of its subsidiaries within one year
without payment of compensation, other than under normal statutory
obligations.

The biographical details of the Directors of the Company are set
out in the section headed “Biographies of the Directors and Senior
Management” in this annual report.

DIRECTORS’ AND CONTROLLING SHAREHOLDERS'’
INTERESTS IN TRANSACTIONS, ARRANGEMENTS
AND CONTRACTS OF SIGNIFICANCE

Save as the related party transactions as disclosed in Note 37 to the
consolidated financial statements and the connected transactions as
disclosed in the section headed “Continuing Connected Transactions”
in this Directors’ Report, no transactions, arrangements or contracts
of significance to which the Company or any of its subsidiaries was a
party and in which a Director and/or any of its connected entity had
a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, and no transaction,
arrangement or contract of significance between the Company or any
of its subsidiaries and the Company’s controlling shareholders or any of
their subsidiaries, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during
the year.

READAABEIZAMRFE401)K - 87
MBERERRFEZTERERBEX
ELRERCEARFHTARERLEERE
BB -
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S INTERESTS EERBEEITHRAERRSG
AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES, UNDERLYING HEROREEZENEZRER
SHARES AND DEBENTURES )
(@) Interests of Directors and Chief Executive of the (@) XRAIEERBESITHAER
Company Y #E 2
As at 31 December 2023, the interests and short positions R—_E-_=F+-_A=+—H &
of the Directors or the chief executive of the Company in the ERARNABESTHRAERARAR
Shares, underlying Shares or debentures of the Company and its KEWREEE (FHRF %%&H,ﬁf
associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) & EEXVER) MR ~ R D
as recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company %f“p REAERANRNRIRIBEZE 5K

a\
EY

1\M§|J%352{ AGENERLM

pursuant to section 352 of the SFO or as notified to the Company

il

\
/

and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code were as ﬁq B R 7% AR IE A
follows: sFRIZA %D$$ i 32 P A M
NOREWT -
Number of Approximate

Name of Director/ Capacity/ underlying percentage of
Chief Executive Nature of interest Shares'” shareholding"”
BEx B/ HHE RENBQ
BETHRAB®SE ERME REE" ERaa
Mr. Ho Kuang-Chi® Founder of a discretionary trust 396,234,500 36.48%
8RR ED PRE{EFERINE

Beneficial owner 2,790,009 0.26%

El\mlﬁﬁﬁ/\

BeneflClary of a trust 962,351 0.09%

BEEEZmA
Ms. Chen Su-Yin®® Interest of spouse 399,986,860 36.83%
BREE 99 foBiEm
Notes: Mz -
(1) All interests stated are long positions. (1) FEEZBAITFR-
(2)  The Ying Qi Trust, a discretionary trust established by Mr. Ho Kuang- 2) Y|ng Qi Trust (A& KR4 (1

Chi (as the settlor) for the benefit of Mr. Ho Kuang-Chi and with
Ying Qi PTC Limited acting as the trustee, holds the entire issued
share capital of Ying Qi Investments Limited. Accordingly, Mr. Ho
Kuang-Chi is deemed to be interested in the 396,234,500 Shares
held by Ying Qi Investments Limited. Mr. Ho Kuang-Chi is also
interested in 2,790,009 Shares and RSUs representing 962,351
Shares held on trust on his behalf by the RSU Trustee which can be
exercised for nil consideration and are subject to vesting.

BB RABBXBE AT
ﬁXiZiTEﬁEE I AYing Qi
PTC LimitedfEAZ T A)HH
Ying Qi Investments Limitedf) &
BB EITIRA c Ftt - BREL
A ¥R A TAYing Qi Investments
LimitedFr & a’J396,234,5ooH§
DR ER#EZ - BRETEN
#2,790,0098% f% 15 & f 5 R I
BHEMZTARETTIARE
AW K962, 351 10 A =R
SR MEN R HEEERD  ZEX
IZE%IJHM‘ B A AT REITEL
EBRE
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SHRE
(3)  Ms. Chen Su-Yin is the spouse of Mr. Ho Kuang-Chi and pursuant 3) BMERLLAEXEBELEZR
to the SFO, she is deemed to be interested in the Shares in which B BREERFNBAEEDN &
Mr. Ho Kuang-Chi are interested. WEAREAEEERBRERN
R ER -
(4)  As at 31 December 2023, the Company had 1,086,174,481 issued 4) WMZZE-_=F+-_A=+—H"
Shares. NNRHEH1,086,174,481 1 B
TR ©
Interests in other members of the Group (b) RRNEEFBHMKE DR TW
RE 2=
Approximate
percentage of
Number of shareholding
Name of associated Name of Nature of shares in associated
corporation shareholder interest interested corporation
LR EE
BEERKN RSN
HEEiEERB B R & EEME B EE BaLt
Xiabuxiabu (China) Food  Mr. Ho Kuang-Chi Beneficial owner 400,000 40%
Holdings Co., Limited1 BB R EmfEA
NER e AR O (‘:P I) B MR Ms. Chen Su-Yin®? Interest of spouse
BRAFA B%%@iﬁt(z’ fe B =
Xiabuxiabu (HK) Food Mr. Ho Kuang-Chi Interest in controlled 100 100%
Holdings Co., Limited™ corporation
IRIEIRE (B8 RmIER BXEx4E ZESNEEEE
BRAEY Ms. Chen Su-Yin? Interest of spouse
BREELEY fe B
Xiabuxiabu (China) Food  Mr. Ho Kuang-Chi Interest in controlled 10,000,000 100%
Co., Limited” corporation
MR IE R (FR ) B G B A ZESNEEES
BRATY Ms. Chen Su-Yin? Interest of spouse
BREEL LY fe B
Notes: BT -

(1) Xiabuxiabu (China) Food Holdings Co.,

subsidiary of the Company. Xiabuxiabu (H
Limited and Xiabuxiabu (China) Food Co., Limited are wholly-owned
subsidiaries of Xiabuxiabu (China) Food Holdings Co., Limited.

Limited is a 60%-owned
K) Food Holdings Co.,

(2)  Ms. Chen Su-Yin is the wife of Mr. Ho Kuang-Chi and pursuant
to the SFO, she is deemed to be interested in the shares of the
associated corporations in which Mr. Ho Kuang-Chi are interested.

NER g O R (PP B R IEAR B IR 2

ﬁ7%$ AEB60%1E

a5 A B /8

NE] o MIERE (F8) RMIER
B BR A @) R i R (R ) B
BRAFE HGHEEE (FE) R
DDT Hxﬁﬁﬂ TE’\]%QW%QE"

MERZLREXABELEZR

T BREE S RHAE R
WRANEAE L ER S
HEOEE R P EA S -
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Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2023, none of the Directors B FXF#HEEEN R -_=F+—
nor the chief executive of the Company had any interests or short B=+—H #HEEEXLA2TAESTT
positions in any of the Shares, underlying Shares or debentures of the HAEBRAATFHEFMEEEZE (F
Company or any of its associated corporations (within the meaning of & B &% N HAE 50 EXVID) B9 5
Part XV of the SFO) as recorded in the register required to be kept by HEERHO REEEZLESERARNAA T
the Company pursuant to section 352 of the SFO or as notified to the RIEFEHF LRHEEMNFEI2EEBEHFEN
Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code. ERMAZRENERIORE  HBRERZ
EFAIEMEG AR A KRB PTE RS
R e

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS®" AND OTHER FERRREMALIARG K
PERSONS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN HEROWERZRRAXE
SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES

As at 31 December 2023, the following persons (other than the R—-_ZE-_=F+-_A=+—H8 'L TA

Directors or the chief executive of the Company) have interests or short T (EFHALDAZSITHRABRIN R

positions in the Shares or underlying Shares as recorded in the register  j& {7 sk 48 B A% {7 70 # B 1 A A BB 15 55

required to be kept by the Company under section 336 of the SFO: EREHEEDEI6EEFTEN LM
NE LR ERSORE

Number of Approximate
Shares/underlying percentage of
Name of Shareholder Capacity shares held" interest”
KRG, FEZEM
REREH 30) HEkpHE" BuEs
Ying Qi PTC Limited® Trustee of a trust 396,234,500 36.48%
BREXFEA
Ying Qi Investments Limited® Beneficial owner 396,234,500 36.48%
EmlA A
BlackRock, Inc. Interest in controlled 107,245,588% 9.87%
corporation
REHEEER
Notes: FfsE -
(1) All interests stated are long positions. (1) FIREFEEZYATE -
(2)  As at 31 December 2023, the Company had 1,086,174,481 issued Shares. ) HEz-—fE-—=F+-_A=+—H 'K

NEHEH1,086,174,481 R D 1T ©
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Ying Qi PTC Limited, the trustee of the Ying Qi Trust, in its capacity as
trustee holds the entire issued share capital of Ying Qi Investments Limited.
The Ying Qi Trust is a discretionary trust established by Mr. Ho Kuang-Chi
(as the settlor) and the beneficiary of which includes Mr. Ho Kuang-Chi.
Accordingly, each of Mr. Ho Kuang-Chi and Ying Qi PTC Limited is deemed
to be interested in the 396,234,500 Shares held by Ying Qi Investments
Limited by virtue of the SFO.

The interests included interest in 6,914,000 underlying shares through its
holding of certain cash settled unlisted derivatives.

Pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO, the shareholders are required to file
a disclosure of interests form when certain criteria are fulfilled. When
a shareholding in the Company changes, it is not necessary for the
shareholder to notify the Company and the Stock Exchange unless several
criteria have been fulfilled, therefore a shareholder’s latest shareholding
in the Company may be different from the shareholding filed with the
Company and the Stock Exchange.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2023, the Directors or chief
executive of the Company were not aware of any other person, not
being a Director or chief executive of the Company, who has an interest
or short position in the Shares or the underlying shares of the Company
as recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company under
section 336 of the SFO.
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MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the
whole or any substantial part of the business of the Company were
entered into or existed during the year.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

As a restaurant chain, we have a large and diverse customer base. Our
revenue derived from our five largest customers accounted for less than
30% of our total revenue for the year ended 31 December 2023.

During the year ended 31 December 2023, the purchases of food
ingredients and other supplies from the Group’s five largest suppliers
accounted for 14.8% of the Group's total purchases from all suppliers
for the same period. The purchases from the Group’s single largest
supplier for the year ended 31 December 2023 accounted for 4.5%
of the Group’s total purchases from all suppliers for the same period.
All of our five largest suppliers are independent third parties. None of
our Directors, any of their close associates or any Shareholders that,
to the knowledge of our Directors, own more than 5% of the issued
share capital of the Company had any interest in any of the five largest
suppliers during the year ended 31 December 2023.

DONATION

Donation of RMB1.0 million was made by the Group during the year
ended 31 December 2023.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the articles of
association of the Company, although there are no restrictions against
such rights under the laws in the Cayman Islands.

TAX RELIEF AND EXEMPTION OF HOLDERS OF
LISTED SECURITIES

The Company is not aware of any tax relief or exemption available to
the Shareholders by reason of their holding of the Company’s securities.
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EMOLUMENT POLICY

Restaurant operations are highly service-oriented, therefore the
Directors believe that the ability to attract, motivate and retain a
sufficient number of qualified employees, including restaurant managers
and operational personnel, is critical to the success of the Group’s
business. The Company will continue to seek, to retain and attract
qualified employees, particularly restaurant staff and operational
personnel, by increasing efforts in recruitment and human resources
management, further its career advancement program and establish
a clearly identifiable long-term career path to motivate its employees,
implement a rigorous evaluation program to identify suitable candidates
for promotion, offer long-term equity incentive plans and tailored
compensation packages and offer training programs tailored to specific
needs of our employees’ career development. The Company also
provides various incentives through share incentive schemes to better
motivate its employees.

EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS

Particulars of the employee retirement benefits of the Group are set out
in Note 36 to the consolidated financial statements.

PUBLIC FLOAT

As at the latest practicable date prior to the issue of this annual report
and based on the information that is publicly available to the Company
and to the knowledge of the Directors, the Company has maintained
the minimum public float of 25% as required under the Listing Rules.

RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE THE COMPANY'S SECURITIES
AND EQUITY-LINKED AGREEMENTS

Save as disclosed under the section headed “Share Incentives” above,
at no time during the year was the Company, or any of its holding
companies or subsidiaries, or any of its fellow subsidiaries, a party
to any arrangement to enable the Directors or chief executive of the
Company or their respective associates (as defined under the Listing
Rules) to have any right to subscribe for securities of the Company or
any of its associated corporations as defined in the SFO or to acquire
benefits by means of acquisition of Shares in, or debentures of, the
Company or any other body corporate, nor did the Company enter into
any equity-linked agreement.

COMPETING INTEREST

Each of our controlling shareholders and the Directors confirm that, as
at the date of this annual report, he/she/it does not have any interest in
a business, apart from the business of the Group, which competes or is
likely to compete, directly or indirectly, with our business, which would
require disclosure under Rule 8.10 of the Listing Rules.
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PERMITTED INDEMNITY PROVISION

Subject to applicable laws, the Directors shall be indemnified and
secured harmless out of the assets and profits of the Company from
and against all actions, costs, charges, losses, damages and expenses
which they or any of them may incur or sustain by or by reason of
any act done, concurred in or omitted in or about the execution of

their duty, or supposed duty,

in their respective offices, pursuant

to the articles of association of the Company. Such provisions
were in force throughout the year ended 31 December 2023 and
are currently in force. The Company has arranged for appropriate

insurance cover for Directors’

liabilities in respect of legal actions

that may be brought against the Directors.

CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

1.

Framework Cooperation Agreement

On 11 January 2021, the Company entered into the framework
cooperation agreement (the “Framework Cooperation
Agreement”) with Tea Mi Tea (HK) Holdings Co., Limited (“Tea
Mi Tea (HK)", a company wholly-owned by Mr. Ho Kuang-
Chi, a substantial Shareholder and an executive Director, and is
therefore a connected person of the Company) for the sale of
ingredients needed for the production of the tea beverages and
tea snack products that are currently selling and/or expected to
be sold at the Group’s restaurants (the “Tea Beverages and
Tea Snacks”), pursuant to which (i) Tea Mi Tea (HK) agreed
to provide relevant operational support, primarily (a) recipes of
Tea Beverages and Tea Snacks and proprietary know-how as
to the on-site preparation of Tea Beverages and Tea Snacks;
(b) advices on development of new products of Tea Beverages
and Tea Snacks; and (c) staff training in respect of operation
workflow at the restaurants, to the Group; (ii) Tea Mi Tea (HK)
granted to the Company and its subsidiaries a non-transferable
right to use trademarks owned by Tea Mi Tea (HK) to produce
and sell Tea Beverages and Tea Snacks; and (iii) the Company
agreed to share 5% of the revenue from the sales of Tea
Beverages and Tea Snacks at the Group’s restaurants with Tea
Mi Tea (HK). The Framework Cooperation Agreement is for a
term commencing from 11 January 2021 to 31 December 2023.
The annual caps under the Framework Cooperation Agreement
in respect of the three years ended 31 December 2023 are
RMB45 million, RMB55 million and RMB68 million, respectively.
The fees payable under the Framework Cooperation Agreement
will be billed every calendar month, which shall be paid within
five business days of the settlement day. The Company shall
pay the amount due upon receipt of the invoice issued by Tea
Mi Tea (HK). For the year ended 31 December 2023, the actual
fees paid by the Group under the Framework Cooperation
Agreement amounted to RMB45.1 million. The transactions
contemplated under the Framework Cooperation Agreement
also constitute the related party transactions of the Company
under the International Financial Reporting Standards, details
of which are set out in Note 37 to the consolidated financial
statements.
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Licensing Agreement

On 14 December 2020, Xiabuxiabu Catering Management (HK)
Holdings Co., Ltd. (“Xiabuxiabu HK") and Coucou (HK) Holdings
Co., Limited ("Coucou HK"”), wholly owned subsidiaries of the
Company, separately entered into the Licensing Agreements with
Xiabuxiabu (China) Food Co. Ltd. (the "JV Subsidiary”, a company
indirectly owned as to 40% by Mr. Ho Kuang-Chi, a substantial
Shareholder and an executive Director, and is therefore a connected
person of the Company) (the “Licensing Agreements”), pursuant
to which Xiabuxiabu HK and Coucou HK grant to the JV Subsidiary a
non-transferable right and license to use the Trademarks owned by
Xiabuxiabu HK and Coucou HK in connection with the production and
sale of Condiment Products and Instant Foods for a term commencing
from 1 January 2021 and ending on 31 December 2023. Xiabuxiabu
HK and Coucou HK shall charge a royalty equaling 1% of the total
revenue of the JV Subsidiary generated from the sale of Condiment
Products and Instant Foods. The total royalties payable by the JV
Subsidiary to the Company pursuant to the Licensing Agreements
are expected to be no more than RMB3.24 million, RMB5.28 million
and RMB8.16 million for the years ended 31 December 2021, 2022
and 2023, respectively. For the year ended 31 December 2023, the
actual royalties received by the Group under the Licensing Agreements
amounted to RMB1.4 million.
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3. Framework Purchase Agreement

On 14 December 2020, the Company entered into a framework
purchase agreement (the “Framework Purchase Agreement”)
with the JV Subsidiary, pursuant to which the JV Subsidiary
agreed to sell, and the Company (for itself and on behalf of its
subsidiaries (other than the JV Company and the JV Subsidiary))
agreed to purchase, certain condiment products and instant foods
from the JV Subsidiary for sale in the Group’s restaurants. The
Framework Purchase Agreement shall have a term commencing
from 1 January 2021 and ending on 31 December 2023. The
annual cap for the total purchase of condiment products and
instant foods by the Group from the JV Subsidiary pursuant to the
Framework Purchase Agreement shall be no more than RMB38
million, RMB44.55 million and RMB59.4 million for the years
ended 31 December 2021, 2022 and 2023, respectively. For the
year ended 31 December 2023, the total purchase under the
Framework Purchase Agreement amounted to RMB7.2 million.

In the opinion of the independent non-executive Directors, the
continuing connected transactions above were entered into by the
Group:

(i)  in the ordinary and usual course of its business;
(i) on normal commercial terms; and

(iii) in accordance with the relevant agreements governing such
transactions and on terms that are fair and reasonable and in the
interests of the shareholders of the Company as a whole.

Further, the Board has engaged the auditor of the Company to report
on the Group’s continuing connected transaction in accordance with
Hong Kong Standard on Assurance Engagements 3000 “Assurance
Engagements Other Than Audits or Reviews of Historical Financial
Information” and with reference to Practice Note 740 "Auditor’s
Letter on Continuing Connected Transactions under the Hong Kong
Listing Rules” issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. The auditor has issued an unqualified letter containing
their findings and conclusions in respect of the continuing connected
transactions disclosed above in accordance with Rule 14A.56 of the
Listing Rules and confirms that nothing has come to their attention that
causes them to believe that the continuing connected transactions:

(1) have not been approved by the Board;
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(2) were not, in all material respects, in accordance with the pricing
policies of the Group if transactions involve the provision of goods
or services by the Group;

(3) were not entered into, in all material respects, in accordance with
the relevant agreement governing the transactions; and

(4)  have exceeded the cap.

In respect of the continuing connected transactions, the Company has
complied with the disclosure requirements under the Listing Rules in
force from time to time.

The Company followed the policies and guidelines as set out in the
Guidance Letter 73-14 issued by the Stock Exchange when determining
the price and terms of the continuing connected transactions during the
year under review.

All references above to other sections, reports or notes in this annual
report form part of this Directors’ report.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The significant related party transactions entered into by the Group
during the year set out in Note 37 to the financial statements include
transactions that constitute continuing connected transactions for which
the disclosure requirements under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules have
been complied with.

AUDITOR

The financial statements have been audited by Deloitte Touche
Tohmatsu who shall retire at the forthcoming annual general meeting
and, being eligible, offered themselves for re-appointment.

By order of the Board
Ho Kuang-Chi
Chairman

Hong Kong, 27 March 2024
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Corporate Governance Report
TRERRE

The Company is committed to achieving high standards of corporate
governance by focusing on principles of integrity, accountability,
transparency, independence, responsibility and fairness. The Company
has developed and implemented sound governance policies and
measures, and the Board is responsible for performing such corporate
governance duties. The Board will continue to review and monitor
the corporate governance of the Company, as well as various internal
policies and procedures, including but not limited to those applicable to
employees and Directors, with reference to the Corporate Governance
Code and other applicable legal and regulatory requirements so as to
maintain a high standard of corporate governance of the Company.

During the year ended 31 December 2023, the Company applied the
principles of good corporate governance and complied with the code
provisions as set out in Part 2 of the Corporate Governance Code,
except for a deviation from code provision C.2.1 of Part 2 of the
Corporate Governance Code which states that the roles of chairman
and chief executive should be separate and should not be performed by
the same individual, for reasons set out below.

As Mr. Ho Kuang-Chi, the founder of the Company, is familiar with and
has extensive knowledge and experience in the Group’s business, the
Board considers that vesting the roles of both chairman of the Board
and chief executive officer in the same person provides the Group with
strong and consistent leadership and facilitates the implementation
and execution of our Group’s business strategy. The balance of
power and authority is adequately ensured by the operations of the
senior management and the Board, which comprises experienced
and high-caliber individuals. As at the date of this report, the Board
comprises 1 executive Director (i.e. Mr. Ho Kuang-Chi), 2 non-executive
Directors and 3 independent non-executive Directors and therefore has
a fairly strong independence element in its composition. Furthermore,
decisions of the Board are made by way of majority votes. The Board
will nevertheless review the Company’s structure from time to time in
light of the prevailing circumstances.

The Board will continue to review and monitor the practices of the
Company for the purpose of complying with the Code and maintaining
a high standard of corporate governance practices of the Company.
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CORPORATE CULTURE

The Board plays a leading role in defining the purpose, values and
strategic direction of the Company and in shaping and fostering a
culture to instil and continually reinforce values of acting lawfully,
ethically and responsibly across the Company. Such culture of the
Company is developed and reflected consistently in the operating
practices of the Group, workplace policies and practices as well as
relationship with stakeholders, including but not limited to code
of conduct for employees, corporate culture incentive scheme,
remuneration policy for Directors and employees, whistleblowing and
anti-corruption policy and shareholders’” communication policy.

As at the date of this report, the Board has reviewed and considered
that the corporate culture of the Company is aligned with the purpose,
value and strategy of the Group.

DIVERSITY
Board Diversity Policy

The Company has formulated and adopted the board diversity policy
for compliance with the Listing Rules and the code provisions of the
Corporate Governance Code concerning the diversity of Board members.
The board diversity policy sets out the approach adopted by the Board
regarding diversity of Board members.

The Board continuously seeks to enhance its effectiveness and to
maintain a high standard of corporate governance and recognizes
diversity at Board level as an essential element in maintaining
competitive advantage and sustainable development. In designing the
Board’s composition, board diversity has been considered from a number
of aspects, including but not limited to gender, age, cultural and
educational background, industry experience, technical and professional
skills and/or qualifications, knowledge, length of services and time to
be devoted as a Director of the Company. The Company will also take
into account factors relating to its own business model and specific
needs from time to time. The ultimate decision will be based on merit
and contribution that the selected candidates will bring to the Board.
With regards to gender diversity on the Board, the Company recognizes
the particular importance of gender diversity. The Board currently
comprises three female Directors and three male Directors. The Board
considers that it has achieved and maintained gender diversity during
the Reporting Period. The Board targets to maintain the current level of
female representation on the Board and in any event with at least one
female Director. The Company will ensure that gender diversity is taken
into account when recruiting staff members of mid to senior level and
ensure that sufficient resources are available for providing appropriate
trainings and career development to develop a pipeline of potential
successors to the Board and continue to maintain gender diversity.
Furthermore, the Directors whose ages range from 42 years old to 63
years old have varying education background from economics, business
administration and law with different industry backgrounds, including
food and beverage, accounting and financial management.

ot 344

+$Aﬁﬁiﬁﬁﬂm CBEER

EWM&ﬁLﬁﬁﬁiﬁMEAA
/&ﬁﬂJITﬁﬁ?ﬁftﬁ$/\?/§f?— #a
Lﬁ%ﬁ%@&ﬁi,\ﬁﬁ’] TABER %IE
EXEBERA - ARAINXERAEEH
WEER - TESHBELRER UL E
BHENBERDESABEEEBEE LB
BREETNEREETAEL - tEXE
B Et & - %%&ﬁi%%%ﬁ% 2
WME RGN E AR B REE

EAZ’Kﬁﬁ&iEHH §$A5$AAQTIELH$
ARAMPEXLEAEENTE - BE
BRI — B o

% it

BEEERESTILEBEE
AARBEHETHRMNEETSKE
BE NEBFEMRAURGESE
EHEZEEeXEZ LT E

5
FeXkEZ it REIESTS
2B Z Tt MEMWAIEE -

%%AT%Wﬁkﬂﬁﬁﬁ*ﬁ%%*
EHHGEESL TFAAESTCEEMNS
ik Ezﬁhﬁ%@%&7¢gﬁﬁ
MPBTLER - ARAREXTEZTGHANX
RitZE T mEEEEEXNEZ Tt
BEBRERER  Fik  XERHE
EE TR BMEREEREERS
WEW  MAARREFHREAAD
BIEBRAMERE - AARNEEEHR
HAGEBEANTENAEETREEH
FHEER - ZEREFUAAES BRA
WEEMRKEMAERBEESSHELD
EEf-EEenERZTEmEs &
ARARAMANZ TN EHREEE - &
EZeRA-RAUUEEER=2BELE
EHEK -EEEeRE HRREHHEE
BRIV RFUENZ T - EESMNEE
ERFANESFLMEREKRNKTE - B
FEANBRATELE —BLEESE - K
NABERTRETREEIRZ BN
AlZITit - WHERAE B MM ERIZMHE
EMEIIRBERR UEEEETEN
BIEEMTE  WEBEFRFERNZ T -
SN - FEEN FRA2RECBRNESE
B Iﬁa@%&iéﬁTﬂﬁa
EE FREH @ RUKERES
BT -

76 MHEHEREE (RE) ZERAERAF XIABUXIABU CATERING MANAGEMENT (CHINA) HOLDINGS CO., LTD.



The Board strives to ensure that it has the appropriate balance of skills,
experience, knowledge and diversity of perspectives that are required
to support the execution of its business strategies and in order for the
Board to be effective.

Diversity Across Workforce

The Company upholds the concept of diversity employment, and
adopts a variety of approaches to attract suitable talents with diverse
background. The Company prohibits any discrimination on ground of
age, gender, geographical region, cultural background, religion or other
factors, and steps up efforts to create an innovative, open, diverse,
equal and harmonious work environment. As at 31 December 2023,
the ratio of women to men in the workforce (excluding Directors of the
Company) was 37:63. Details of employee distribution structure are set
out in the ESG Report 2023 of the Company. The Group is committed
to maintain at least the current proportion of female employees. To
continue to achieve diversity at workforce level, the Group has put
in place appropriate recruitment and selection practices such that a
diverse range of candidates with different age, gender and experiences
are considered. The Group has also established talent management
and training programs to provide career development guidance and
promotion opportunities to develop a broad and diverse pool of skilled
and experienced employees.

LINKAGE BETWEEN CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
AND ESG

Corporate governance provides the framework within which the Board
forms their decisions and develops our businesses. The entire Board has
focused on maintaining long-term sustainable growth for shareholders
and delivering long-term values to all relevant stakeholders. The Board
believes that effective corporate governance structure facilitates the
Company to have a better understanding of assessing and managing
risks and opportunities, including environmental and social risks and
opportunities.

The Board is responsible for the development of ESG strategy and
reporting thereon and is also responsible for reviewing and making
decisions on the material ESG-related issues of the Company. The
ESG working group of the Company is responsible for reporting the
ESG matters to the Board, covering employees, food safety, public
welfare and other ESG issues of various departments. During the
Reporting Period, the ESG development of the Group including the
ESG performance and reporting as well as the different sustainability
disclosure standards were discussed and reviewed by the Board at the
Board meeting.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board is charged with promoting the success of the Company by
directing and supervising its affairs. The Board has general powers
for the management and conduct of the Company’s business. The
day-to-day operations and management are delegated by the Board to
the management of the Company, who will implement the strategy and
direction as determined by the Board.

For the year ended 31 December 2023 and up to the date of this
annual report, the Board consisted of 6 Directors, namely Mr. Ho
Kuang-Chi (Chairman and chief executive officer) as executive Director,
Ms. Chen Su-Yin and Ms. Li Jie as non-executive Directors, and Mr. Hon
Ping Cho Terence, Ms. Cheung Sze Man and Mr. Kot Man Tat as
independent non-executive Directors. The Board has a balance of skills
and experience appropriate for the requirements of the business of the
Company. The Company has also adopted a board diversity policy to
set out the approach adopted by the Board regarding diversity of Board
members. Details of board diversity policy are set out in the section
headed “Diversity — Board Diversity Policy” above.

Mr. Ho Kuang-Chi, Chairman, executive Director and chief executive
officer of the Company, is the husband of Ms. Chen Su-Yin, a
non-executive Director. Save as disclosed, no Board member has a
relationship with the other Board members and the chief executive of
the Company.

The biographies of the Directors are set out on pages 42 to 45 of this
annual report.
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The executive Director, Mr. Ho Kuang-Chi, has entered into a service
contract with the Company on 28 November 2014, which was renewed
in 2017, 2020 and 2023 for a further term of 3 years. The Company has
issued letters of appointment to each of the non-executive Directors,
namely Ms. Chen Su-Yin on 28 November 2014 which was renewed
in 2017, 2020 and 2023 for a further term of 3 years, and Ms. Li Jie
on 25 November 2022 for a term of 3 years. The Company has also
issued letters of appointment to each of the independent non-executive
Directors, namely Mr. Hon Ping Cho Terence and Ms. Cheung Sze Man
on 28 November 2014, which was renewed in 2017, 2020 and 2023
for a further term of three years, and Mr. Kot Man Tat on 1 April 2022,
respectively for a term of 3 years.

The aggregate remuneration (including fees, salaries, contributions to
pension schemes, share-based compensation expenses, discretionary
bonuses, housing and other allowances and other benefits in kind)
payable to the Directors for the year ended 31 December 2023 was
approximately RMB6.1 million.
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The remuneration of the Directors is determined with reference
to salaries paid by comparable companies, time commitment and
responsibilities of the Directors and performance of the Group. Details
of the remuneration of the Directors for 2023 are set out in Note
14 to the consolidated financial statements. In addition, pursuant to
code provision E.1.5 of the Corporate Governance Code, the annual
remuneration of members of the senior management by band for the
year ended 31 December 2023 is set out below:

EEFM AL EAELB AT
e EZNHREBARBEURASE
EHERBET - =—FE2=Z0HH
HBENEAMBRRM L4 1 oh -
BIE M EE AT A8 AEXEENS
B Bz _=F+=-_A=+—H1t
FERREEEKRENTETNEES
AT

Number of senior

management

Remuneration band member
BREERE

yeE ME#E
HKD1,000,001 to HKD1,500,000 3

1,000,001 /£ £1,500,0007% 7T
HKD1,500,001 to HKD2,000,000
1,500,001 7£ 2,000,000/ 7T
HKD4,000,001 to HKD4,500,000
4,000,001 7 24,500,000 7T

The Company has established mechanisms to ensure independent views
and input are available to the Board and such mechanisms will be
reviewed annually by the Board. Directors are encouraged to express
their views during the Board/Board Committees meetings. The Board
has separate and independent access to the senior management and
the Company Secretary at all times. All Directors are entitled to retain
independent professional advisors as and when it is required. A Director
who has material interest in any contract, transaction or arrangement
shall abstain from voting and not be counted in the quorum on any
Board resolution approving the same. During the year ended 31
December 2023, the Company has three independent non-executive
Directors, which meets the requirement of the Listing Rules that the
number of independent non-executive directors must represent at least
one-third of the Board and should not be less than three.

The Company has received an annual confirmation of his/her
independence from each of the independent non-executive Directors
pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Company confirms
and it considers that, as at the date of this annual report, each of the
independent non-executive Director is independent pursuant to Rule
3.13 of the Listing Rules.
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Directors have access to the services of the company secretary to ensure
that the Board procedures are followed. The company secretary of
the Company is Ms. So Lai Shan, replacing Ms. Tam Shuk Wah Carrie
with effect from 16 January 2024. She is a manager of corporate
services of Vistra Corporate Services (HK) Limited, and is responsible
for provision of corporate secretarial and compliance services to clients.
Her primary corporate contact person at the Company is Mr. Ho Kuang-
Chi, Chairman, executive Director and chief executive officer of the
Company. In compliance with Rule 3.29 of the Listing Rules, both
Ms. Tan and Ms. So have undertaken no less than 15 hours of relevant
professional training during the year ended 31 December 2023.

All the Directors namely, Mr. Ho Kuang-Chi, Ms. Chen Su-Yin, Ms. Li
Jie, Mr. Hon Ping Cho Terence, Ms. Cheung Sze Man and Mr. Kot
Man Tat, have complied with code provision C.1.4 of Part 2 of the
Corporate Governance Code and participated in continuous professional
development to develop and refresh their knowledge and skills and
to ensure that their contribution to the Board remains informed and
relevant. The records of the continuous professional development
trainings that have been received by the Directors for the year ended 31
December 2023 are summarised as follows:

EENESARMENRSE  UERE
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Director Type of Training*
BEx bRl
Mr. Ho Kuang-Chi v/
BREEE

Ms. Chen Su-Yin v/
PRE=HEL+

Ms. Li Jie v
TRt

Mr. Hon Ping Cho Terence v/
BINE K E

Ms. Cheung Sze Man 4
REFB AT

Mr. Kot Man Tat v
B ESE

* During the year ended 31 December 2023, all Directors received training * HZE2023F12A3MBILFE FMBE

and training materials, including from the Company’s external legal adviser,
about matters relevant to their duties as directors of a listed company
and the update on the Listing Rules. They also kept abreast of matters
relevant to their role as Directors by such means as attendance at seminars
and conferences and/or reading materials about financial, commercial,
economic, legal, regulatory and business matters.

The Company will continue to arrange suitable training for all Directors
in order to develop and refresh their knowledge and skills as part of
their continuous professional development.
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In 2023, the Company convened and held one general meeting, being
the 2023 annual general meeting held on 25 May 2023.

During the year ended 31 December 2023, the Board held 7 meetings
to discuss and approve, among others, the overall strategies and policies
of the Company, as well as to review and approve the Company’s 2022
annual report, 2022 annual results announcement, the payment of final
dividend, 2023 interim report, 2023 interim results announcement and
the payment of interim dividend.

The table below sets out the details of general meetings and Board
meetings attendance of each Director during the year ended 31
December 2023:
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Number of meetings
attended/eligible to attend

HEGERHLEEBRAY
Director General meetings Board meetings
ES BREXE Exges
Mr. Ho Kuang-Chi 11 717
BREKE
Ms. Chen Su-Yin 171 717
PRERZ L
Ms. Li Jie 171 717
FRL L
Mr. Hon Ping Cho Terence I7Al 717
BN KL
Ms. Cheung Sze Man 11 717
RETB L+
Mr. Kot Man Tat 1Al 717
BEXCERYE
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FUNCTIONS DR AR

The Board is responsible for performing the functions set out in Code
Provision A.2.1 of the Corporate Governance Code. The Board reviewed
the Company’s corporate governance policies and practices, training
and continuous professional development of Directors and senior
management, the Company’s policies and practices on compliance
with legal and regulatory requirements, the compliance of the Model
Code and written employee guidelines, and the Company’s compliance
with the Corporate Governance Code and disclosure in this Corporate
Governance Report.
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BOARD COMMITTEES

The Company has 3 principal Board committees, namely the Audit
Committee, the Nomination Committee and the Remuneration
Committee. Each of the Board committees operates under its terms of
reference. The terms of reference of the Board committees are available
on the website of the Company and that of the Stock Exchange.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company established an Audit Committee with written terms of
reference in compliance with the Corporate Governance Code. As at
31 December 2023, the Audit Committee consisted of three members,
being two independent non-executive Directors, namely Mr. Hon Ping
Cho Terence and Mr. Kot Man Tat and one non-executive Director,
namely Ms. Li Jie. Mr. Hon Ping Cho Terence has been appointed as
the chairman of the Audit Committee. The primary duties of the Audit
Committee are to review and supervise, and provide an independent
view of the effectiveness of, the financial reporting process and risk
management and internal control systems of the Group, oversee the
audit process and perform other duties and responsibilities as assigned
by our Board.

During the year ended 31 December 2023, the Audit Committee held
2 meetings to consider the Company’s 2022 annual report, 2022
annual results announcement, 2023 interim report and 2023 interim
results announcement. The Audit Committee also assessed the risk
management and internal control measures of the Company, as well as
the effectiveness of the internal audit function of the Company.

The table below sets out the details of meetings attendance of each
member of the Audit Committee during the year ended 31 December
2023:
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Number of meetings

Director attended/eligible to attend
E=x HEAERHEEERK
Mr. Hon Ping Cho Terence 2/2
FEINME K

Mr. Kot Man Tat 2/2
EXCERYE

Ms. Li Jie 2/2
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NOMINATION COMMITTEE

The Company established a Nomination Committee with written terms
of reference in compliance with Rule 3.27A of the Listing Rules. As
at 31 December 2023, the Nomination Committee consisted of 2
independent non-executive Directors, being Ms. Cheung Sze Man and
Mr. Kot Man Tat, and 1 executive Director, being Mr. Ho Kuang-Chi,
who is the chairman of the Nomination Committee. The primary duties
of the Nomination Committee are to review and assess the composition
of the Board and the independence of the independent non-executive
Directors and make recommendation to the Board on the appointment
and removal of Directors.

During the year ended 31 December 2023, the Nomination Committee
held 1 meeting to review the Board structure and the board diversity
policy, the independence of the independent non-executive Directors,
and to recommend the re-election of the retiring Directors.

The table below sets out the details of meeting attendance of each
member of the Nomination Committee during the year ended 31
December 2023:

Director
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Nomination Process

The Company has adopted a nomination policy (the “Nomination
Policy”), which sets out the approach to guide the Nomination
Committee in relation to the selection, appointment and re-appointment
of the Directors.

The Nomination Committee will recommend to the Board for the
appointment of a Director in accordance with the following procedures
and process as set out in the Nomination Policy:

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(vi)

the Nomination Committee will, giving the consideration to the
current composition, diversity and size of the Board, develop a
list of desirable skills, perspectives and experience at the outset to
focus the search effort on suitable candidates;

the Nomination Committee may consult any source it deems
appropriate in identifying or selecting suitable candidates, such as
referrals from existing Directors, advertisements, recommendations
from an independent agency firm and proposals from
Shareholders;

the Nomination Committee may adopt any process it deems
appropriate in evaluating the suitability of the candidates, such
as conducting interviews, background checks, presentations and
third-party reference checks;

upon considering a candidate suitable for the directorship, the
Nomination Committee will hold a meeting and/ or by way of
written resolutions to, if thought fit, approve the recommendation
to the Board for appointment;

the Nomination Committee will thereafter make the
recommendation to the Board in relation to the proposed
appointment; and

the Board will have the final authority in determining the selection
of nominees and all appointment of Directors will be confirmed by
the filing of the consent to act as Director of the relevant Director
(or any other similar filings requiring the relevant Director to
acknowledge or accept the appointment as Director, as the case
may be).

Nomination Criteria

In recommending candidates for appointment to the Board, the
Nomination Committee will consider candidates on merit against
objective criteria and with due regards to the benefits of diversity on
the Board.
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REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Company established a Remuneration Committee with written
terms of reference in compliance with the Corporate Governance
Code. As at 31 December 2023, the Remuneration Committee had 3
members, being 2 independent non-executive Directors, namely Mr. Hon
Ping Cho Terence and Ms. Cheung Sze Man, and 1 executive Director,
namely Mr. Ho Kuang-Chi. Ms. Cheung Sze Man was the chairman of
the Remuneration Committee. The primary duties of the Remuneration
Committee are to establish and review the policy and structure of
the remuneration for the Directors and senior management, make
recommendations to the Board on employee benefit arrangement, and
reviewing and/or approving matters relating to share schemes under
Chapter 17 of the Listing Rules.

During the year ended 31 December 2023, the Remuneration
Committee held 1 meeting to review the remuneration of the Directors
and senior management as well as the policy and structure of the
remuneration for the Directors and senior management.

The table below sets out the details of meetings attendance of each
member of the Remuneration Committee during the year ended 31
December 2023:

Director
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MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the Model Code as its code of conduct
regarding Directors’ securities transactions. All Directors have confirmed,
following specific enquiry by the Company, that they have complied
with the code of conduct during the year ended 31 December 2023.

The Company's employees, who are likely to be in possession of inside
information of the Company, have also been subject to the Model Code
for securities transactions. No incident of non-compliance of the Model
Code by the Company’s relevant employees was noted by the Company
during the year ended 31 December 2023.

INTERNAL CONTROL MEASURES AND
OBSERVANCE OF UNDERTAKINGS RELATING TO
OPENING OF RESTAURANTS

The Company had established its internal control measures in respect
of the management of the licenses and approvals of its restaurants so
as to reduce the risk of penalties from the PRC regulatory authorities
in respect of restaurants that the Company operates. Such internal
control measures include, among others, (i) adopting of the Restaurant
Opening Approval Policy and amending the Licenses and Permits
Management Policy, (ii) compiling and maintaining a list of relevant
licenses and permits that would be required for the commencement of
the operation of a new restaurant, (iii) strengthening the site selection
and approval procedures, (iv) streamlining the development plan and
timetable for opening new restaurants to cater for time required for
applying and obtaining various licenses and permits prior to opening of
new restaurants, and (v) regularly carrying out compliance status review
on individual restaurants and identifying, assessing and monitoring
compliance risks.

During the year ended 31 December 2023, the Company has strictly
implemented the above internal control policies and measures relating
to restaurants opening and their operations, and had strictly complied
with and fulfilled the relevant undertakings provided by the Company
with respect to the opening of new restaurants. In particular, the Group
has obtained all the relevant material official licenses and permits prior
to the opening of restaurants.
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EXTERNAL AUDITOR

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu is appointed as the external auditor of the
Company. There is no change in auditor during the last three years.

For the year ended 31 December 2023, the fees paid/payable to Deloitte
Touche Tohmatsu for the audit of the financial statements of the Group
were RMB3.0 million.

Fees paid/payable to Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu for non-audit services
provided to the Group in the year were RMB1.2 million. The non-audit
services conducted mainly include the issuance of the ESG report and
tax service.

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT

Pursuant to code provision D.1.3 of Part 2 of the Corporate Governance
Code, the Directors acknowledge their responsibility for the preparation
of the financial statements which give a true and fair view of the state
of affairs of the Group and of the results and cash flow during the
Reporting Period. A statement from the auditor about its reporting
responsibilities on the financial statements is set out on pages 94 to
99 of this annual report. In preparing the financial statements for the
year ended 31 December 2023, the Directors have selected suitable
accounting policies and applied them consistently, made judgments
and estimated that are prudent, fair and reasonable and prepared the
financial statements on a going concern basis.

INTERNAL CONTROLS AND RISK MANAGEMENT

The Board acknowledges its responsibilities for maintaining sound
and effective internal control and risk management systems in order
to safeguard the Group’s assets and shareholders’ interests and
reviewing the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control and
risk management systems on an annual basis so as to ensure that
internal control and risk management systems in place are adequate.
The internal control and risk management systems are implemented to
manage, rather than eliminate, the risks (including ESG risks) to which
the Group is exposed. The systems therefore serve to provide reasonable
but not absolute assurance against material misstatements or losses.
The Company also has an internal audit function which primarily
carries out the analysis and independent appraisal of the adequacy and
effectiveness of the Company’s risk management and internal control
systems for the year ended 31 December 2023, and reports their
findings to the Board on, at least, an annual basis. The management
has provided to the Board such explanation and information as are
necessary to enable the Board to carry out an informed assessment of
the Company’s financial statements, which are put to the Board for
approval. The Company provides all members of the Board with monthly
updates on Company'’s performance, positions and prospects.
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The Company has established a sound internal control and risk
management system, and formulated internal guidance covering a
full range of operations including restaurant opening, site selection,
procurement, quality control, marketing, finance, treasury activities,
finance and human resources management, with a complete
organizational structure and clear responsibilities and authorizations.
The Group’s internal control system includes a well-established
organizational structure with clearly defined lines of responsibility and
authority. The day-to-day departmental operations are entrusted to
individual department which is accountable for its own conduct and
performance and is required to operate its own department’s business
within the scope of the delegated authority and to implement and
strictly adhere to the strategies and policies set by the Company from
time to time. Each department is also required to keep the Board
informed of material developments of the department’s business and
implementation of the policies and strategies set by the Board on a
regular basis.

As the risks faced by the Company stem primarily through various
aspects of its operations, including restaurant opening, site selection,
procurement, quality control, marketing and human resources
management, these departments are in the best position to observe and
identify recent development that might lead to material risks for the
Company, and the management and the Board take into account the
reports made by these departments in assessing and managing the risks.

Procedures to identify, evaluate and manage
significant risks

(1) Establishment of the risk context: evaluating and reviewing the
effectiveness of the risk management and internal control systems
of the Group to reduce the costs of operational risk and ensure
compliant operation of the Company.

(2)  Formulation of the risk management policies: ensuring that the
Group carries out consistent procedures and criteria for risk
identification, measurement and reporting.

(3) Identification of the risks: identifying any potential risks of various
business segments and key procedures.

(4) Evaluation on the risks: evaluating and rating the impact on
business and its likelihood of the risks identified.

(5) Response to the risks: evaluating the risk management solutions
and the effectiveness of risk management.

(6) Report and monitor: monitoring and reviewing the policies and
evaluating procedures for risk management, and the measures for
managing and effectiveness of controlling significant risks, and
report the findings to the Board.
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Procedures and internal controls for the handling and
dissemination of inside information

The Board conducts regular review and assessment of inside
information, discusses with the management or authorized persons
of the Company about disclosure of inside information, reports to the
Board once identified any inside information for dissemination. Inside
information disclosure policies are formulated to provide employees
with guidelines on report and disseminating inside information,
confidentiality and compliance with restrictions on trading.

During the year ended 31 December 2023, the Board has reviewed the
effectiveness of the internal control and risk management systems of the
Group to ensure that a sound system is maintained and operated by the
management in compliance with the agreed procedures and standards.
The review covered all material controls, including financial, operational
and compliance controls and risk management functions. In particular,
the Board considered the adequacy of resources, staff qualifications and
experience, training programs, budget of the Company’s accounting,
internal audit, financial reporting functions, as well as those relating to
the ESG performance and reporting of the Company. The review was
made by discussions with the management of the Company, its external
and internal auditors and the assessment conducted by the Audit
Committee. The Board believes that the existing risk management and
internal control systems are adequate and effective, in particular, for
financial reporting and Listing Rules compliance.

WHISTLEBLOWING POLICY

The Company has established the whistleblowing policy which aims to
encourage and assist employees of the Group or relevant third parties
who deal with the Group with guidance and reporting channels on
reporting any suspected improprieties in any matters related to the
Group directly addressed to the chief executive officer or the Audit
Committee of the Company. The internal audit function will investigate
the reported cases in a confidential and timely manner and report the
results of investigations to the chief executive officer and the Audit
Committee.
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ANTI-CORRUPTION POLICY

The Board adopted an anti-corruption policy to outline guidelines and
minimum standards of conducts and the responsibilities of employees
to resist fraud, to help the Group defend against corrupt practices and
to report any reasonably suspected case of fraud and corruption or
any attempts thereof, to the management or through an appropriate
reporting channel. Discussions on the anti-corruption management of
the Company are contained in the ESG Report 2023 of the Company.

DIVIDEND POLICY

Pursuant to the dividend policy adopted by the Company, distributions
of dividends are determined at the discretion of the Board. In
determining whether any distribution shall be made and the amount
of dividends, the Board shall take into account the Company’s results
of operations, cash flows, financial condition, capital requirements,
business plans and prospects and any other conditions which the
Board deems relevant. Any declaration and payment as well as the
amount of dividends will be subject to compliance with the Company’s
constitutional documents and the Companies Law of the Cayman
Islands.

The Company will evaluate its dividend policy and distributions made
in any particular year in light of its financial position, the prevailing
economic climate and expectations about the future macroeconomic
environment and business performance.

As at 31 December 2023, no arrangement was reached pursuant to
which the Shareholders waived or agreed to waive their dividends.
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SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS

The Company is incorporated in the Cayman Islands. The Board may
whenever it thinks fit call extraordinary general meetings. Pursuant
to the articles of association of the Company, extraordinary general
meetings shall also be convened by written requisition to the secretary
of the Company of any one or more members of the Company holding
at the date of deposit of the requisition not less than one-tenth of the
paid up capital of the Company carrying the right of voting at general
meetings of the Company. Such meeting shall be held within two
(2) months after the deposit of such requisition. If within 21 days of
such deposit the Board fails to proceed to convene such meeting, the
requisitionist(s) himself (themselves) may convene the extraordinary
general meeting in the same manner, and all reasonable expenses
incurred by the requisitionist(s) as a result of the failure of the Boards
hall be reimbursed to them by the Company.

To safeguard Shareholder interests and rights, separate resolutions are
and will be proposed at general meetings on each substantial issue,
including the election of individual Directors.

The procedures for Shareholders to propose a person for election as
Director is available on the Company’s website (www.xiabu.com).
Shareholders may lodge written proposal to the company secretary
of the Company at the principal place of business of the Company in
Hong Kong, provided that the minimum length of the period, during
which such written notice is given, shall be at least 7 days and that
the lodgement of such notice shall commence no earlier than the day
after the dispatch of the notice of the general meeting appointed for
such election and end no later than 7 days prior to the date of such
general meeting. In order to ensure that other shareholders would
have sufficient time to receive and consider the information of the
person proposed for election as a Director, Shareholders are urged
to lodge their written notice of his intention to propose a person for
election as Director as early as practicable in advance of the relevant
general meeting and, in any case, not less than 12 business days (as
defined in the Listing Rules, i.e., day(s) on which the Stock Exchange
is open for business of dealing in securities) before the date scheduled
for holding the relevant general meeting, so that the Company can
complete the verification procedure with the Company’s share registrar,
and procure the publication of an announcement and/or the dispatch
of a supplementary circular to Shareholders in compliance with the
applicable requirements under the Listing Rules. In the event that any
such written notice is received by the Company later than the 12th
business day before the date of holding the relevant general meeting,
the Company will need to consider whether to adjourn the relevant
meeting so as to give Shareholders a notice of at least 10 business days
of the proposal in accordance with the Listing Rules.
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SHAREHOLDERS’ COMMUNICATION

Enquiries about the Company may be put to the Board by contacting
the Company or directly by raising the questions at an annual general
meeting or extraordinary general meeting. The contact details of the
Company are set out in the Company’s website (www.xiabu.com).
Shareholders can also direct their enquiries about their shareholdings to
the Company’s Hong Kong share registrar, Computershare Hong Kong
Investor Services Limited, whose address is Shops 1712-1716, 17th
Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong.
In addition, the Company maintains different sections on its website,
such as “Corporate Governance”, “Investor Relations” and “Press
Releases”, to provide key information and updates of the Company to
its Shareholders.

Further, the Company try to understand investors’ perspective and also
share with them a full picture of business, including the views on market
outlook and the development strategies of the Company, etc. The
Investor Relations team of the Company is committed to maintaining an
open and constructive dialogue with them.

During the year ended 31 December 2023, the Company has reviewed
the effectiveness of communication with Shareholders and is satisfied
that it is effective and made on-going updates to meet the needs of
changing circumstance.

CHANGE IN CONSTITUTIONAL DOCUMENTS

There has been no change to the amended and restated articles of
association of the Company during the year ended 31 December 2023.
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Independent Auditor’s Report
B ZBE RS

Deloitte

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF

XIABUXIABU CATERING MANAGEMENT (CHINA) HOLDINGS CO.,
LTD.

(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Xiabuxiabu
Catering Management (China) Holdings Co., Ltd. (the “Company”) and
its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as “the Group”) set out on pages
100 to 220, which comprise the consolidated statement of financial
position as at 31 December 2023, and the consolidated statement of
profit or loss and other comprehensive income, consolidated statement
of changes in equity and consolidated statement of cash flows for the
year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements,
including material accounting policy information and other explanatory
information.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31
December 2023, and of its consolidated financial performance and its
consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRSs”) issued by the
International Accounting Standards Board (“IASB”) and have been
properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing ("HKSAs") issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants (“"HKICPA"). Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report.
We are independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA's
Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the Code”), and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
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TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF

E>4

XIABUXIABU CATERING MANAGEMENT (CHINA) HOLDINGS CO., HEEHEEREE (PR EZERERA T

LTD. — continued
(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

BR — &
(REEHEZMALLFRLA)

BRETEE

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, B4 st BIH RIS T M09 =2 2 H & -
were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated financial RAUAKHAGETBRRNEBITRAS
statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the EEIE - B HIH S E R PR =
context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole,  4FA B ERE R E BB BEHEITRIEN -
and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate I T@HELEEEHREBFBHNER

opinion on these matters.

Key audit matter

BREBETER

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

RAWETNMMEERARETER

Impairment of leasehold improvements and right-of-use assets

HEYEREREHEEERE

We identified the impairment of leasehold improvements
and right-of-use assets as a key audit matter due to the
significance of the balance on the consolidated statement
of financial position as at 31 December 2023 and the
significant management estimation involved in determining
the recoverable amounts of leasehold improvements and
right-of-use assets.

HRZZE_=F+_A=1+—HEGEEMBRRKRM2 RN
SREX BETHEVMERERERAREENAT KD SRS
REREEEMR #EMSEHEDEEEREREEERE
BRBREFEE -

The Group recorded leasehold improvements and right-of-use
assets of RMB666,509,000 and RMB1,254,041,000 as at 31
December 2023, respectively, and impairment loss amounting
to RMB86,897,000 and RMB46,876,000 were recognised for
the year ended 31 December 2023, respectively.
HEZT-_=-F+-A=+—H0 ESEHSHENEERER
EREEES R A ARK666,509,0007T & AR 1,254,041,000
T WREE S =F+ A=+ —HIEFEDRIERRBAE
& 18 A R #86,897,0007T & A K #46,876,0007T °

As disclosed in Note 4 to the consolidated financial statements,
management determined whether leasehold improvements
and right-of-use assets are impaired requires an estimation
of the recoverable amount of individual assets or the cash
generating units to which the assets belong using a value in
use calculation. Management'’s estimation is primarily based on
the cash flow projections and the discount rate.
BINGRE T BRI TANEE EEEECHEREYER
EREEESAHRRAE REBEREBEFEU G ERE
EXFHEEMBREELAETNHATKRECHE - EREMN LT
FEERREREBA RN EMEDL -

Our procedures in relation to impairment of
leasehold improvements and right-of-use assets
included:
B EEMERERCAEEERBEMETHIIE
FFEiE

o Inquiring the management on their
identification of impairment indication
and their method used for the impairment
assessment of leasehold improvements and
right-of-use assets;
REEEBBRNRETFRRESRBEEMEERE
MEREEENRENGMABL L HE®R
EHEITER

o Evaluating the appropriateness of the
valuation methodology and assumption of
pre-tax discount rate used in determining the
recoverable amount;

F & 28 F AT W Bl & #R AR AR Al (B 75 0K R B Al
MIRERBROEEE

o Evaluating the appropriateness of other key
assumption and input, including the growth
rate of revenue by comparing to historical
performance and relevant operation plans.
FREBERTERBALETEETHER
ATl E A B SRR K b A BUR (B IR WAL 1E)
B E 1 o

2023 ANNUAL REPORT —Z==&F&% 05



TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF

XIABUXIABU CATERING MANAGEMENT (CHINA) HOLDINGS CO.,
LTD. — continued

(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

OTHER INFORMATION

The directors of the Company (the “Directors”) are responsible for the
other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the annual report, but does not include the consolidated
financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover
the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements,
our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in
the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based
on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that
fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND THOSE
CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Directors are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated
financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance
with IFRSs issued by the IASB and the disclosure requirements of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control
as the Directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the Directors are
responsible for assessing the Group's ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Directors either
intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the
Group’s financial reporting process.

24

WEEEREREE (PE)ZRERAF
BR — &
(RESHEZMA L FRLA)

Hiv &

ERRER(EE)) AHHEMEANR
B - HEABRTENFRANERA -
BREREEMBHRR REMMLEL LA
B AZ BURD ]

BPHGAMBRENBERAL TRER
ER AT I HZEEBEMER
EAFANEEER

BRBRMYEAMBRENBTT B
METEHELMEM  EUHERES
EREMEME D BEAPHRAIK
MEZRFBRETAEFENBAFEERKR
HEREUFFEERBRRANBER
ERBEMERTHINE MREMAER
HiERFEEAHERRME  ZMF2
BEZFE-GEE/H RORBEM
EHATHE

EENAEEMGES M BHRR
AERENEE

EFARARBER S EAZEGH
o BIPR B 75 5 R R BB (R BHE
FOMBEESETHREEEMT ENES
MBRER UEBERRRERAYH
WERNBETFEARKFRERME
RO B K #E RR Rt P 75 B0 P R 2 7

ERBEEMBRRET EFERTMR
BEEERELENED Y EERBR
THRERASELEBHENER  URE
ARELCERSTER RIEFER
HESEBERAFILEE  HAEHM
ERMNBERTR-

REERABREEER
2 e

KENTHREB

96 MWHEHEREE (FE) ZRAERAF XIABUXIABU CATERING MANAGEMENT (CHINA) HOLDINGS CO., LTD.



TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF

XIABUXIABU CATERING MANAGEMENT (CHINA) HOLDINGS CO.,
LTD. — continued

(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance
with our agreed terms of engagement, and for no other purpose. We do
not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person
for the contents of this report. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional
judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.
We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

o Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by the Directors.
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TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF

XIABUXIABU CATERING MANAGEMENT (CHINA) HOLDINGS CO.,
LTD. — continued

(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

Conclude on the appropriateness of the Directors’ use of the
going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related
to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Group's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that
a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to
continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial
information of the entities or business activities within the Group
to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements.
We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance
of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit
opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding,
among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit
and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement
that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships
and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, actions taken to eliminate threats
or safeguards applied.
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TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF

XIABUXIABU CATERING MANAGEMENT (CHINA) HOLDINGS CO.,
LTD. — continued

(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance,
we determine those matters that were of most significance in the
audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period
and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters
in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report
because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably
be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in the independent
auditor’s report is Lung, Wing Hung David.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

27 March 2024
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
ReBEaRkHEMEEBRAR

For the year ended 31 December 2023
HE-_T-_=—F+-A=+—BLILFE

For the year ended 31 December

BEt+t-BA=+—HLFE

2023 2022
—E—-= —E-—
Notes RMB’000 RMB'000
B 3T AR T AREF T
Revenue B A 5 5,917,962 4,724,834
Other income E g A 7 139,798 120,551
Raw materials and consumables used B B M & R FEH (2,214,423) (1,798,872)
Staff costs 8 TRk AR 11 (1,862,892) (1,553,543)
Property rentals and related expenses )2 & M EEEF X 1M (311,085) (251,793)
Utilities expenses INGEE- 8 (225,872) (177,465)
Depreciation and amortisation e N gy 11 (928,600) (963,551)
Other expenses Hh X 8 (431,620) (356,004)
Other gains and losses H W zs R EE 9 (135,213) (16,498)
Finance costs B 75 B 2N 10 (72,430) (78,594)
Loss before tax FAEE 11 (124,375) (350,935)
Income tax (expense) benefit 5%t (F )&% 12 (70,070) 19,747
Loss for the year E N EE (194,445) (331,188)
Total comprehensive expense for FR2HEBEXHASE
the year (194,445) (331,188)
(Loss) profit for the year DT ALTELEER
attributable to: (E518) R 8 -
Owners of the Company ViN/NEIE =D (199,466) (353,052)
Non-controlling interest FE 12 AR A 2 5,021 21,864
(194,445) (331,188)
Total comprehensive (expense) DTATEMGZE (FAX)
income attributable to: U A #8855 .
Owners of the Company ViN/NEIEZF=I/N (199,466) (353,052)
Non-controlling interest FE 12 AR A 2 5,021 21,864
(194,445) (331,188)
Loss per share BRER
— basic (RMB cents per share) — AKX (ERARESD) 13 (19.16) (33.42)
— diluted (RMB cents per share) — BB (BRARE D) 13 (19.16) (33.42)
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

RE KA RER
As at 31 December 2023
R-_BE-_=%F+-A=+—H

As at 31 December

BR+=-—A=+—8H
2023 2022
—E-=8F —E-F
Notes RMB’000 RMB’'000
B 5 AR%T ARBET T
Non-current assets kRBEE
Property, plant and equipment M BENERE 16 894,362 961,235
Right-of-use assets FREEE 17 1,254,041 1,417,290
Intangible assets mLEE 6,602 2,010
Deferred tax assets RIAEFLIHE E 18 8,864 73,222
Rental deposits e 19 185,395 175,373
Financial assets at fair value through BBEZIEAFEFZ
profit or loss (“FVTPL") ([FRAEREBEAFE
SR ZERMEE 22 127,253 100,014
Interest in a joint venture NELSDHE R 34 100,164 49,149
2,576,681 2,778,293
Current assets REBEE
Inventories TE 20 345,542 614,486
Trade and other receivables and B 5 e WK 30 K A e U
prepayments TRIE LA K FE A RIE 21 394,255 264,943
Restricted bank balances X PR $R1T A ER 23 143,686 61,521
Cash and cash equivalents BekBReEE 24 129,366 300,706
Financial assets at FVTPL FEBBREAFESE
ZERMEE 22 526,741 290,189
1,539,590 1,531,845
Current liabilities REBAE
Trade payables B EMNERR 25 269,114 242,734
Accrual and other payables JEEtERARHMEMNKIE 26 557,524 542,955
Lease liabilities HEAE 27 379,035 493,231
Income tax payables B FTEH 14,065 35,741
Contract liabilities EXBEE 28 415,577 399,934
Deferred income I IE WA 29 910 1,277
Bank borrowings IRITER 30 248,580 58,678
1,884,805 1,774,550
Net current liabilities REBEEFEE (345,215) (242,705)
Total assets less current liabilities ZA&EERREB AR 2,231,466 2,535,588
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As at 31 December 2023
WZZ_=F+=A=+—8H

As at 31 December

Rt+t=-—B=+—H
2023 2022
—E-=8F —E-F
Notes RMB’000 RMB'000
B 7E AR%T AREF T
Non-current liabilities kRBEE
Deferred income PR IE WA 29 5,915 23,756
Lease liabilities MEAE 27 894,024 933,989
Provisions B 31 61,599 56,422
961,538 1,014,167
Net assets EEFHE 1,269,928 1,521,421
Capital and reserves EEXRFEE
Share capital A% 2R 32 176 176
Share premium and reserves Bt B M R 1,201,153 1,457,667
Equity attributable to owners of the N2 A B A 15 S
Company 1,201,329 1,457,843
Non-controlling interest FEFE RS RE S 68,599 63,578
Total equity B 1,269,928 1,521,421

The consolidated financial statements on pages 100 to 220 were &R FE1002220B 2 R MEHRKRLEH
approved and authorised for issue by the board of Directors on 27 HEEeW_ET_WNFE=A_-++HHItE

March 2024 and are signed on its behalf by: MR M WA NIEERREE -
Ho Kuang-Chi Chen Su-Yin
B PRE X
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
EF EF
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

S A dilE 3L 4
REERBER
For the year ended 31 December 2023
BE_Z-_=F+-A=1t—HILFE

Attributable to owners of the company

Share
Capital

B
RMB'000

AE®TR

AR FARA AL
Treasury Non-
share  Retained controlling
reserve  earnings Total interest
ER

Btk RERA @it FERER
RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000
ARBTR ARBTR ARMTR ARETR

At 1 January 2022 W_F-Z£-A-H
(Loss) profit for the year ER(BR)HE

176

(63,720) 1,548,618 1,969,588 4,14
(353,052)  (353,052) 21,864

Total comprehensive (expense) A2 E (A%
income for the year LN

(393,052)  (353,02) 21,864

Recognition of equity-settled RAREEEL KD

share-based payments RERMHR
Evercise of issued share option ~ {T(EE & TR E
Exercise of RSU Scheme TRXBHR A Ef 512

Payments of dividends (Note 15) JE(TAR & (Ft3H15)

Purchase of treasury share under REX KR (A Ehizt 2l
RSU Scheme (Note 33) BEBERH (H33)

Appropriation of statutory RIEERARE
surplus reserve

= = 4,838 =

= = 751 =

6,008 = = =

= = (60,000) =
(104,282) - (104,282) =

= (2,314) = =

At 31 December 2022 RZEZZ%+-F
==k

176

(161,994) 1,193,252 1,457,843 63,578
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For the year ended 31 December 2023
HE-_T-_=—F+-A=+—BLLFE

Attributable to owners of the company

ARAREARGE
Equity-
settled
share-based ~ Statutory  Treasury Non-
Share Share  payments surplus share  Retained controlling
Capital ~ premium reserve reserve reserve  earnings Total interest Total
HRE
GENRR
RERN EE ER

Bx  R#tEE 6REE BHER
RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000
ARRTR ARMTR ARMTR ARMTR

Btk RERA it FeRRs it
RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000

ARBTR ARMTR ARMTR ARETR ARETR

(Note)
(&)
(Loss) profit for the year ER(ER)HE = o - = - (199,466)  (199,466) 5021 (194,445)
Total comprehensive (expense) M2 (%)
income for the year KA&% - = - = - (199466)  (199,466) 5021 (194,445)
Recognition of equity-settled RAREEEL R
share-based payments BEBHAH = - 2,952 - - - 2,95 - 2,05
Exercise of RSU Scheme EZRARA B = 3,566 (7,083) = 3,517 = = = =
Payments of dividends (Note 15) JEFTAR & (Ft3k15) - (60,000) - - - - (60,000) - (60,000)
Appropriation of statutory RIEERARHE
surplus reserve - - - 12,194 - (12,194) - - -
At 31 December 2023 ot St g
=1-H 176 307,887 8,477 61,674  (158,477) 981,592 1,201,329 68,599 1,269,928
Note: B &E -

According to the People’s Republic of China (“PRC"”) Company Law and the
Articles of Association of the PRC subsidiaries of the Group, these companies
are required to transfer 10% of their respective after-tax profits, calculated in
accordance with the relevant accounting principles and financial regulations
applicable to entities established in the PRC, to the statutory surplus reserve until
the reserve balance reaches 50% of the registered capital. The statutory surplus
reserve can be utilised, upon approval of the relevant authorities, to offset
accumulated losses or to increase registered capital of these companies, provided
that such fund is maintained at a minimum of 25% of the registered capital.

BEFEAREME ((FE]) QaERASE
EhBEMBARMMAKERAE  ZEAF
ERESABRBERRPREKLEENER
AT RA R ERAENFHEZFEN10%
HALTEGRRHE BERELSHED M
BEARBS50% - S AHB KB R - AT A
HEETAREEREERIEMZERGN
HEMER EZSECE L EEBEIME
ZR25% KK AE o
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

GeRERER

For the year ended 31 December 2023
HE-T-_—F+-A=+—BLLFE

For the year ended 31 December

BZE+-—BA=+—BHLEE

2023 2022
—E-=F —E-=
RMB’000 RMB’'000
AR TR ARETT
Operating activities R K
Loss before tax A EE (124,375) (350,935)
Adjustments for: A
Depreciation of property, M- BEREERTE
plant and equipment 388,991 400,669
Depreciation of right-of-use assets FHEEERE 537,555 561,449
Amortisation of intangible assets B = N 2,054 1,433
Loss on disposal of property, plant and HEWZE - WERREESE -
equipment, net pi: 2,349 1,515
Impairment loss, net of reversal WEEE - RO
— property, plant and equipment — ME  WEKKRE 103,209 23,274
— right-of-use assets — EAREE 46,876 30,026
— other receivables — H b ez E (1,330) (259)
— rental deposit —HeHe 12,736 5,328
Impairment of write-down of inventories 17 & & (B & 44,555 7,323
Recognition of equity-settled share-based B ELEE
payments LA B& 17 /5 B 68 B 1~ 3K 2,952 4,838
Interest income on bank deposit RITIF A B WA (3.479) (4,399)
Interest income on financial asset at REHAK ARG B H) A
amortised cost THEERNFEWA (5,395) (5,575)
Gain from changes in fair value of FREFREATET=ENE R
financial assets at FVTPL BEMNRFLEZEHME K= (44,233) (14,000)
Government grant released from deferred 5 i %E U A 13 [3] £ B 4 B
income (910) (1,277)
Foreign exchange loss (gain), net W &1 - FH 3,813 (4,793)
Finance costs B 7 AR K 72,430 78,594
Gain on termination of lease HIFEER Y (13,403) (27,860)
Gain on reassessment of lease liabilities EHEHEAGENKE (20,879) (5,419)
Loss on closure of restaurants M EEEIE 1,520 1,363
Covid-19-related rent concessions Covid-19iEH & E = - (5,060)
Share of results of a joint venture BEEZENAIZEE (15) (149)
Operating cash flows before movements in &8 & ¢ FHATNKLE LR E
working capital 1,005,021 696,086
Movements in working capital %Eﬁ%%iﬁ
Decrease (increase) in inventories FERD (1 jJ[]) 224,389 (22,847)
Increase in trade receivables ﬁ%fﬂﬁlﬂﬁ KIE AN (18,836) (9,258)
(Increase) decrease in other receivables Ho b e W sk I8 R TR AT
and prepayments (32 40) 5k > (110,640) 127,421
Increase (decrease) in trade payables B 5 R BREE I O d) 26,380 (7,960)
Increase in accrual and other payable fgt‘;ﬁ-%iﬁﬁ&ﬁ{mﬁﬁmlﬁi*jju 17,207 6,085
Increase in contract liabilities BRI B EEM 15,643 83,294
Cash generated from operations KESEHMERE 1,159,164 872,821
Income taxes (paid) refund (B BERAEH (24,328) 8,798
Net cash from operating activities RETEREESFE 1,134,836 881,619
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For the year ended 31 December 2023

H=E

—E-=F+-"A=+—HUIEE

For the year ended 31 December

BZE+-—BA=+—BHLEE

2023 2022
—E=F —EF-=
RMB’000 RMB’'000
AR TR ARETT
Investing activities RETH
Interests income received R 2 A 3,479 4,399
Purchase of financial assets at FVTPL BEEBBREATFENEN
S REE (2,204,656) (1,953,174)
Proceeds from disposal of financial assets HE&FBERIZAFETEDN
at FVTPL DEEEGNIA 1,985,098 1,592,803
Purchases of property, plant and BEWME BERXBE
equipment (431,613) (401,014)
Capital injection in a joint venture WENREELENKRSE (51,000) =
Payments for right-of-use assets FREESENK (6,182) (2,863)
Utilisation of provisions B) A B (8,448) (4,729)
Payments for rental deposits He WK (23,328) (13,189)
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant HEWE - BENZEFRE
and equipment E 31,157 -
Purchases of intangible assets BEEFEAE (6,646) (1,040)
Withdrawal of restricted bank balances }EH)Z*‘BE R 1T 45 6 58,150 110,073
Placement of restricted bank balances TFAXRGIRTT 4 64 (140,315) (105,326)
Net cash used in investing activities RETHFMARESER (794,304) (774,060)
Financing activities REE B
Dividend paid EII’RE (60,000) (60,000)
Interest paid on bank borrowings EATIRITE KT E (7,162) (2,547)
Repayments of bank borrowings EEIRITEK (58,678) (75,804)
Repayments of leases liabilities fﬁi"fEL & TR (632,292) (563,237)
New bank borrowings raised MESRITER 248,580 58,678
Cash received from exercise of 11 %HX%FEEI’JT‘—E%
share option = 751
Payment for purchase of ordinary shares B B & i@ A% < X - (89,541)
Repayment from other financing activities  E b & & & 8018 7% - (100)
Net cash used in financing activities MEZBMARSFE (509,552) (731,800)
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents I8& NIE & S ER A F (169,020) (624,241)
Cash and cash equivalents at FYMReRE® TE
the beginning of the year 300,706 920,533
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes PE R B S & (2,320) 4,414
Cash and cash equivalents at the end SITEBRERELDEER
of the year represented by bank ReRESEEY
balances and cash 129,366 300,706
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

E MRS R R

For the year ended 31 December 2023
HE-T-_—F+-A=+—BLLFE

1.

GENERAL INFORMATION

Xiabuxiabu Catering Management (China) Holdings Co., Ltd.
(the “Company”) was incorporated in the Cayman Islands as an
exempted company with limited liability under the Companies Law
of the Cayman Islands. Its shares have been listed on the main
board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“HKEX")
on 17 December 2014. The address of the registered office of
the Company is Cricket Square, Hutchins Drive P.O. Box 2681
Grand Cayman KY1-1111, Cayman Islands. The Company is an
investment holding company and the Company and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred to as “the Group”) are principally engaged
in Chinese hotpot restaurant operations in the PRC.

The Company's immediate holding company is Ying Qi Investments
Limited (incorporated in the British Virgin Islands), and its ultimate
controlling party is Mr. Ho Kuang Chi, who is also the Chairman
of the Company.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in Renminbi
("RMB"), which is the same as the functional currency of the
Company.

—REH

MEREERER (R ERE
RAdl (28] BEREHS
RELEEREFET MK AER
RERBEFERF - ARFWHKRMNHE
RZZE-—HOEF+_A+tBERE
BHERZMBR AR (B
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS
TO INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“IFRSs")

New and amendments to IFRSs that are
mandatorily effective for the current year

In the current year, the Group has applied the following
amendments to IFRSs issued by the International Accounting
Standards Board (“IASB") for the first time, which are mandatorily
effective for the annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2023 for the preparation of the consolidated financial statements:

IFRS 17 (including the June  Insurance Contracts
2020 and December 2021
Amendments to IFRS 17)

Amendments to IAS 1 and  Disclosure of Accounting Policies
IFRS Practice Statement 2

Amendments to IAS 8 Definition of Accounting Estimates

Amendments to IAS 12 Deferred Tax related to Assets and
Liabilities arising from a Single
Transaction

Amendments to IAS 12 International Tax Reform-Pillar Two model
Rules

Except as described below, the application of the amendments
to IFRSs in the current year has had no material impact on the
Group’s financial positions and performance for the current and
prior years and/or on the disclosures set out in these consolidated
financial statements.

The Group has applied the amendments for the first time in
the current year. The amendments narrow the scope of the
recognition exemption of deferred tax liabilities and deferred
tax assets in paragraphs 15 and 24 of IAS 12 Income Taxes
so that it no longer applies to transactions that, on initial
recognition, give rise to equal taxable and deductible
temporary differences.
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For the year ended 31 December 2023
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2.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS
TO INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“IFRSs") (CONTINUED)

New and amendments to IFRSs that are
mandatorily effective for the current year
(continued)

In accordance with the transitional provisions:

i. the Group has applied the new accounting policy
retrospectively to leasing transactions that occurred on
or after January 1, 2022;

ii. the Group also, as at January 1, 2022, recognised a
deferred tax asset (to the extent that it is probable
that taxable profit will be available against which the
deductible temporary difference can be utilised) and
a deferred tax liability for all deductible and taxable
temporary difference associated with right-of-use-assets
and lease liabilities.

The application of the amendments has had no material
impact on the Group’s financial position and performance,
except that the Group recognised both the deferred tax
assets and deferred tax liabilities on a gross basis as stated in
Note 18 but it has no impact on the retained earnings at the
earliest period presented.
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS
TO INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“IFRSs") (CONTINUED)

New and amendments to IFRSs in issue but not yet
effective

The Group has not early applied the following new and
amendments to IFRSs that have been issued but are not yet
effective:

Sale or Contribution of Assets between an Investor
and its Associate or Joint Venture'

Amendments to IFRS 10 and IAS 28

Amendments to IFRS 16 Lease Liability in a Sale and Leaseback’

Classification of Liabilities as Current or
Non-current’

Non-current Liabilities with Covenants?

Amendments to IAS 1
Amendments to IAS 1

Amendments to IAS 7 and IFRS 7 Supplier Finance Arrangements’

Amendments to IAS 21 Lack of Exchangeability®

1. Effective for annual periods beginning on or after a date to be
determined.

2. Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2024.

3. Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2025.

The directors of the Company (the “Directors”) anticipate that
the application of all above amendments to IFRSs will have no
material impact on the consolidated financial statements in the
foreseeable future.
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For the year ended 31 December 2023
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3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION

3.1 Basis of preparation of consolidated financial
statements

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with IFRSs issued by the IASB. For the purpose
of preparation of the consolidated financial statements,
information is considered material if such information
is reasonably expected to influence decisions made by
primary users. In addition, the consolidated financial
statements include applicable disclosures required by the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on HKEX (“Listing
Rules”) and by the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

As at 31 December 2023, the Group’'s current
liabilities exceeded its current assets by approximately
RMB345,215,000. The liquidity of the Group is primarily
dependent on its ability to maintain adequate cash inflows
from operations and sufficient financing to meet its financial
obligations as and when they fall due. The Directors have
a reasonable expectation that the Group has adequate
resources to continue in operational existence after taking
into account of the future 12 months cash flow forecast
and the unused banking facilities of the Group amounting
to RMB134 million to meet their financial obligations in the
foreseeable future. Thus they continue to adopt the going
concern basis of accounting in preparing the consolidated
financial statements.
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For the year ended 31 December 2023
HE-_T-_=—F+-A=+—BLLFE

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (ConTINUED)

3.2 Material accounting policy information

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the
financial statements of the Company and entities controlled
by the Company and its subsidiaries. Control is achieved
when the Company:

(i)  has power over the investee;

(i) is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its
involvement with the investee; and

(iii) has the ability to use its power to affect its returns.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an investee
if facts and circumstances indicate that there are changes to
one or more of the three elements of control listed above.

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group obtains
control over the subsidiary and ceases when the Group loses
control of the subsidiary. Specially, income and expenses
of a subsidiary acquired or disposed of during the year are
included in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income from the date the Group gains
controls until the date when the Group ceases to control the
subsidiary.
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For the year ended 31 December 2023
HE-_T-_=—F+-A=+—BLLFE

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (ConTINUED)

3.2 Material accounting policy information
(continued)

Profit or loss and each item of other comprehensive income
are attributed to the owners of the Company and to the
non-controlling interests. Total comprehensive income of
subsidiaries is attributed to the owners of the Company and
to the non-controlling interests even if this results in the
non-controlling interests having a deficit balance.

When necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies
into line with the Group’s accounting policies.

All intragroup assets, liabilities, equity, income, expenses and
cash flows relating to transactions between members of the
Group are eliminated in full on consolidation.

Non-controlling interests in subsidiaries are presented
separately from the Group’s equity therein, which represent
present ownership interests entitling their holders to a
proportionate share of net assets of the relevant subsidiaries
upon liquidation.
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For the year ended 31 December 2023
HE-_T-_=—F+-A=+—BLLFE

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (ConTINUED)

3.2 Material accounting policy information
(continued)

A joint venture is a joint arrangement whereby the parties
that have joint control of the arrangement have rights to
the net assets of the joint arrangement. Joint control is the
contractually agreed sharing of control of an arrangement,
which exists only when decisions about the relevant activities
require unanimous consent of the parties sharing control.

The results and assets and liabilities of joint ventures are
incorporated in these consolidated financial statements using
the equity method of accounting. The financial statements
of joint ventures used for equity accounting purposes
are prepared using uniform accounting policies as those
of the Group for like transactions and events in similar
circumstances. Under the equity method, an investment
in a joint venture is initially recognised in the consolidated
statement of financial position at cost and adjusted
thereafter to recognise the Group’s share of the profit or loss
and other comprehensive income of joint venture. When the
Group's share of losses of joint venture exceeds the Group’s
interest in that joint venture (which includes any long-term
interests that, in substance, form part of the Group’s net
investment in the joint venture), the Group discontinues
recognising its share of further losses. Additional losses are
recognised only to the extent that the Group has incurred
legal or constructive obligations or made payments on behalf
of the joint venture.
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For the year ended 31 December 2023
HE-_T-_=—F+-A=+—BLLFE

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (ConTINUED)

3.2 Material accounting policy information
(continued)

An investment in a joint venture is accounted for using the
equity method from the date on which the investee becomes
a joint venture. On acquisition of the investment in a joint
venture, any excess of the cost of the investment over the
Group's share of the net fair value of the identifiable assets
and liabilities of the investee is recognised as goodwill, which
is included within the carrying amount of the investment.
Any excess of the Group’s share of the net fair value of
the identifiable assets and liabilities over the cost of the
investment, after reassessment, is recognised immediately
in profit or loss in the period in which the investment is
acquired.

The Group assesses whether there is an objective evidence
that the interest in a joint venture may be impaired. When
any objective evidence exists, the entire carrying amount of
the investment (including goodwill) is tested for impairment
in accordance with IAS 36 as a single asset by comparing its
recoverable amount (higher of value in use and fair value less
costs of disposal) with its carrying amount. Any impairment
loss recognised is not allocated to any asset, including
goodwill, that forms part of the carrying amount of the
investment. Any reversal of that impairment loss is recognised
in accordance with IAS 36 to the extent that the recoverable
amount of the investment subsequently increases.

Information about the Group’s accounting policies relating to
contracts with customers is provided in Note 5, 6 and 28.
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3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED 3. MERECUBHRRZEE

116

A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the
right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of
time in exchange for consideration.

For contracts entered into or modified on or after the date
of initial application or arising from business combinations,
the Group assesses whether a contract is or contains a
lease based on the definition under IFRS 16 at inception,
modification date or acquisition date, as appropriate.
Such contract will not be reassessed unless the terms and
conditions of the contract are subsequently changed.

The Group as a lessee

Allocation of consideration to components of a
contract

For a contract that contains a lease component and one or
more additional lease or non-lease components, the Group
allocates the consideration in the contract to each lease
component on the basis of the relative stand-alone price of
the lease component and the aggregate stand-alone price of
the non-lease components.

Non-lease components are separated from lease component
and are accounted for by applying other applicable
standards.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL REEETHE®)
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (conTiNUED)
3.2 Material accounting policy information 32 BEEEHE (&)
(continued)
Definition of a lease HETE
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BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED 3. f%%%ﬂjﬁﬁﬁzgﬁ
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL BEESTEHE &)
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

3.2 Material accounting policy information 3.2 EESTTHE(E)

(continued)

The Group as a lessee (continued) KEBFEZRBA (&)

Short-term leases R E

The Group applies the short-term lease recognition AEBEMBEFKEBBEFTHE

exemption to leases of restaurants, rented premises and M2 A2 A A

catering delivery robots that have a lease term of 12 months WEAEEEEEENER

or less from the commencement date and do not contain a HEDMERXEHBEANRE
purchase option. Lease payments on short-term leases are ERCHEERRARE - &
recognised as expense on a straight-line basis or another HEAENHEHENRAELRA
systematic basis over the lease term. RERELESAEMAF(LE
EHERF/FX o

Right-of-use assets EHERE

The cost of right-of-use assets includes: EREEENKEBE

e the amount of the initial measurement of the lease s THEARYVIKITESE:
liability;

e any lease payments made at or before the e  RFEA MK ZAE &
commencement date, less any lease incentives received; R AE A &S 3R (0

E I EWHEEE
)

e any initial direct costs incurred by the Group; and s AEBEEAMEMDMS
BEERAK: &

e an estimate of costs to be incurred by the Group o  AEEIFKREBRAH
in dismantling and removing the underlying assets, BEE BEREBEEM
restoring the site on which it is located or restoring the T 35 3 35 6 48 B & 2 1k
underlying asset to the condition required by the terms BEME G R AR Fr
and conditions of the lease. MEMBEMR TEENE

FTRCA o
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BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL

ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (ConTINUED)

3.2 Material accounting policy information

(continued)

The Group as a lessee (continued)
Right-of-use assets (continued)

Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, and
adjusted for any remeasurement of lease liabilities.

Right-of-use assets in which the Group is reasonably certain
to obtain ownership of the underlying leased assets at the
end of the lease term are depreciated from commencement
date to the end of the useful life. Otherwise, right-of-use
assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the
shorter of its estimated useful life and the lease term.

Refundable rental deposits

Refundable rental deposits paid are accounted under IFRS
9 and initially measured at fair value. Adjustments to fair
value at initial recognition are considered as additional lease
payments and included in the cost of right-of-use assets.
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3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (ConTINUED)

3.2 Material accounting policy information
(continued)

The Group as a lessee (continued)
Lease liabilities

At the commencement date of a lease, the Group recognises
and measures the lease liability at the present value of
lease payments that are unpaid at that date. In calculating
the present value of lease payments, the Group uses the
incremental borrowing rate at the lease commencement
date if the interest rate implicit in the lease is not readily
determinable.

The lease payments include fixed payments (including
in-substance fixed payments).

Variable lease payments that do not depend on an index or
a rate are not included in the measurement of lease liabilities
and right-of-use assets, and are recognised as expense in
the period in which the event or condition that triggers the
payment occurs.
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BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED 3. RESCEMERRZ2EE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL REEZESFHERER®
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

3.2 Material accounting policy information 3.2 EZETTRE (&)

(continued)

The Group as a lessee (continued) AEEFERBFRHAA (E

Lease liabilities (continued) HEAE(E)

After the commencement date, lease liabilities are adjusted RAGBBHE HEaEH®

by interest accretion and lease payments. F 212 00 & FR & A RAE

o

The Group remeasures lease liabilities (and makes a MEBEELNTHBR AEHE

corresponding adjustment to the related right-of-use assets) M EMEARE ARG

whenever: REEEFLAERE) :

e the lease term has changed or there is a change in o THHABAZHFIENIT
the assessment of exercise of a purchase option, in FREEEEENTGLE
which case the related lease liability is remeasured by FREs)  EHBERT
discounting the revised lease payments using a revised RAEMNHE BE
discount rate at the date of reassessment. {EET BEER KRNI B ET

MEMFK - B EH AT
EMHBEHERE -

e the lease payments change due to changes in market . R MIGHREIET S
rental rates following a market rent review, in which HeBXEHFHEHE
cases the related lease liability is remeasured by MR ERERT &
discounting the revised lease payments using the initial R )46 AL 3R & AL IR 48
discount rate. RIS B EN

STEMBEHEARE -
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3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (ConTINUED)

3.2 Material accounting policy information
(continued)

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, which are
assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get
ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost
of those assets until such time as the assets are substantially
ready for their intended use or sale.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in
the period in which they are incurred.

Property, plant and equipment are tangible assets that
are held for use in the production or supply of goods or
services, or for administrative purposes (other than properties
under construction as described below). Property, plant and
equipment other than construction in progress as described
below are stated in the consolidated statement of financial
position at cost less subsequent accumulated depreciation
and subsequent accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Construction in progress is carried at cost, less any
recognised impairment loss. Construction in progress is
classified to the appropriate categories of property, plant
and equipment when completed and ready for intended
use. Costs include any costs directly attributable to bringing
the asset to the location and condition necessary for it
to be capable of operating in the manner intended by
management, including costs of testing whether the related
assets is functioning properly. Depreciation of these assets,
on the same basis as other property, plant and equipment,
commences when the assets are ready for their intended use.
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3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (ConTINUED)

3.2 Material accounting policy information
(continued)

When the Group makes payments for ownership interests of
properties which includes both leasehold land and building
elements, the entire consideration is allocated between the
leasehold land and the building elements in proportion to
the relative fair values at initial recognition. To the extent
the allocation of the relevant payments can be made reliably,
interest in leasehold land is presented as “right-of-use
assets” in the consolidated statement of financial position.
When the consideration cannot be allocated reliably between
non-lease building element and undivided interest in the
underlying leasehold land, the entire properties are classified
as property, plant and equipment.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of
assets other than construction in progress less their residual
values over their estimated useful lives, using the straight-line
method. The estimated useful lives, residual values and
depreciation method are reviewed at the end of each
reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate
accounted for on a prospective basis.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any
gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an
item of property, plant and equipment is determined as
the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset and is recognised in profit or loss.
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For the year ended 31 December 2023
HE-_T-_=—F+-A=+—BLLFE

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (ConTINUED)

3.2 Material accounting policy information
(continued)

At the end of the reporting period, the Group reviews the
carrying amounts of its property, plant and equipment,
right-of-use assets and intangible assets with finite useful
lives to determine whether there is any indication that
those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such
indication exists, the recoverable amount of the relevant
asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of the
impairment loss, if any.

The recoverable amount of property, plant and equipment,
right-of-use assets, and intangible assets are estimated
individually, when it is not possible to estimate the
recoverable amount individually, the Group estimates the
recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the
asset belongs.

In testing a cash-generating unit for impairment, corporate
assets are allocated to the relevant cash-generating unit
when a reasonable and consistent basis of allocation can be
established, or otherwise they are allocated to the smallest
group of cash generating units for which a reasonable
and consistent allocation basis can be established. The
recoverable amount is determined for the cash-generating
unit or group of cash-generating units to which the
corporate asset belongs, and is compared with the carrying
amount of the relevant cash-generating unit or group of
cash-generating units.
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3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (ConTINUED)

3.2 Material accounting policy information

124

(continued)

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs
of disposal and value in use. In assessing value in use, the
estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the asset (or a cash generating unit) for which the
estimates of future cash flows have not been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or a cash-generating
unit) is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the
carrying amount of the asset (or a cash-generating unit) is
reduced to its recoverable amount. For corporate assets or
portion of corporate assets which cannot be allocated on a
reasonable and consistent basis to a cash-generating unit,
the Group compares the carrying amount of a group of
cash-generating units, including the carrying amounts of the
corporate assets or portion of corporate assets allocated to
that group of cash-generating units, with the recoverable
amount of the group of cash-generating units. In allocating
the impairment loss, the impairment loss is allocated to the
assets on a pro-rata basis based on the carrying amount of
each asset in the unit or the group of cash-generating units.
The carrying amount of an asset is not reduced below the
highest of its fair value less costs of disposal (if measurable),
its value in use (if determinable) and zero. The amount of the
impairment loss that would otherwise have been allocated to
the asset is allocated pro rata to the other assets of the unit
or the group of cash-generating units. An impairment loss is
recognised immediately in profit or loss.
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3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (ConTINUED)

3.2 Material accounting policy information
(continued)

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset (or a cash-generating unit or a
group of cash-generating units) is increased to the revised
estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the increased
carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that
would have been determined had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset (or a cash-generating unit or a
group of cash-generating units) in prior years. A reversal of
an impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit or

loss.

Income tax expense represents the sum of current and

deferred income tax expense.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for
the year. Taxable profit differs from profit/(loss) before tax
because of income or expense that are taxable or deductible
in other years and items that are never taxable or deductible.
The Group's liability for current tax is calculated using tax
rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the

end of the reporting period.
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3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED 3. RBIGZEMBBR2EE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL REEZESFHERER®
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

3.2 Material accounting policy information 3.2 EZETTRE (&)

(continued)

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences BRIERIERGE B REN
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the EERBENREEREGTH
consolidated financial statements and the corresponding tax FERBAEMAEEREZ
base used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax FMHEREEZERR - TA
liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary JERME R HZH —RAR
differences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for RIELEMIBEE - REHIA
all deductible temporary difference to the extent that it is & B — A A0 AT A0 B R
probable that taxable profits will be available against which Z A A LA S FE R B A E
those deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such R ART TR ERR
deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognised if the TUBR MRERMEEZR
temporary difference arises from the initial recognition (other BRI ERAT N E D
than in a business combination) of assets and liabilities in " YESHFENRSFHN
a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the BEMBENVBER (B2
accounting profit and at the time of the transaction does AN BERBEBREAE
not give rise to equal taxable and deductible temporary EE R MDA AT E Y K
differences. MHEE A AERLERLT

FiSTHEEMBE -

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary BRERIEE EASERME
differences associated with investments in subsidiaries and RAREGEEEREBAD
joint venture, except where the Group is able to control the JERTRAE RS Z 5 T ARER
reversal of the temporary difference and it is probable that ME 7R 2 B AP ) B R 2 AR
the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable BOoREHEERENER
future. Deferred tax assets arising from deductible temporary B 15 2R A g & % [l bR S o
differences associated with such investments are only B RS FERT R E AL
recognised to the extent that it is probable that there will be HipgRtEgEfs A7
sufficient taxable profits against which to utilise the benefits e B R 8K E D&
of the temporary differences and they are expected to BAT FEREREZZIR
reverse in the foreseeable future. BEBAMATNBEREEE

PRELRELEHREEE

126 MEEEHEREE (FE) #ZAR AT XIABUXIABU CATERING MANAGEMENT (CHINA) HOLDINGS CO., LTD.



For the year ended 31 December 2023
HE-_T-_=—F+-A=+—BLLFE

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

3.2 Material accounting policy information
(continued)

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the
end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that
it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be
available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax
rates that are expected to apply in the period in which
the liability is settled or the asset is realised, based on tax
rate (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects
the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in
which the Group expects, at the end of the year, to recover
or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.
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3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

3.2 Material accounting policy information
(continued)

For the purposes of measuring deferred tax for leasing
transactions in which the Group recognises the right-of-use
assets and the related lease liabilities, the Group first
determines whether the tax deductions are attributable to
the right-of-use assets or the lease liabilities.

For leasing transactions in which the tax deductions are
attributable to the lease liabilities, the Group applies IAS 12
requirements to the lease liabilities. The Group recognises
a deferred tax asset related to lease liabilities to the extent
that it is probable that taxable profit will be available
against which the deductible temporary difference can be
utilised and a deferred tax liability for all taxable temporary
differences.
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3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (ConTINUED)

3.2 Material accounting policy information
(continued)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a
legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against
current tax liabilities and when they relate to income taxes
levied to the same taxable entity by the same taxation
authority.

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss,
except when they relate to items that are recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case,
the current and deferred tax are also recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively.

In assessing any uncertainty over income tax treatments,
the Group considers whether it is probable that the relevant
tax authority will accept the uncertain tax treatment used,
or proposed to be use by individual group entities in their
income tax filings. If it is probable, the current and deferred
taxes are determined consistently with the tax treatment in
the income tax filings. If it is not probable that the relevant
taxation authority will accept an uncertain tax treatment,
the effect of each uncertainty is reflected by using either the
most likely amount or the expected value.
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3.

130

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED 3. MEGSUBEBRZEE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL REESTHR#)
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (CONTINUED)
3.2 Material accounting policy information 3.2 EZETTRE (&)
(continued)
For the purposes of the consolidated statement of cash REMHEESRERMS B
flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of: SRR EEYMRIE
(a) cash, which comprises of cash on hand and demand (@ Be BEEGFHESM
deposits, excluding bank balances that are subject to EHER AEEXE
regulatory restrictions that result in such balances no ERBEHLERED
longer meeting the definition of cash; and HREREEBMIRT

PRER © AR

(b) cash equivalents, which comprises of short-term by ReEEY BIEEH
(generally with original maturity of three months BERHEARA=M@A
or less), highly liquid investments that are readily FEE) mEBMEFH
convertible to a known amount of cash and which BE - ELRE ] R
are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in #E#HmAEMEEMH
value. Cash equivalents are held for the purpose of & WEHEBEEHHE
meeting short-term cash commitments rather than for BRN-FHAERESEE
investment or other purposes. MeERTRETEHRA S

EE CMARATIRE
EAME A o
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3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (ConTINUED)

3.2 Material accounting policy information
(continued)

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable
value. Cost of inventories are determined on a weighted
average method. Net realisable value represents the
estimated selling price for inventories less all estimated costs
of completion and costs necessary to make the sale. Costs
necessary to make the sale include incremental costs directly
attributable to the sale and non-incremental costs which the
Group must incur to make the sale.

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present
obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event,
it is probable that the Group will be required to settle that
obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate
of the consideration required to settle the present obligation
at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the
risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. When
a provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to
settle the present obligation, its carrying amount is the
present value of those cash flows (where the effect of the
time value of money is material).
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3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (ConTINUED)

3.2 Material accounting policy information
(continued)

Restoration provisions

Provisions for the costs to restore leased assets to their
original condition, as required by the terms and conditions of
the lease, are recognised at the date of inception of the lease
at the directors’ best estimate of the expenditure that would
be required to restore the assets. Estimates are regularly
reviewed and adjusted as appropriate for new circumstances.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when
a group entity becomes a party to the contractual provisions
of the instrument. All regular way purchases or sales of
financial assets are recognised and derecognised on a trade
date basis. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or
sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within
the time frame established by regulation or convention in the
market place.
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3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED 3. RBEEESEERR2EE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL REEZESFHERER®
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

3.2 Material accounting policy information 3.2 EZETTRE (&)
(continued)
Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured THEEREBRAGVIE
at fair value except for trade receivables arising from NFEFE - MR R A
contracts with customers which are initially measured in BWwEERBEIHKY P =
accordance with IFRS 15. Transaction costs that are directly MERFENEENEFE
attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and IR BR SR BR AN o 9] 2 FE R B
financial liabilities (other than financial assets or financial WENZEITEREENRS A
liabilities at FVTPL) are added to or deducted from the BE(EABERINATEHNE
fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as NemEENET A RBERIMN
appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly BEEEEANRIKATAS
attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial BmEEXcREE (WEA)
liabilities at FVTPL are recognised immediately in profit or MAFESBERFENR-
loss. KEEREREATERFE
HNeREESCRBERER
EERIR S KA BB A 18 2
PR ©
The effective interest method is a method of calculating ERANEEZDNAECREE
the amortised cost of a financial asset or financial liability % BB E AR KRR
and of allocating interest income and interest expense over ERAERE S BN E WA RF
the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate BRXHM A E - BEBREF X
that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts and RAIA R K 2 /& E 3k
payments (including all fees and points paid or received CRMABBETERFEHIRE
that form an integral part of the effective interest rate, HAFE (N i@ A M (R R 2R 3R
transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through WA RNR(BIEEKER
the expected life of the financial asset or financial liability, MENFIBEENSHERER -
or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying RGMA R E AR E R ITE)
amount on initial recognition. AR EREFENNE -
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3.

134

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (ConTINUED)

3.2 Material accounting policy information
(continued)

Financial assets

Classification and subsequent measurement of financial

assets

Financial assets that meet the following conditions are

subsequently measured at amortised cost:

. the financial asset is held within a business model
whose objective is to collect contractual cash flows;

and

o the contractual terms give rise on specified dates to
cash flows that are solely payments of principal and

interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets that meet the following conditions are
subsequently measured at fair value through other

comprehensive income (“FVTOCI"):

. the financial asset is held within a business model
whose objective is achieved by both selling and

collecting contractual cash flows; and

o the contractual terms give rise on specified dates to
cash flows that are solely payments of principal and

interest on the principal amount outstanding.

All other financial assets are subsequently measured at

FVTPL.
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3.

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

3.2 Material accounting policy information
(continued)

Financial assets (continued)

Classification and subsequent measurement of financial
assets (continued)

A financial asset is held for trading if:

o it has been acquired principally for the purpose of
selling in the near term; or

o on initial recognition it is a part of a portfolio of
identified financial instruments that the Group manages
together and has a recent actual pattern of short-term
profit-taking; or

o it is a derivative that is not designated and effective as
a hedging instrument.
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BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (ConTINUED)

3.2 Material accounting policy information
(continued)

3.

136

Financial assets (continued)

Classification and subsequent measurement of financial
assets (continued)

(i)

Amortised cost and interest income

Interest income is recognised using the effective interest
method for financial assets measured subsequently
at amortised cost. Interest income is calculated by
applying the effective interest rate to the gross carrying
amount of a financial asset, except for financial assets
that have subsequently become credit-impaired (see
below). For financial assets that have subsequently
become credit-impaired, interest income is recognised
by applying the effective interest rate to the amortised
cost of the financial asset from the next reporting
period. If the credit risk on the credit-impaired financial
instrument improves so that the financial asset is no
longer credit-impaired, interest income is recognised by
applying the effective interest rate to the gross carrying
amount of the financial asset from the beginning of the
reporting period following the determination that the
asset is no longer credit-impaired.
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For the year ended 31 December 2023
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3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (ConTINUED)

3.2 Material accounting policy information
(continued)

Financial assets (continued)

Classification and subsequent measurement of financial
assets (continued)

(i)  Financial assets at FVTPL

Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value at
the end of each reporting period, with any fair value
gains or losses recognised in profit or loss. The net gain
or loss recognised in profit or loss includes any dividend
or interest earned on the financial asset and is included
in the “other gains and losses” line item.

Impairment of financial assets

The Group performs impairment assessment under expected
credit loss (“ECL") model on financial assets (including trade
receivables, other receivables, rental deposits, restricted bank
balances and bank balances) which are subject to impairment
assessment under IFRS 9. The amount of ECL is updated at
each reporting date to reflect changes in credit risk since
initial recognition.

Lifetime ECL represents the ECL that will result from all
possible default events over the expected life of the relevant
instrument. In contrast, 12-month ECL (“12m ECL")
represents the portion of lifetime ECL that is expected to
result from default events that are possible within 12 months
after the reporting date. Assessment are done based on the
Group’s historical credit loss experience, adjusted for factors
that are specific to the debtors, general economic conditions
and an assessment of both the current conditions at the
reporting date as well as the forecast of future conditions.
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3.

138

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

3.2 Material accounting policy information
(continued)

Financial assets (continued)
Impairment of financial assets (continued)

The Group always recognises lifetime ECL for trade
receivables. The ECL on these assets are assessed individually
for debtors.

For all other instruments, the Group measures the loss
allowance equal to 12m ECL, unless when there has been
a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition,
in which case the Group recognises lifetime ECL. The
assessment of whether lifetime ECL should be recognised is
based on significant increases in the likelihood or risk of a
default occurring since initial recognition.
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For the year ended 31 December 2023
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3.

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL

ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (ConTINUED)

3.2 Material accounting policy information

(continued)

Financial assets (continued)
Impairment of financial assets (continued)

The measurement of ECL is a function of the probability
of default, loss given default (i.e. the magnitude of the
loss if there is a default) and the exposure at default. The
assessment of the probability of default and loss given
default is based on historical data and forward-looking
information. Estimation of ECL reflects an unbiased and
probability-weighted amount that is determined with the
respective risks of default occurring as the weights.

Generally, the ECL is the difference between all contractual
cash flows that are due to the Group in accordance with
the contract and the cash flows that the Group expects to
receive, discounted at the effective interest rate determined
at initial recognition.

Interest income is calculated based on the gross carrying
amount of the financial asset unless the financial asset is
credit-impaired, in which case interest income is calculated
based on amortised cost of the financial asset.

The Group recognises an impairment gain or loss in profit
or loss for all financial instruments by adjusting their
carrying amount, with the exception of trade receivables,
other receivables where the corresponding adjustment is
recognised through a loss allowance account.
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3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (ConTINUED)

3.2 Material accounting policy information
(continued)

Financial liabilities and equity
Classification as debt or equity

Debt and equity instruments are classified as either financial
liabilities or as equity in accordance with the substance of the
contractual arrangements and the definitions of a financial
liability and an equity instrument.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual
interest in the assets of the entity after deducting all of its
liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Company are
recognised at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Repurchase of the Company’s own equity instruments is
recognised and deducted directly in equity. No gain or loss
is recognised in profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue or
cancellation of the Company’s own equity instruments.

Financial liabilities

All financial liabilities are subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest method or at
FVTPL.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e R R MR

For the year ended 31 December 2023
HE-_T-_=—F+-A=+—BLLFE

3.

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

3.2 Material accounting policy information
(continued)

Financial liabilities at amortised cost

Financial liabilities (including bank borrowings, trade payables
and other payables) are subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest method.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

The Group derecognises financial liabilities when, and only
when, the Group’s obligations are discharged, cancelled or
have expired. The difference between the carrying amount of
the financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid
and payable is recognised in profit or loss.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

In the application of the Group’s accounting policies, which
are described in Note 3, the Directors are required to make
judgements, estimates and assumptions about the carrying amount
of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other
sources. The estimates and underlying assumptions are based on
historical experience and other factors that are considered to be
relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an
ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in
the period in which the estimates is revised if the revision affects
only that period, or in the period of the revision and the future
periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.

Critical judgements in applying accounting
policies

The following are the critical judgements, apart from those
involving estimations (see below), that the Directors have made in
the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies and that
have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the
consolidated financial statements.

The Group applies judgement to determine the lease term for
lease contracts in which it is a lessee that include renewal option,
specifically, the leases relating to restaurants. The assessment
of whether the Group is reasonably certain to exercise renewal
options impacts the lease term, which significantly affects the
amount of lease liabilities and right-of-use assets recognised.
Re-assessment is performed upon the occurrence of either a
significant event or a significant change in circumstances that is
within the control of lessee and that affects the assessment.
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4,

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
(CONTINUED)

Critical judgments in applying accounting policies
(continued)

When assessing reasonable certainty, the Group considers all
relevant facts and circumstances including economic incentives/
penalties for exercising or not exercising the options. Factors
considered include:

o contractual terms and conditions for the optional periods
compared with market rates (e.g. whether the amount of
payments in the optional periods is below the market rates);

o the extent of leasehold improvements undertaken by Group;

o costs relating to termination of the lease (e.g. relocation
costs, costs of identifying another underlying asset suitable
for the Group's needs);

During the year ended 31 December 2023, the exercise
of the renewal option resulted in an additional amount of
RMB134,343,000 (31 December 2022: RMB153,652,000) of
right-of-use assets and lease liabilities recognised.

The Group has termination options for leases of restaurants. These
are used to maximize operational flexibility in terms of managing
the assets used in the Group’s operations. The majority of the
termination options held are only exercisable by the Group not by
the respective lessors.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
(CONTINUED)

Critical judgments in applying accounting policies
(continued)

The Group assessed at lease commencement date and concluded
it is reasonably certain not to exercise the termination options. In
addition, the Group reassesses whether it is reasonably certain not
to exercise a termination option, upon the occurrence of either a
significant event or a significant change in circumstances that is
within the control of the lessee.

As a result, the Group remeasure the lease liability to reflect
changes to the lease payments. The Group recognised the amount
of the remeasurement of the lease liability as an adjustment to
the right-of-use asset. However, for the leases that the carrying
amount of the right-of-use asset is reduced to zero and there is
a further reduction in the measurement of the lease liability, the
Group recognised the remaining amount of the remeasurement in
profit or loss amounted to RMB20,879,000 (2022: RMB5,419,000)
during the current year.

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The following are the key assumptions concerning the future,
and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the
reporting period that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within
the next financial year.

Leasehold improvements and right-of-use assets are stated at
costs less accumulated depreciation and impairment, if any. The
Directors review their impairment whenever events or changes
in circumstances indicate that their carrying amounts may not be
recoverable at the end of each reporting period. An impairment
loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset’s carrying
amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount
is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs of disposal and
value in use.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
(CONTINUED)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty (continued)

In determining whether an asset is impaired, the Group have to
exercise judgement and make estimation, particularly in assessing:
(1) whether an event has occurred or any indicators that may
affect the asset value; (2) whether the carrying value of an asset
can be supported by the recoverable amount, in the case of
value in use, the net present value of future cash flows which
are estimated based upon the continued use of the asset; and
(3) the appropriate key assumptions to be applied in estimating
the recoverable amounts including cash flow projections and
an appropriate pre-tax discount rate. When it is not possible to
estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset (including
right-of-use assets), the Group estimate the recoverable amount
of the cash-generating unit to which the assets belongs, including
allocation of corporate assets when a reasonable and consistent
basis of allocation can be established, otherwise recoverable
amount is determined at the smallest group of cash generating
units, for which the relevant corporate assets have been allocated.
Changing the assumption and estimate, including the growth rate
of revenue and the discount rate assumptions in the cash flow
projections, could materially affect the recoverable amounts.

As at 31 December 2023, the carrying amounts of leasehold
improvements and right-of-use assets subject to impairment
assessment were RMB666,509,000 and RMB1,254,041,000 (31
December 2022: RMB691,657,000 and RMB1,417,290,000)
respectively, after taking into account the impairment losses
of RMB86,897,000 and RMB46,876,000 recognised for the
year ended 31 December 2023 (2022: RMB21,786,000 and
RMB30,026,000). Details of the impairment of leasehold
improvements and right-of-use assets are disclosed in Note 16 and
17 respectively.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
(CONTINUED)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty (continued)

Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses
and deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is
probable that taxable temporary difference and taxable profit
will be available. Significant management judgement is required
to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be
recognised, based upon the timing and level of future taxable
profits together with future tax planning strategies. Where the
expectation is different from the original estimates, such difference
will impact the recognition of deferred tax assets and income
tax in the period in which such estimates are changed. As at 31
December 2023, deferred tax assets recognised are approximately
RMB300,075,000 (31 December 2022: RMB392,590,000).
No deferred tax asset has been recognised on the tax losses
of RMB645,482,000 and deductible temporary differences of
RMB634,231,000 (2022: RMB623,558,000 and RMB493,916,000)
respectively, due to the unpredictability of future profit streams in
respective subsidiaries. Further details are contained in Note 18.

The Group applies incremental borrowing rates as the discount
rates of lease liabilities, which require financing spread adjustments
and lease specific adjustments based on the relevant market rates.
The assessments of the adjustments in determining the discount
rates involved management’s judgement, which may significantly
affect the amount of lease liabilities and right-of-use assets. As at
31 December 2023, the carrying amounts of right-of-use assets
and lease liabilities are RMB1,254,041,000 and RMB1,273,059,000
(2022: RMB1,417,290,000 and RMB1,427,220,000) respectively.
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5. REVENUE

The Group generates revenues from restaurant operation and sales
of condiment products and other goods.

For restaurant operation, the control of services and food is
transferred at a point in time, revenue is recognised when the
related services have been rendered to customers.

The Group operates several kinds of customer loyalty program for
its restaurant operation, including:

Prepaid cards. Prepaid card is purchased by customers with
a discount to its face value, which can be utilised in the
future consumption in restaurants at customers' discretion.
The amount received from selling prepaid cards is recorded
in contract liabilities and deferred until they are redeemed by
customers when the Group fulfils its obligations to provide
services or goods or when they expire.

The customer loyalty points. Customers are granted with
loyalty points via consumption in restaurants, which entitle
them to future purchases and consumptions in restaurants by
offsetting the award credits. The loyalty point is treated as a
separate performance obligation and will be expired at the
end of the coming year. The Group allocates the transaction
price to each performance obligation on a relative standalone
selling price basis. The amount allocated to the loyalty point
is recorded in contract liabilities and deferred until the loyalty
points are redeemed when the Group fulfils its obligations
to provide services or goods or when the points expire. In
determining the relative standalone selling price of the loyalty
point, the Group considers likelihood of future redemption
based on historical redemption pattern and reviews such
estimates periodically based upon the latest available
information regarding redemption and expiration patterns.

A

AEBHWAKEERZEANSH
KmEmMEBEROHEE -

HREREL - R MR A EH
REXRERHER  KAERABET
1R AR RE AR 75 By RE R

rREEREEREZBR TSRS
FRBEE - 21

s HENF-BNFHEENAE
BFMBE BEABTR
EERRNEEBEREM -
HEBRMRKRINSETA
ERAGE YELEEEFPE
AEERTHRERAREHA
an B 2% 7 B S B B RS FE (O]

s EFABERD BEEEB
EEEHBRFEHERD -
58 10 15 #E B 15K 2R B
BORESRREEENE
BEMBEE - BHEED WA
R-EEBNBEHNERR B
ET—FFEIH A&EHE
AR BINEERER
KRB EROEEERET
BB -IEREHEEID
TRENBREARABES X
BEEEESEETHREHRR
BREmmEHIED 2 M
B EHEBOKED - &
FEEDBERDNEL BT
EER AEEREELE
[l 48 30 & 8K 2K (= 49 AT B
- WARE A B E B A0 2 AR
BEANSZHARESERE
BB AE -
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5.

148

REVENUE (CONTINUED) 5. WA (&)

o The privilege membership program. Customers purchase . HtEEEHE BFPEE
the privilege membership with consideration, which offer EoEBRRHEN LAE
customers with privilege members rights to multiple benefits BEERESENTEPRERETH
with a twelve months' valid period after the purchase. BERT-_MHMAARNEX%1E
Consideration received is recorded in contract liabilities RAEER - B A Bt
and deferred until it is redeemed by customers when the AGREBE TEEEREF
Group fulfils its obligations to provide services or goods or EAREEBEITHERERERSE K
when it expires. The Group allocates consideration received B ESE R EARE D o
to benefits based on their relative standalone selling price. REBRBERRNBEE L
In determining the relative standalone selling price of the EBBKINEESREE
benefits, the Group considers likelihood of future redemption THMEZE o EFETEME 25 WO AE
based on historical redemption pattern and reviews such BYEBHK AEBREF
estimates periodically based upon the latest available 5B O R = E E kK EE B &Y
information regarding redemption and expiration patterns. AR - W AR R B #E FE @ A

AHBRANZHAREETE
HEEEME -

Revenue from the sales of condiment products and other goods FARBEMMEMEROEEER
for which the control of goods is transferred at a point in time, 1] F F] B BE % T S50 7 o O 2R L
is recognised when the goods are delivered and titles have been EEmR AT A EER R ERR
passed. A e
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For the year ended 31 December 2023
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5. REVENUE (CONTINUED) 5. WA
(i) Disaggregation of revenue from contracts (i) BEFEHOWADIF

with customers

During the year, the Group’s revenue which represents FA - AEEBHRA (NEEE
the amount received and receivable from the restaurants 2K HEANERNLREM
operation, sales of condiment products and other goods 7 oh AR IS A B Ue & fE Uk 3k
and services, net of discount and sales related taxes, are as H(EHBRTLIEEHEBE
follows: EH))MT :

For the year ended 31 December 2023

BZE-_S-_=—&E4+-A=+—-HILEE
Xiabuxiabu Coucou Others Total
W T R BE Ht HEt
RMB’'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTRE AR®TR AR¥Tn AR¥Tx

Type of goods or service & fm =% AR 1 38 Bl

Restaurant operations BEEY 3,021,971 2,651,793 22,026 5,695,790
Sales of condiment products  $5% 3£ E m - = 122,004 122,004
Sales of other goods and HEHMEm
services 1,907 64 98,197 100,168
Total BEr 3,023,878 2,651,857 242,227 5,917,962
Geographical markets it & T 3%
Mainland China B K e 3,004,393 2,340,621 242,227 5,587,241
Other markets o B K e A S 19,485 311,236 - 330,721
Total Bt 3,023,878 2,651,857 242,227 5,917,962
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For the year ended 31 December 2023
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5. REVENUE (conTINUED)

(i) Disaggregation of revenue from contracts
with customers (continued)

5. WA #®)
(i) BEEEHWADIF(E)

For the year ended 31 December 2022

BE-_E-__F+-_F=1+—RHItEE
Xiabuxiabu Coucou Others Total
MR g O g BE HAh HET
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’000
ARETIT ARETT ARBTT ARETR
Type of goods or service & @B IRFEER
Restaurant operations BB ERE 2,268,490 2,205,488 = 4,473,978
Sales of condiment products 4 & F X ZE = = 142,617 142,617
Sales of other goods and & H th 75
services 17,329 361 90,549 108,239
Total BEr 2,285,819 2,205,849 233,166 4,724,834
Geographical markets i & %
Mainland China AR K e 2,285,819 1,981,654 233,166 4,500,639
Other markets FR B A B LA OB = 224,195 = 224,195
Total 45t 2,285,819 2,205,849 233,166 4,724,834

No revenue from individual external customer contributing
over 10% of total revenue of the Group.

BEMNSETE R AW AR
ERBANEEBKARI10% °
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For the year ended 31 December 2023
HE-_T-_=—F+-A=+—BLLFE

5. REVENUE (CONTINUED) 5. WA @)

(ii) Transaction price allocated to the remaining (i) ?7EEEZEFESAFGRE
performance obligation for contracts with HNEINRSZE
customers
The transaction price allocated to the remaining performance SREFGBHRETE KRBT
obligation (unsatisfied or partially unsatisfied) and the KEDRETT) I 5B N iE
expected timing of recognising revenue are as follows: R AR TR RS T
As at 31 December 2023 R-ZB-=F+=-HA=+—H

Privilege Customer Advance
membership loyalty Prepaid from
programs scheme cards customer
& BE
SEE SHEESE B BEFEX

RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARMTRT AR®BTRE AR®BTR AR®TR

Within one year —F R 44,542 21,048 343,700 6,287
Total s 44,542 21,048 343,700 6,287
As at 31 December 2022 RZE-_—_F+-_A=+—H
Customer Advance

loyalty Prepaid from

scheme cards customer

B
B EETE B BEPE#R
RMB’'000 RMB’'000 RMB’'000

ARETTT ARET T ARBTT

Within one year —F A 19,140 377,451 3,343
Total 48 Et 19,140 377,451 3,343
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6.

152

OPERATING SEGMENTS

Information reported to the executive directors of the Company,
being the chief operating decision maker (“CODM"), for the
purposes of resource allocation and assessment of segment
performance focuses on types of goods or services delivered or
provided.

Specifically, the Group’s reportable segments under IFRS 8 are as
follows:

o Xiabuxiabu: restaurant operation and related service under
brand name of “Xiabuxiabu”.

o Coucou: restaurant operation and related service under
brand name of “Coucou”.

In addition to the above reportable segments, other operating
segments include operation of the condiment products and
other goods that were not sold out by Xiabuxiabu restaurants or
Coucou restaurants. None of these segments met the quantitative
thresholds for the reportable segments in both current and prior
year. Accordingly, these were grouped in “Others”. In addition,
included in “Others” is a recently established procurement
function which centrally purchases raw materials and consumables
and sells to Xiabuxiabu and Coucou restaurants.

w3
RE D

s B IR AL K 0 BER IR FY 4 M A A
RAMTER (RITELERRE
(EEEBEBRFEE]) ENEH
ETERRXMBEENEmARBELE

Ao

R BIBR B 75 3R S E R F8IR A
Byl 2w A ARMT

o R MR LA [0 I IR I | G
R E R R RIRHARRRT -

s EZ:UIZERIRMEEEERE
B2 o 1R AR BE AR A

B bt el 28,0 B Hib &=
BB ¥R AR & 3 FF Fh IR I 9 g 45 B =
RRERBLENFANEMREME
e ED R E R MBEFER
REBRAZHDANE(LRER
ko EAMmMYBESIHEMER] - it
S - TR MR | I8 B 1 SOa L
MRBEFT BEETRERMH
MOEFE R - A IR I A% 0% BB 8
&

=
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For the year ended 31 December 2023
HE-_T-_=—F+-A=+—BLLFE

6. OPERATING SEGMENTS (ConTINUED)

Segment revenues and results J}‘E‘ H&K&%z\
o . : AEEZE 205 B85 N EE
The follovymg is an aha|y5|s of the Group’s revenue and results %%%Hﬂl?\&% EANT
from continuing operations by reportable segments:
BE-E-=F+=ZA=+—-HLt
For the year ended 31 December 2023 FE
Total Adjustments
reportable and
Xiabuxiabu Coucou segments Others  eliminations  Consolidated
RERE B2 T2RIBLEE By  BERES A
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETR  ARETR  ARETR  ARETR  ARETR  ARETR
SEGMENT REVENUE FBHA
External sales MpEE ‘ 3,023,878 2,651,857 5,675,735 .07 - 5,917,962
Inter-segment sales AHREE = - - 437,466 (437,466) =
3,023878 2,651,857 5,675,735 679,693 (437,466) 5,917,962
Segment resuls (Note) £ () 118,441 (2.957) 115,484 (27,569) - 87,915
Impairment losses on property, plant and % EERIEREEE
equipment (17,518) (65,816) (83,334) (19,875) - (103,209)
Impairment losses on right-of-use assets FREAEHESR (23,541) (19,414) (42,955) (3.921) - (46,876)
Reversal of impairment losses on other receivables 21N EER 1,330 - 1,330 - - 1,330
Impairment loss on rental deposit BeAeAERE (3.415) (6,692) (10,107) (2,629) = (12,736)
Loss on closure of restaurans BAEEEE (1,161) (359) (1520) - - (1520)
Gain from changes in fair value of BRERELTENBHEHEEN
financial assets at FVTPL ATEROMRNE 42,576 - 42576 1,657 - 1233
Loss on disposal of property, plant and LENE HERABERTE
equipment, net (1,061) (449) (1,510) (839) - (2,349)
Interest on bank borrowings RIS (1291) (2,691) (3.982) (3,180) - (1.162)
Segment profit {loss) A8 (58) 114,360 (98,378) 15,982 (56,356) = (40,374)
Unallocated central administration costs ARG -ERHA (77,889)
Unallocated directors " emoluments AARESEH (6,112)
Loss before tax HAGE (124,375)
Other segment information B i 2 E R
Amounts included in the measure of segment results: HADTEESHEN ST
Total
reportable Unallocated
Xiabuxiabu Coucou segments Others costs ~ Consolidated
RRBE 2R T2RAHAE i XARHA ha
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AR¥TR  ARETR  ARETR  ARETz  ARETR  ARETR
Depreciation and amortisation REREBE (510,201) (395,993) (906,194) (21,329) (1,078) (928,600)
Gain on termination of lease BIEREN A 13,403 - 13,403 - - 13,403
Gain on reassessment of lease liabilities EfRERRNE 12,276 8,603 20879 - - 20,879
Finance costs (excluding nterest on bank HERA(TRERGETHE)
borrowings) (38,766) (25,893) (64,659) (609) - (65,268)
Impairment of write-down of inventories FERERR - - - (44,555) - (44,555)
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HEZ

T =F+_A=+—HILEFE

6. OPERATING SEGMENTS (CconTINUED)

Segment revenues and results (continued)

154

For the year ended 31 December 2022

AN

6. K&
Sl

PaNyyi
WA=

B (&)
AR RE (&)

BE-ZE_—_f+-A=+—HL

FE
Total Adjustments
reportable and
Xiabuxiabu Coucou segments Others eliminations  Consolidated
REHE %2 T2ENPEE iy ARREH e
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETL  ARETn  ARETT  ARETR  ARETR  ARETR
SEGMENT REVENUE A
Bxternal sales NEHE 285819 2005849 4491668 233,166 - AT
Inter-segment sales HPREE = = = 299,904 (299,904) =
2,285,819 2,205,849 4,491,668 533,070 (299,904) 4724834
Segment resuls (Note) FHEE () (192,609) (71,100 (263,709) 4455 = 219,157)
Impairment losses on property, plant and % BEREEREEE
equipment (13,087) (10,187) (23,274) - - (23,274)
Impairment losses on right-of-use assets FREEEREEE (22,654) (1372) (30,026) = = (30,026)
Reversal of impairment losses on other receivables Z{t1 3 E EEE 259 = 259 - - 25
Impairment loss on rental deposit BeALZAEEE (1,327) (4,001) (5,328) = = (5,328)
Loss on closure of restaurants BREEER (1,214) (149 (1,363) = = (1,363)
Gain from changes in fair value of BARRRATHEI EHERERN
financial assets at FVTPL AYEEBHENS 15,542 6 15,548 746 = 16,294
Loss on disposal of property, plant and LENE BERABERTE
equipment, net (1,226) (289) (1,515) - - (1,515)
Interest on bank borrowings BERHE (1,000) = (1,000) (1,547) = (2,547)
Segment (oss) profit A (EE)HE (217316) (93,092) (310,408) 43751 = (266,657)
Unallocated loss from changes in fair value of ~ EBEREATER ENEREED
financial assets at FVTPL ATEERNRHLEE (2,294)
Unallocated central administration costs AARS-EERE (74511)
Unallocated directors " emoluments AAREZHM (7.473)
Loss before tax it (350,935)
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6. OPERATING SEGMENTS (CONTINUED) 6. RESI (&)
Segment revenues and results (continued) DEWRARELE (2)
For the year ended 31 December 2022 (continued) BE-ZE-_—F+=-H=+—HL
FE

Other segment information
Amounts included in the measure of segment results: Hih o2& R

HADBRANENSH -

Total
reportable Unallocated
Xiabuxiabu Coucou segments Others costs Consolidated

R EE T2HADEE Ry ROEHA ke
RVBOOO  RMBOOD  RMBOOO  RMBODO  RMBOOD  RMBOOO
ARBTL  ARBTR  ARBTR  ARBTR  ARBTR  AREBTR

Depreciation and amartisation ERES (522,694) (422,436) (945,130) (16,284) 2,137) (963,551)
Gain on termination of lease RHRENKE 27,860 = 27,860 = = 27,860
Gain on reassessment of lease liabilities EfRERRNE 338 2,037 5,419 = = 5,419
Finance costs (excluding interest on bank HERA(TRERAETHE)
borrowings) (42,098) (32,917) (75,015) (1,032) - (76,047)
Impairment of write-down of inventories FERERR (4,768) (2,555) (1303) = = (1303
Note: The measure used for reporting segment result is the adjusted Wit - ZBOBREMBHETZR
segment profit (loss) before (i) Certain gain or loss from changes MER()ERBH RN FEFE
in fair value of financial assets at FVTPL, (ii) Interest on bank MEMEELNFEZHMEE
borrowings, (iii) Impairment loss and disposal loss on non-current T s E 18 ¢ ()R 1T KA
assets, (iv) Impairment loss on financial assets and (v) Loss on closure B (i)3E R B & B R (E B 1R X
of restaurants. HEEBE  (WemEERES

B RVEEAEEBEEND
EBAR (B18) -
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6.

156

OPERATING SEGMENTS (CONTINUED)

Segment revenues and results (continued)

The accounting policies of the operating segments are the same
as the Group’s accounting policies described in Note 3. Segment
profit/(loss) represents the profit earned by/loss from each segment
without allocation of certain gain/(loss) from changes in fair value
of financial assets/liabilities at FVTPL, central administration costs
and directors’ emoluments. This is the measure reported to the
CODM for the purposes of resource allocation and performance
assessment.

Inter-segment sales are charged at prevailing market rates.

rE o)
PEBBAREE (F)
ZEEESBOEHBFERALE

X ST AL = JJ
SRR - A WFE (BER)
REDHHRBMOFEEENE
B ERYESKEERBSRAF
Bt EMemEEBBENQTE
BHAREETRE (BB K
—EERAREZEHM LR E
BB RRBEFERETELERR
EHRENFET A -

DEEEERBITMISEREE -

Segment assets and liabilities THMEERERE
The following is an analysis of the Group’s assets and liabilities by AREEKRAE2HRMEE D EE D
reportable and operating segments: BERBEITWOT
As at 31 December 2023
R-EZ=F1-A=1-H
Total
reportable Unallocated
Xiabuxiabu Coucou segments Others assets  Consolidated
RE R R T2RAHEE i  XAREE g4
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB*000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETR  ARETR  ARETR  ARETz  AR%TR  AREfR
Segment assets AHEE 2,855,417 986,348 3,841,765 211,025 63,481 4,116,211
Other segment information EfpAHEn
Amounts included in the measure of seqment  FFASPEEHENLE !
assels:
Interest in a joint venture RAELENER - - - 100,164 - 100,164
Additions to property, plant and equipment  FENE  BERFE 364,834 71512 442,406 40,594 - 483,000
Additions to right-of-use assets REFEREE 414,405 90,050 504,455 8,400 - 512,855
Segment liabilities AHEE 2,048,453 591,169 2,639,622 206,721 - 2,846,343
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6. OPERATING SEGMENTS (CONTINUED) 6. KREDE @)
Segment assets and liabilities (continued) THEEREE(E)
As at 31 December 2022
WZBZZE+-R=1-A
Total
reportable Unallocated
Xiabuxiabu Coucou seqments Others assets — Consolidated
REBE BE U2RHILE i ROREE Ge
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB000 RMB000 RMB'000
AEETT  ARETR  ARETn  ARETr  ARETR  ARETR
Segment assets THEE 2,397,152 1,314,600 3,712,352 530,817 66,969 4310,138
Other segment information A HPEs
Amounts included in the measure of HAPHBEHENLE:
segment assets:
Interest in a joint venture REELENES - - - 49,149 - 49,149
Additions to property, plant and equipment  FENE  BRERAE 153,419 148,945 302,364 31752 = 334,116
Additions to right-of-use assets RERREEAE 309,707 107,225 416,932 5,074 - 422,206
Segment liabilities AHEE 1,742,129 852,133 2,594,262 194,455 - 2,188,717

For the purposes of monitoring segment performance and

allocating resources between segments:

- all assets are allocated to operating segments based on
the corresponding operating brands other than certain
unallocated corporate property, plant and equipment and

right-of-use assets; and

- all liabilities are allocated to operating segments based on

the corresponding operating brands.

Revenue from major products and services,

to Note 5.

geographical
information and information about major customers please refer

The Group’s non-current assets (other than deferred tax assets
and financial assets), including property, plant and equipment,
right-of-use assets, intangible assets and interest in a joint venture

are detailed below:

SERDIRIREN D 2 H DR
BIR

— MAEERMBEERE
@EKW SOH MR

T%% JFEJ%&E&%
&ﬁﬁlﬁééﬁﬁwl\ '

— MARERMABEERED

FEKEDHL -

A2 AR R T B E M MR
gi’iﬂﬂz)\ BRI ERFH

AEBERBDEE CELERBEEE

&irﬂé? SN BREME BB
R ERREE BLEER
SRR EFfmT

>|+
RXARSPRSN

For the year ended 31 December

BEt+t-BA=+—HLHE

2023 2022

—E-=F —E- %

RMB’000 RMB’'000

AR¥ TR ARBT T

Mainland China 2,077,505 2,269,888
Other markets AR B A BE A AN 177,664 159,796
2,255,169 2,429,684
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For the year ended 31 December 2023
HE-_T-_=—F+-A=+—BLLFE

7. OTHER INCOME

H At A

For the year ended 31 December

BE+-—A=+—HLEE

2023 2022
—E-=F —E-=
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARET T ARBET T
Interest income on: B A -
- bank deposits — RITEFER 3,479 4,399
— other financial asset at — BEEKATENEM
amortised cost SRMEE 5,395 5,575
8,874 9,974
Government grants B 4 Bh
— released from deferred income — EEUR AR E (P 5E29)
(Note 29) 9210 1,277
Additional tax deduction (i) FLIE MNETFBRG) 97,636 73,266
98,546 74,543
Delivery income for takeout orders (i) “MNgE 5] 8 A 25 X A (if) 8,704 15,763
Sale of consumables SHFERIA 11,713 10,545
Others Hith 11,961 9,726
32,378 36,034
139,798 120,551
Notes: B 3E :

(i) The amounts represent the additional input value added tax
deduction, pursuant to the announcement of the Ministry of Finance,
the State Administration of Taxation and the General Administration
of Customs of the PRC, which become effective from April 1, 2019

onwards.

(i) For delivery service for takeout orders for which the control of
service is transferred at a point in time, revenue is recognised when
the related services have been rendered to customers.

(i) WREFPEBBES BERBEED
LGB EEZEBE2019F481H#E A
MRS - ZRIBREEER NG
ERIEE °

(i) HRRBESBEX KBS
N EAT BXRBERYE - WAER
EPRHEERE RBEHER -
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8. OTHER EXPENSES

8. HpEx

For the year ended 31 December

BE+-—A=+—HLEE

2023 2022

—E-= —_E-—
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBT T AREF T
Delivery service fee INEIRTE B 72,032 87,680
Professional service fee HERBE 52,758 33,391
Royalty expense BHIEERE 45,107 30,524
Marketing expenses MinEiHE 71,666 55,640
Logistics expenses ) 7 2 46,629 47,642
Travel and communication expenses  Z iR KB F 35,732 19,548
Maintenance fees HEE 36,108 20,616
Office and administrative expenses MARITHAS 38,875 28,798
Others Hits 32,713 32,165
431,620 356,004

9. OTHER GAINS AND LOSSES

9. Hittlhm REE

For the year ended 31 December

BEt+t-BA=+—HL&EE

2023 2022
—E-= . —
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR TR ARETT
Loss on disposal of property, HEWE  WEREE
plant and equipment, net E1E R 58 (2,349) (1,515)
Gain on termination of lease (i) e lich=1 &0 13,403 27,860
Gain on reassessment of sHHEE A E W)
lease liabilities (ii) 20,879 5,419
Foreign exchange (loss) gain, net E 5 B8 55 (3.813) 4,793
Reversal of impairment loss on HE i FOREEKE D
other receivables 1,330 259
Impairment loss on rental deposit HeRe 2 REEBE (12,736) (5,328)
Impairment loss recognised in respect FL¥IZE - WE MR EER
of property, plant and equipment B BB (103,209) (23,274)
Impairment loss recognised in respect &t {if fi i & E R EEIE
of right-of-use assets (46,876) (30,026)
Impairment of write-down of FTEMKEER
inventories (44,555) (7,323)
Gain from changes in fair value of FRBEREATEFENS R
financial assets at FVTPL BEENRATEZEHAERE 44,233 14,000
Others H At (1,520) (1,363)
(135,213) (16,498)
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9. OTHER GAINS AND LOSSES (conTINUED)

Notes:

(@)

(if)

According to the performance of the restaurants and the
business development plan, the Group closed down a number of
under-performing restaurants to reinitiate the business and maintain
the overall profitability level of the Group. The Group exercised the
early termination option to terminate the lease contracts before
the previously expected date. A net gain on termination of lease
amounting to RMB13,403,000 was recognised for the year ended 31
December 2023 (2022: RMB27,860,000).

For the restaurants that the Group plans to exercise the early
termination option, the Group remeasures the lease liability to
reflect changes to the lease payments and recognised the amount
of the remeasurement of the lease liability as an adjustment to the
right-of-use asset. However, for the leases that the carrying amount
of the right-of-use assets have been reduced to zero, the Group
recognised the gain on remeasurement of lease liabilities in profit or
loss amounting to RMB20,879,000 for the year ended 31 December
2023 (2022: RMB5,419,000).

10. FINANCE COSTS

160

HbWws REE &)

G

@)

(if)

BEZEMNRENEKZERR
B AEBBRATHETEETE
MERE EESESHLEE  #
T 4 45 7N 55 (3] 2 B8 A ) K E o K
SETETRAIKREEEZE B
S RTTERT BRI AR LR E S A -
HE-_ZT-_=F+=-A=+—H
IEFE BREBEEELSFRS
A R #13,403,000c (Z &2 = —
F: AR #¥27,860,0007T) B F

=7
o ©

MAEENBTHFERERIEEE
ENEE AEBEHTE2HE
BENRBMBENTES K
BN EHEABENSERR
BEFERAREEZFAE - Am -
HRFERAREEREREARSE
T AEBERAFEERIBEANRE
REFAENBTEEARE
20,879,000t (ZZE = —4fF : A
R #5,419,0007T) °

10. AR A

For the year ended 31 December

BE+t-A=+—HLEE

2023 2022

—E-=8F —=E=-
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARET T AREEF T
Interest on lease liabilities HEBEFE 62,748 73,464
Interest on bank borrowings RITERF A 7,162 2,547
Interest on provisions AT B 2,520 2,583
72,430 78,594
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For the year ended 31 December 2023
HE-_T-_=—F+-A=+—BLLFE

11. LOSS BEFORE TAX

The Group's loss for the year has been arrived at after charging
the following items:

11. $i

Al &5 18

AEENFRBRC NG TSR :

For the year ended 31 December

BE+t-A=+—HL&EE

2023 2022
—E=HF —T—_—
RMB’000 RMB’'000
AR®ET R ARET T
Depreciation of right-of-use assets FTREEERE 537,555 561,449
Depreciation of property, plantand %1% - K= R B EITE
equipment 388,991 400,669

Amortisation of intangible assets A 2,054 1,433

Total depreciation and amortisation EMEEAE 928,600 963,551

Rentals in respect of restaurants lease BHEELEHRENZNHES

payments

— short-term lease (i) — FEEHEE>) 41,394 29,382

— Covid-19-related rent concessions  — Covid-19i8HE & 2B = - (5,060)

— variable lease payment (ii) — A& E K 72,569 57,861

- other rental expenses (iii) — H 74 5 (i) 197,122 169,610
Total property rentals and related MER e AR R

expenses 311,085 251,793
Directors’ emoluments (Note 14) ZERHN (M sE14) 6,112 9,053
Other staff cost Hh8 TaA

Salaries and other allowance e M H 2R, 1,715,304 1,412,751

Equity-settled share-based payments  LARS 1 45 & A B (5 &

EREE 3K 334 (359)

Retirement benefit contribution BRAIKEF AR (P 5E36)

(Note 36) 141,142 132,098
Total staff costs B TR AEEE 1,862,892 1,553,543
Auditor’s remuneration 1% 25 6 B 3,000 3,000
Notes: B oE -

(i) The short-term lease refer to leases of restaurants, catering delivery (i) %EE@%EE%E%E% CREEBAR
robots and rented premises. HEWENHEE -

(i) The variable lease payment refers to the portion of property rentals (ii) ﬂﬁﬁ%ﬁ?‘ﬁm%ﬁ%%&??
based on pre-determined percentages to revenue less minimum ﬂ%ﬁgﬂtbﬁgﬁmmiﬁﬁﬁgﬂ
rentals of the respective leases. AEMONFERS -

(i) HBESHAZEMEEIAFNY

(iiiy ~ The other rental expense refers to the property management fee
paid to the landlord.

EERE -
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For the year ended 31 December 2023
HE-_T-_=—F+-A=+—BLLFE

12.

162

INCOME TAX EXPENSE (BENEFIT)

12. RIEHRAEX (ER)

For the year ended 31 December

BE+-—A=+—HLEE

2023 2022
—EBC-=F —F-—
RMB’000 RMB’'000
ARET T ARETT
Enterprise income tax (“EIT") TEMSH(EEmMER])
Current tax B EA #5418 5,712 14,413
Deferred tax (Note 18) EEFTE (Ki5E18) 64,358 (34,160)
Total income tax recognised FHEERERNTSERRE
in profit or loss 70,070 (19,747)

The Company is a tax exempted company incorporated in the
Cayman Islands.

On 21 March 2018, the Hong Kong Legislative Council passed
The Inland Revenue (Amendment) (No. 7) Bill 2017 (the “Bill")
which introduces the two-tiered profits tax rates regime. The Bill
was signed into law on 28 March 2018 and was gazetted on the
following day. Under the two-tiered profits tax rates regime, the
first HK$2 million of profits of the qualifying group entity will
be taxed at 8.25%, and profits above HK$2 million will be taxed
at 16.5%. The profits of group entities not qualifying for the
two-tiered profits tax rates regime will continue to be taxed at a
flat rate of 16.5%.

ARARA/RFASHEEMKRILHE
LR A NI

R_E—NE=ZA=-+—H &F
MEEBEE2017TERB (BF]) (B
75) B ER ((EHER]) - H
SIAMBEFNEHEGE - ZIEHE
BN -_ZE-—N\E=A=-Ft/N\BEE
MELZZENRBATIEZEER - BIE
MAEAFERESE  AEREEE
BHE2E B B 1%8.25%
REHBH  mBRE2E 878 T HE
151 16.5% M EET - TFFE MR
FEREHENEBEEENFBEH
HEIR16 5% G — T REUF -
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For the year ended 31 December 2023
HE-_T-_=—F+-A=+—BLLFE

12. INCOME TAX EXPENSE (BENEFIT) (conTINUED) 12. FREBE X (ER) (&)

The Company’s subsidiary, Coucou (HK) Catering Management
Co., Ltd., (“Coucou Hong Kong") incorporated in Hong Kong is
qualifying for the two-tiered profits tax rates regime. Accordingly,
the Hong Kong profits tax of Coucou Hong Kong is calculated
at 8.25% on the first HK$2 million of the estimated assessable
profits and at 16.5% on the estimated assessable profits above
HK$2 million.

Under the Law of the PRC on Enterprise Income Tax (the “EIT
Law”) and Implementation Regulation of the EIT Law, the tax rate
of the PRC subsidiaries is 25% for both years.

Under the EIT Law, withholding tax is imposed on dividends
declared and paid to non-PRC resident in respect of profits earned
by the PRC subsidiaries from 1 January 2008 onwards. Deferred
taxation has not been provided for in the consolidated financial
statements in respect of the temporary differences attributable
to the accumulated undistributed profits of the PRC subsidiaries
amounting to RMB1,312 million as at 31 December 2023 (2022:
RMB1,159 million), as the Group is able to control the timing
of the reversal of the temporary differences and it is probable
that the temporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable
future.

RABREB MR BB A A
REEBEBEREERARAA ([E
EZEB]D DA BRIEMBFER
EHEHH - B - REBB A
FERFER BN E2E &8 T &t
FERTHF BB E2E &8 T o
2 RI3%8.25% K 16.5% 5+ H & 78 Fll
B8 -

BEPBECEMBSHE ([HER
BHED REEMBSREE K
I N/NET = O LS S D= RN R
FEMNRESH25% °

BRECEMSHE BT N\F
— B — AR K E A T TR
MFERIEFREERAAE IR MRS
MR B HRTENT - RZF==F
+=—A=+—H BHREAEEEH
THIEREEENREERR AT
a2 aE B R R RE
B - MW ARIELR A M HRE R PR
BB AR R RSEABEHE
BHEZEARBKI3NREEL (=
——F: AR¥1,159B 8 5t) iHiE
EERIE -
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For the year ended 31 December 2023

H=E

—E-=F+-"A=+—HUIEE

12. INCOME TAX EXPENSE (BENEFIT) (conTiNUED)

The tax charge for the year can be reconciled to the loss before
tax per the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other

164

comprehensive income as follows:

12. FTEHEAX (ER) &)

FARBHAZ RGBS

s R HEHME

HWARATATEEHREOT

For the year ended 31 December

BZE+-—BA=+—HLEE

2023 2022
—E=8F —E-F
RMB’000 RMB’'000
ARET ARBTT
Loss before tax i Bl B tE (124,375) (350,935)
Tax calculated at applicable domestic 1% & I N 51 R25% T H 1Y
tax rates at 25% IE (31,094) (87,734)
Tax effect of different tax rate SEARAIBFTERA R
on intra-group royalty income TR TEIR ) B A B
and interest income subject to TRMENT B E
withholding tax (2,481) (2,199)
Effect of different tax rates of R E fth BDERE R A8 & 8 2 A
company operating in other TRMENZE
jurisdictions (4,032) (2,855)
Tax effect of income not taxable for — H7BR L U A BT 75 77 £
tax purpose (1,524) (840)
Tax effect of expenses not deductible 7N AT F1 %% 58 2 &9 Fx 75 2 22
for tax purposes 10,670 8,842
Tax effect of tax losses and deductible 7 i 52 %4 75 &5 18 & Al F10RL
temporary differences not ERMEEaNGTE
recognised 62,944 64,799
Utilisation of tax losses previously not B) B 5t Bl R RIS E 18
recognised (24,471) (357)
Reversal of deductible temporary &[] 5% B HE 2R &9 A] 008
differences previously recognised T ERR 65,408 =
Others EH A (5.350) 597
Income tax expense e i< 70,070 (19,747)

TR N RS 18 (P AR B RAR] XIABUXIABU CATERING MANAGEMENT (CHINA) HOLDINGS CO., LTD.



For the year ended 31 December 2023
HE-_T-_=—F+-A=+—BLLFE

13. LOSS PER SHARE

The calculation of the basic and diluted loss per share attributable
to the owners of the Company is based on the following data:

13. BRRE#BE

ARBEEARGERERARES
BRIBREBIATBETE :

For the year ended 31 December

BZE+-—BA=+—HLEE

2023 2022
—E-=F —E - F
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®T T ARBTT
Loss figures are calculated as follows: E18E &z E40 T -
Loss for the year attributable to KRABHEARBEER
owners of the Company BB (199,466) (353,052)

The weighted average number of ordinary shares for the purpose
of basic loss per share reconciles to the weighted average number
of ordinary shares used in the calculation of diluted loss per share
as follows:

AR ESREAREENEEBN
BIOEERNFESREEERE
B E R BUINE F A B EIRR AN T

For the year ended 31 December

BZE+-—B=+—BLtEE

2023 2022
—E—= —E——
‘000 ‘000
TR T Bx
Weighted average number of ordinary BN EFREKNEEL
shares for the purpose of basic loss T AR N AE S 15 5
per share 1,040,926 1,056,404
Effect of dilutive potential ordinary BE#EHEBRAOTZE
shares (Note) (P ) N/A N/A
Weighted average number of ordinary FAR i+ E GRS EIEH
shares for the purpose of diluted loss 3 38 A% HN#E F 19 &
per share 1,040,926 1,056,404

Note: The calculation of diluted loss per share for the year ended 31
December 2023 does not assume the exercise of the Company’s
share options and restricted shares since their exercise would result
in a decrease in loss per share (2022: decrease in loss per share).

MisZ: stEHBEE=-_T=_=F+=A
St-HILEFESKREEER
Ty R AR B 1T 5 AR X A fE AR A
KB H B ERETESE
BEREBBERS (T =
FRBERD) -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e R R MR

For the year ended 31 December 2023
HE-_T-_=—F+-A=+—BLLFE

14. EMOLUMENTS OF DIRECTORS AND CHIEF 14. EBERESTHRAEUR
EXECUTIVE AND FIVE HIGHEST PAID EEFMES 8 T 5 M
EMPLOYEES
Directors’ and chief executive’s emoluments for the year, RIBERA EWARRREERQ G &G
disclosed pursuant to the applicable Listing Rules and Hong Kong BENESERESITRABRAKE
Companies Ordinance, is as follows: EEHFMET

For the year ended 31 December 2023
BE-R-ZFTIA=1-ALEE

Retirement
Performance benefits  Equity-settled
Salaries and related scheme  share-based
Directors' fee  allowances bonuses  contribution payments Total
HRELE
BHREA KRB
Esne  HemEy RBEA PEfR BRNAR it

RMB'000  RMBOO0  RMBOO0  RMB000  RMBOO0  RMB000
ARBTR  ARMTR  ARBTR  ARBTR  ARBTR  ARBTR

Evecutive director: Hngs:

Mr. Ho Kuang-Chi (B 1B % 5) Exiik 1,09 1,100 - - 2,618 4,816
Sub-total INe 1,098 1,100 - - 2,618 4,816
Non-executive directors; FHIES:

Ms. Chen Su-Yin(REE % 1) REELL £y} - - - - U

Mr. Zhang Chi (R % 4£) b - - - - - -

Ms. Li Jie(Z K1) () ZEIL() = = = = = =
Sub-total st £l - - - - k)
Independent non-executive directors: BUFamEs:

Mr. Hon Ping Cho Terence (74 56 ) it £yl - - - - £}

Ms. Cheung Sze Man (8% £) it e £y - - - - 34

Mr. Kot Man Tat (£ JC& % ) i) BCER () £} - - - - £}
Sub-total st an - - - - 9
Total a5t 6,112
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e R R MR

For the year ended 31 December 2023
HE-_T-_=—F+-A=+—BLLFE

14. EMOLUMENTS OF DIRECTORS AND CHIEF
EXECUTIVE AND FIVE HIGHEST PAID
EMPLOYEES (conTINUED)

14. EERESITHRABUR

TEFHESEIEHM &)

For the year ended 31 December 2022

BE_E-_E+-B-t-HIEE
Retirement
Performance benefits  Equity-settled
Salaries and related scheme  share-based
Directors' fee allowances bonuses  contribution payments Total
RIREH Rt &
e HeEEY R pEf ERMAR it
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB000 RMB000 RMB'000
ARETR  ARETR  ARETR  ARETR  ARETR  AREIR
Executive director; s R
Mr. Ho Kuang-Chi (B # B 5) BRELE 1,044 1,580 - - 5,197 7811
Sub-total INe 1,044 1,580 = = 5,197 7,821
Non-executive directors: FanEs:
Ms. Chen Su-Yin(REE L T) Re&nt 308 - - - - 308
Mr. Zhang Chi (&35 ) Rk - - - - - -
Ms. i Jie(Z 25 1)1) F2r() - - - - - -
Sub-total gt 308 = = = = 308
Independent non-executive directors: BUkamEs:
Mr. Hon Ping Cho Terence (/4 56 ) EMELE 308 = = = = 308
Ms. Cheung Sze Man (E 8% £) i e 308 - - - - 308
Mr. Kot Man Tat (£ 308 % ) i) BET (i) 231 - - - - 231
Ms. Hsieh Lily Hui-yun (EE 5 1) (i) HEELL(i) 7 = = = = ]
Sub-total Nt 94 - - - - 924
Total a3t 9,053

The executive directors’ emoluments shown above were for their
services in connection with the management of the affairs of the

Company and the Group.

The non-executive directors’ emoluments shown above were for

their services as directors of the Company and its subsidiaries.

The independent non-executive directors’ emoluments shown

above were for their services as directors of the Company.

ERAMTEENFMARRSEE
ARFRALEEBHAEBORBY
B -

FRFERTESOFMARFEL
ARBREMBRRAEENMSE -

PRBIUGFATEFNHFMARE
BEEARREZNMNS -
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For the year ended 31 December 2023
HE-_T-_=—F+-A=+—BLLFE

14.

168

EMOLUMENTS OF DIRECTORS AND CHIEF 4. EEREESTHRAEUR

EXECUTIVE AND FIVE HIGHEST PAID EEFHNESE THM #

EMPLOYEES (CONTINUED)

Notes: B 5

(i) Ms. Li Jie is Mr. Zhang Chi’s alternate. Mr. Zhang Chi has resigned (i) 2L+ ARMEANEEE
due to personal reasons with effect from 25 November 2022 and FREAEERBARRAEGI -
Ms. Li Jie has been re-designated as a non-executive director of the H2022F 11 A25HBER » TR
Company. REEHTARNARFENTES -

(i) On 1 April 2022, Ms. Hsieh Lily Hui-yun has retired and Mr. Kot Man (il MZE-_—_FWUWA—HBH #HEE
Tat has been appointed as an independent non-executive Director. ZTERF MEXELEEE

RERBUIFRTES -

The five highest paid employees of the Group during the year FRAAEEFHEENAERET
included one director (2022: one director), details of whose FRE—REE(ZE__F: —
remuneration are set out above. Details of the remuneration for B) HEHEMEHINRN EX 2T
the year of the remaining four (2022: four) highest paid employees ME(ZTE_—F :0%) HFMx
who are neither a director nor chief executive of the Company are BET(WFEARAESTHESIT
as follows: BAB)FAMESFFBERAT -

For the year ended 31 December

BEt+t-A=1+—HLEE

2023 2022
—E—= —E__
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥ET T ARET T
Salaries and allowances e BFEAL 7,210 5,730
Equity-settled share-based AR #E i E AR (0 7 7l
payments EORR RN - 7
Retirement benefits scheme RONEFET &)
contribution 32 113
7,242 5,850
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For the year ended 31 December 2023
HE-_T-_=—F+-A=+—BLLFE

14. EMOLUMENTS OF DIRECTORS AND CHIEF 14. EERBEESTHRAEBUR
EXECUTIVE AND FIVE HIGHEST PAID FEHFHESETIEHM =
EMPLOYEES (conTINUED)

The number of these highest paid employees whose remuneration FMN LTSRN TS EE
fell within the following band is as follows: HEINT :

For the year ended 31 December

BE+-A=+—-HLEE

2023 2022
—E_=HF —_=EF_—
RMB‘'000 RMB’000

ARET T ARBTT

HKD1,000,001 to HKD 1,500,000 1,000,001 L £1,500,0007% 7T 3 2
HKD1,500,001 to HKD 2,000,000 1,500,001/% T £2,000,000/% 7T - 2
HKD4,000,001 to HKD 4,500,000 4,000,001 7T £4,500,000/% 7T 1 -
Total 4T 4 4
During the years ended 31 December 2023 and 2022, no Directors BE_Z_=FGK_-_ZT_—_F+=
waived or agreed to waive any emoluments, and no emoluments A=+—HIEE HEEENE
were paid by the Group to the Directors or the five highest paid HRIERETMHFN  AEBHE
employees as an inducement to join or upon joining the Group or MEERTELHFMEEE T NE
as compensation for loss of office. AIFHMESEMARSEE SR MNA

ARER BB O SR ) SR B AR AR ME
15. DIVIDENDS 15. BB

For the year ended 31 December

BE+t-BA=+t—HL&EE

2023 2022
—E=-= —E-—
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T T ARBTT
Dividends recognised as distributions & R & 9 K ) I8
during the year 60,000 60,000
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For the year ended 31 December 2023
HE-_T-_=—F+-A=+—BLLFE

15.

170

DIVIDENDS (CONTINUED)

On 7 June 2023, the Company declared a dividend of
RMBO0.028(2022: RMB0.028) per share with total dividends of
RMB30,000,000 (2022: RMB30,000,000) to shareholders for the
year ended 31 December 2022. The dividend was paid in June
2023.

On 11 October 2023, the Company declared a dividend of
RMBO0.028 per share with total dividends of RMB30,000,000
to shareholders for the period ended 30 June 2023 (2022:
RMB30,000,000). The dividend was paid in October 2023.

Subsequent to the end of the reporting period, final dividend in
respect of the year ended 31 December 2023 of RMB0.028 per
share, amounting to approximately RMB30,000,000 to be paid out
of the Company’s share premium amount, which is subject to the
approval by the shareholders at the forthcoming general meeting.

15. RE (&)

RZEZ=FA+H XAQA7A
MERERBEE S -_—_F+=
A=T—HLFENREERA
R#0028 T (ZE2E=-—_F: AR
#0.0287L) ' REHEEEARK
30,000,000 (ZZE Z ZF F : A
R #30,000,0007T) ° % B E R
—E-=FRXARM-

R—_E-_=ZF+A+—8B &ARA
AAMEREEREE T =4~
A=Z+tHIEAEANKREERA
R#¥002870 R B4a%EE AR
30,000,000t (ZE = —F : AR
#30,000,0007T) c Z R B E R =
T _=FF+ AR -

RBERKRE HE_T=_=F
T+ A=+ HILFENRERE
FBRARK0028TT ST REEYD
AR #30,000,0007T# B A& 7 i%
i ERPIRN - AR ERERRE
K& R EILAE -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e R R MR

For the year ended 31 December 2023

BE—T——41-A=t—BiIEE

16. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 16. 1% - BMERKRE

Leasehold Motor Furniture ~ Construction
Buildings  improvements  Machineries vehicles  and fixtures in progress Total
Br RENRRE #a fE  KERXE kRIR it
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT ARETT ARETT AREFT MRETT ARETT ARETT
(oSt B
At 1 January 2022 N-F-—E-F-H 105,406 2,161,937 56,466 6,035 313 RATS 2,669,692
Additions NE = - 4439 851 2,990 305,836 334,116
Transfer g3 1357 269,346 - - - (270,703) -
Disposals ik - (130451) (1,269) (605) (25,279) - (157,604)
At 31 December 2022 Qe g = = 106,763 2,300,832 59,636 6,281 239,084 133,608 2,846,204
Additions RE - - 250 n 50915 294 483,000
Transfer g2 - 401,39 - - - (401,39) -
Disposals & = (205,422) (1.424) (313) (25,958) (55,324) (288,441)
At 31 December 2023 RZBZ=E4ZA=1-A 106,763 2,496,802 60,732 6,291 264,041 106,134 3,040,763
DEPRECIATION AND IMPARMENT FERAE
At1 January 2022 RZE-ZE-5-A 3472 1,369,007 38,469 4858 170,069 - 1,617,115
Charge for the year Epng 7,858 348,831 7841 451 35,688 - 400,609
Eliminated upon disposals of accumulated 2 £ 2 ERAH
depreciation - (125,052) (117 (575) (21785) - (148,589)
Eliminated upon disposals of accumulated € Z:FREABEREH
impairment loss - (5,397) - - 2103 - (7500)
Impairment loss recognised in profit or loss R B &P B EERIE - 21,786 5) - 1436 - B4
At 31 December 2022 RZEZFtZA=1-8 42570 1,609,175 45,185 4734 183,305 - 1,884,969
Charge for the year Bz 1,849 339,733 1,869 595 32,945 - 388,991
Eiminated upon disposals of accumulated & 25T ER A
depreciation - (187,745) (1,090) @) (22,314 - (211,430)
Eliminated upon disposals of accumulated  HEZ HESELEH
impairment oss - (17,767) - - (151 - (19,338)
Impairment loss recognised in profit or loss RE &P B EESE - 86,807 pI] - 16,066 - 103,209
At 31 December 2023 RZBZ=E+-A=1-A 50,419 1,830,293 5,10 5,108 20831 - 2,146,401
CARRYING AMOUNT BEE
At 31 December 2023 RZBZ=E4ZA=1-A 56,344 666,509 8,522 1,183 55,670 106,134 894,362
At 31 December 2022 R-E#tZA=t-H 64,193 691,657 14451 1547 55,779 133,608 961,235
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For the year ended 31 December 2023
HE-_T-_=—F+-A=+—BLLFE

16.

172

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (ConTINUED)

The above items of property, plant and equipment other than
construction in progress are depreciated over their useful lives,
after taking into account the estimated residual value, on a
straight-line basis as follows:

Buildings
Leasehold improvements

20 years

Over the shorter

of the lease term and
estimated useful lives
up to 5 years

Machineries 3 - 10 years
Motor vehicles 4 years
Furniture and fixtures 3 — 5 years

Note:

As at 31 December 2023, in view of the unfavourable future prospects
of some restaurants, the management of the Group concluded there
was an impairment indicator for relevant property, plant and equipment
and right-of-use assets, with carrying amounts of RMB301,894,000
and RMB324,019,000 respectively (2022: RMB185,221,000 and
RMB291,777,000), and conducted impairment assessment on the
recoverable amounts. The Group estimates the recoverable amount of
the restaurants to which the leasehold improvement and right-of-use
assets belong as it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount
of the assets individually, including allocation of corporate assets when
reasonable and consistent basis can be established.

16. ¥  BERR®E#®)

tamE - -BERZRHBERAE (B2
TREIN &5t KA RISEER
B AORIR N T Al 2 R B E T

=

gF 204

HEMHEEE RHABEER

ESF M EE

A A FH R A

B E

HEs 3E 104

TE 4%

REREE 3&54
MoaE -

RZZTE_=F#+=-A=+—8"
AEBEETEERAMEBAEED X
REAFRAEEESREDNR &
H{E 5 A& AR #301,894,0007T
M AR#324,019,000c(ZE ==
F . AR#185,221,000t K AR
#291,777,0007T) W ¥ AT YL E &
FETREN G - AR EEBE &Y
HEEAKRE S (B2IERA &L
R BEEFHEAREE) -
WASEEEHEMERERERE
BEMBEEMITHESBETH
it e
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For the year ended 31 December 2023

H=E

—E-=F+-"A=+—HUIEE

16. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (CONTINUED)

The recoverable amount of each restaurant has been determined
based on a value in use calculation. That calculation uses cash
flow projections based on financial budgets approved by the
management of the Group covering the remaining lease term
with a pre-tax discount rate ranging from 13.46% to 14.25% as
at 31 December 2023 (2022: ranging from 13.34% to 14.13%)
reflecting the specific risks relating to the relevant restaurants
operated in different regions. The other key assumption for the
value in use calculation is revenue annual growth rate which
is determined based on historical performance and relevant
operation plans.

Based on the result of the assessment, the management of
the Group determined that the recoverable amount of certain
restaurants are lower than the carrying amount. The impairment
loss has been recognised and allocated to relevant property, plant
and equipment and right-of-use assets such that the carrying
amount of each category of asset is not reduced below the
highest of its fair value less cost of disposal, its value in use and
zero. Based on the value in use calculation and the allocation,
an impairment loss of RMB113,715,000(2022: RMB30,331,000)
and RMB51,451,000(2022: RMB38,703,000), before netting
the reversal of impairment loss of RMB10,506,000(2022:
RMB7,057,000) and RMB4,575,000(2022: RMB8,677,000), has
been recognised against the carrying amount of property, plant
and equipment and right-of-use assets, respectively.

The impairment loss recognised for the above assets have been
included in profit or loss in the “other gains and losses” in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income.

As at 31 December 2023, no property, plant and equipment
(2022: carrying amount of RMB14,264,000) of the Group was
pledged as security for short-term borrowing (2022: amounting to
RMB14,328,000).

16. W%  BERR®E#®)

EEBEJREOSEREFEAER
EEBTE - ZAEFEAERAE
EEEEMUHENBEEENR
WIER - RERGEEH - HFER
2 =F+ZA=+—HNTF
13.46%%14.25% (=& = — £ :
N F13.34%E14.13% ) B T A B
WE - R TR M & 48 & 5 48 B8
AﬁMEE & o AT EFERAEEBD

M%%E“HWAE#ET
ﬁﬁﬁﬁ&%%ﬁ&m% Zat
METE °

ERFHER ~&EEEREEE
*“?ﬁﬁmT%@éﬁﬁﬁ%
HE CEIAREBEELIEE
HEWE - BE R&ENLREA
BEE HMSBEEMNEREDMAE
TERLEEREAFTERLE
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For the year ended 31 December 2023
HE-_T-_=—F+-A=+—BLLFE

17. RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS 17. FAREE
Leasehold Leased
lands  properties Total
HELH HEWE ot
RMB"000 RMB"000 RMB’000

ARBTIE ARETT ARBTET

As at 31 December 2023 R-EB-=F
+=—B=+—H
Carrying amount BREE 55,136 1,198,905 1,254,041
As at 31 December 2022 N-ZE=——
+=BA=+—H
Carrying amount FREE 107,254 1,310,036 1,417,290
For the year ended BHE-Z-=
31 December 2023 TZR=+t—BLEE
Depreciation charge weEsA 1,903 535,652 537,555
Impairment recognised in profit P18 R FE R RLE() = 46,876 46,876
or loss (i)
1,903 582,528 584,431
For the year ended Bz—_s—-——%
31 December 2022 +=ZA=1+—HLEE
Depreciation charge TEER 2,538 558,911 561,449
Impairment recognised in profit MR8 3 P RERR R E E 1R () - 30,026 30,026
or loss (i)
2,538 588,937 591,475
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For the year ended 31 December 2023
HE-_T-_=—F+-A=+—BLLFE
17. RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS (CONTINUED) 17. EAEEE »#)

For the year ended 31 December

BE+-—A=+—HLEE

2023 2022
—=s=-= e
RMB'000 RMB'000
AR T AREF T
Expense relating to short-term leases  E2%5 HAFTH E /AR HY 5 2 41,394 29,382
Variable lease payments not included A EBETER
in the measurement of lease Al E RN
liabilities 72,569 57,861
Total cash outflow for leases (ii) THE MRS 7 ) 752,437 653,343
Additions to right-of-use assets (iii) 5 FA#EE E AN E ) 512,855 422,206

Notes: e

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

After the assessment, the recoverable amount of the right-of-use
asset was RMB1,254,041,000 (2022: RMB1,417,290,000) and an
impairment of RMB46,876,000.00 (2022: RMB30,026,000) was
recognised during the current year. Further details are set out in
Note 16.

Amount includes payments of principal and interest portion of lease
liabilities, variable lease payments, short-term leases and payments
of lease payments on or before lease commencement date. These
amounts have been presented in operating, investing or financing
cash flows accordingly.

Amount includes right-of-use assets resulting from new leases
entered and adjustments to fair value of rental deposits at initial
recognition, lease modification, reassessment/exercise of extension
options and payments for leasehold land.

The Group leases restaurants land and rented premises for its
operations. Lease contracts are entered into for fixed terms of
1 month to 20 years, but may have extension and termination
options as described below. Lease terms are negotiated on an
individual basis and contain a wide range of different terms and
conditions. In determining the lease term and assessing the length
of the non-cancellable period, the Group applies the definition
of a contract and determines the period for which the contract is
enforceable.

(i)  REFEE - FRAEEENAKE
%% AR #%1,254,041,0007T (=
T— — & AR¥1,417,290,000
JT) KOs E A K #46,876,0007C
(ZZE=—=%F : AR¥30,026,000
TL) ERARFRER ©

(i) HHESBREFEREEFK A MK
ZANEERERS KA E D
N# - AEHEENAREHEE
FE - UREENRRIE - ZF
RECREZ REYIBERS

ME—HET -

(i) MHESBEBBWEFTLHEL KLY
RERAKHEREAFEIE
MEBR B TEERER
HE TN RMELNEBEE
o

AEBAKERARERAEEI R
HEWE -BEASHNIZETFH
& A E20F 5] ATEB TX
B 2 3E B Mo 4% | F 3B 42 4 o R HRIR
BEREEFEL B EEZRTED
R R AGE - REEHE RFT-HT
ARGEEHRER  AEEERSE
B TE R NETE S XA 58 B BT
FH o
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For the year ended 31 December 2023
HE-_T-_=—F+-A=+—BLLFE

17. RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS (CONTINUED)

The Group regularly entered into short-term leases mainly for
rented premises and catering delivery robots. As at 31 December
2023, the portfolio of short-term leases is similar to the portfolio
of short-term leases to which the short-term lease expense

176

disclosed above (2022: similar).

17. FREEE®)

va

AEBEFBHMAE %%&ﬁ%#”
ACHFIYEHEE RN =_2 =
E+-A=+—H SHAEAS
ﬁMFLXW&%E@ﬁEﬁi@
FEHEERs (T - — &

o)

E

Leases of restaurants are either with only fixed lease payments ZEAANASENEBR TR E N
or contain variable lease payment that are based on 1% to 15% BEERHEHEBRI%E15% (7
(2022: 1% to 17%) of sales and minimum annual lease payment ZZF 1% E17%) WESEEN
that are fixed over the lease term. Some variable payment terms RN ANE T REFREN
include cap clauses. The payment terms are common in restaurants e BTN TIERBIE LRIE
in Mainland China, Hong Kong and Singapore where the Group Ko BN TIERANAER K ST
operates. iR B B R N A&
The amount of fixed and variable lease payments paid to relevant Yt FHEBEEHEANETE LA EHE
lessors are as follows: ENRHESEAT
For the year ended 31 December 2023 BE-ZE-=Ff+=-A=+—-HL
FE
Number of Fixed Variable
restaurants payments payments Total
BEYHE & 7E 11 & G- et
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTR AR®BTR AR¥TR
Restaurants without variable 4% ] & 8 & {5 2k ) £ B2
lease payments 348 164,907 - 164,907
Restaurants with variable B 7] & & {4 K 1) £ B2
lease payments 768 385,505 72,569 458,074
1,116 550,412 72,569 622,981
For the year ended 31 December 2022 BHE_T-_—"##+-_A=+—HIt
FE
Number of Fixed Variable
restaurants payments payments Total
EBREE [&] 5 7 3K A& 3R #Et
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000
ARETT ARBTT AR®ETT
Restaurants without variable 4 7] % 1 & i 2t 8 & B2
lease payments 351 150,340 - 150,340
Restaurants with variable B R]#HE R EEE
lease payments 779 334,400 57,861 392,261
1,130 484,740 57,861 542,601
The overall financial effect of using variable payment terms is that KA ENRIERNEE B E
higher rental costs are incurred by restaurants with higher sales. RFEEARSERELARSEEK
Variable rent expenses are expected to continue to represent a N o B BHEH IR ERREE
similar proportion of restaurant sales in future years. P E B EEEEMAMUL -

TR N RS 18 (P AR B RAR] XIABUXIABU CATERING MANAGEMENT (CHINA) HOLDINGS CO., LTD.



For the year ended 31 December 2023
HE-_T-_=—F+-A=+—BLLFE

17. RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS (CONTINUED) 17. EFEREEE &)

Restrictions or covenants on leases

Lease liabilities of RMB1,273,059,000 are recognised with related
right-of-use assets of RMB1,254,041,000 as at 31 December
2023 (2022: lease liabilities of RMB1,427,220,000 and related
right-of-use assets of RMB1,417,290,000). The lease agreements
do not impose any covenants other than the security interests in
the leased assets that are held by the lessor. Leased assets may
not be used as security for borrowing purposes.

Leases committed

As at 31 December 2023, the Group entered into new leases for
several restaurants that have not yet commenced, with average
non-cancellable period ranging from 4 to 6 years (2022: 4 to
10 years), excluding period under extension options. The total
future undiscounted cash flows over the non-cancellable period
amounted to RMB62,353,000 (2022: RMB61,336,000).

HERS R

R—ZE—=F+=-A=+—H"
%ﬂ EB8EARE1,273,059,000
ﬁﬂ*ﬁﬁaﬁﬁﬁﬁé,ﬁ?}\ﬁﬁ%
1 254,041,000 (=& = =
HEBBEARE1,427,220,000
ThEBEREEEARE
1,417,290,0007T) —HfHER - FHE
e N e DRI 2255 - MR A
FEHEEERRERKRIN - HE
BETABIEEENERD -

EREHRE

R-ZEBE-_=F+-A=+—H" ' K
SERZEEER MR
HE  FHTAUBEBEN F4E6F
TE - CF I ABN10F) B
BHERIERETA T HARE o o) B HR
F'aEJE’\J?fiﬁﬁﬂi,ﬂiﬁiﬁiﬁimié@%ﬁﬁ/\
R #62,353,000c (=& = —
AR #61,336,0007T) °
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e IR R MR

For the year ended 31 December 2023
HE-_T-_=—F+-A=+—BLLFE

18. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/LIABILITIES

178

For the purpose of presentation in the consolidated statement of
financial position, certain deferred tax assets and liabilities have
been offset. The following is the analysis of the deferred tax

balances for financial reporting purposes:

18. EXEBHEE AfF

BREAMBRARKRE®R  ETE
EHRBEEENABBCDFERE - LB
BERB W EEHRBL BRI

T

As at 31 December

R+=—A=+—8

2023 2022

—E=HF —T_—
RMB'000 RMB'000
AR®ET ARET T
Deferred tax assets 300,075 392,590
Deferred tax liabilities (291,211) (319,368)
8,864 73,222

The movements in the deferred tax assets/(liabilities) during the
year, without taking into consideration the offsetting of balances

FREEHERE (BE) D
(3 43 51 J2 45 548 R B 5 R 2 0

within the same tax jurisdiction, are as follows: R UENE
Accrued

Right-of-use royalty Impairment of Impairment of

Tax  Deferred lease Right-of-use assets/lease  expense property plant right-of-use
losses income ~~ liabilities assets liabilities  not paid and equipment assets Others Total

EREEE  AOEH DR OEE kAR
HEEE  EERA  BEER GAREE JEERR  GNEMN RRBNE  EENE 4 it
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTR  ARETR ARETR  ARETr  ARETr  ARETR  ARETn  ARETn  ARETR  ARETR
At 1 January 2022 R-5--%-3-A 4416 = = 17,844 11,504 139 1,0% 2871 39,062
Adjustments(Note 2) REE (18 A (M382) = 39812 (374968) (17,844) = = = = =
At 1 December 2022 (Restated) W-E-F+-A-H(Ed) 4416 392812 (374,968) = 11,504 1329 1,09 2871 39,062
Credit (Charged) toprofitorloss 1 (J05%) B&3HA 387 @) (408 5560 -3 2547 1845 6554 34160
At 31 December 2022 RZBZZE1ZA=1-A 31813 43 338,776 (319,368) - 3 3876 2983 9425 1322
(Charged) Credit toproftorloss 50 (318 B&3A o736 W3 6T 1% - 9 B8 Q93 6w ()
At 31 December 2023 it g EL XL - mue (an) - m - - s50 8g

TR N RS 18 (P AR B RAR] XIABUXIABU CATERING MANAGEMENT (CHINA) HOLDINGS CO., LTD.



For the year ended 31 December 2023
HE-_T-_=—F+-A=+—BLLFE

18. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/LIABILITIES (CONTINUED) 18. EEFHIBEE &%)

At the end of the reporting period, the Group has
deductible temporary differences of RMB634,231,000 (2022:
RMB493,916,000) with no deferred tax asset recognised as it is
not probable that taxable profit will be available against which the
deductible temporary differences can be utilised.

The unrecognised tax losses will be expired as follows:

RB|ERR  NEBEEUHRE R
=58 AR 8634,231,0000L (=&
— —fF: AR%493,916,0007T) °
R B 7 K AT BE BE AE A H0R0ET S 1 2=
A AERIMAERT G -
MIERELERIEEE -

RIERTIRE B R LA T B E W

As at 31 December

R+=-—A=+—8H
2023 2022
—E_=F —E-F
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR® T ARET T
2023 —E=-= = 11,599
2024 —E-NE 59,487 60,596
2026 —EoNE 159,067 202,169
2027 —EF 191,455 243,296
2028 —E-)N\F 204,786 86,291
Indefinite 2[R 5 30,687 19,607
645,482 623,558

At the end of the reporting period, the Group has unused tax
losses of RMB645,482,000 (2022: RMB623,558,000) available
for offset against future profits. No deferred tax asset has been
recognised in relation to such unused tax losses due to the
unpredictability of future profit streams in respective subsidiaries.

RBEHR  AEEXRBARIEE
B AR#645,482,000C (—Z T = —
% AR¥623,558,0007T) A it #
SR TR AN o R A TR R B [T B
RNERARRFBER WL EREHE
B AR EGBRERECHEBEAE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e R R MR

For the year ended 31 December 2023
HE-_T-_=—F+-A=+—BLLFE

19. RENTAL DEPOSITS 19. HE&#H &
As at 31 December
R+=—HA=+—8H
2023 2022
:E:E ="
RMB’'000 RMB'000

ARET T ARBTT

Rental deposits Heme 211,987 190,508
Less: allowance for credit losses B EEEERE (26,592) (15,135)
Net of rental deposits HeHeFE 185,395 175,373
Movements in the loss allowance for impairment of rental deposits HeHRENREEERES
are as follows: /(1NN
2023 2022
—E-=F =
RMB’000 RMB’000

ARET T ARBTT

At 1 January R—A—H 15,135 13,439
Impairment losses recognised 2 REZR I EEE 13,896 11,206
Impairment losses reversed B R EEE (1,160) (5,878)
Write-offs TN (1,279) (3,632)
At 31 December R+—_A=+—H 26,592 15,135
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For the year ended 31 December 2023

HE=

T =F+_A=+—HILEFE

20. INVENTORIES

20. &

As at 31 December

BR+=—A=+-—H
2023 2022
—=Z=-= —EF-=
RMB'000 RMB'000
ARE T AREF T
Food and beverage B i Mgk 309,916 539,905
Other materials H {th ¥kt 25,638 56,311
Consumables T 9,988 18,270
345,542 614,486
21. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES AND . BESRWERAR R HEMELW
PREPAYMENTS MEUR A RIE
As at 31 December
R+=—A=+—8H
2023 2022
—E-=F —E=-=
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARET T ARET T
Trade receivables H 5 MR R 69,842 51,006
Prepaid operating expenses AR B A 28,831 24,978
Prepayments to suppliers T8 15 it 8 g RRIE 302 2,995
Amounts prepaid to the RSU trustee gt BE B ¥ 8 I A IR 4 B (0 B iz

for purchase of ordinary shares AR (HiE33)

(Note 33) 756 756
Input value-added tax recoverable A] Uk [B] 3% {5 Fi i TR 274,524 163,018
Other receivables H {th jE W 3R IB 52,143 56,147

426,398 298,900

Less: Allowance for credit losses B EEBERE (32,143) (33,957)
Total trade and other receivables B 5 e W BRIk K H A fE

and prepayments WG SRIE DA SR FB S SRIB 4B 58 394,255 264,943

2023 ANNUAL REPORT —Z - =44 131



For the year ended 31 December 2023
HE-_T-_=—F+-A=+—BLLFE

21. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES AND 2. EZRWERR KR HAL W
PREPAYMENTS (CONTINUED) FERFAESRE#)
Movements in the loss allowance for impairment of other Hi B R EEEREEH
receivables are as follows: mE

2023 2022
—E=-= ==l
RMB’000 RMB’'000
AR¥TR AR T T
At 1 January n—H—H 33,957 34,543
Impairment losses recognised BRI EEE - 171
Impairment losses reversed B[O EEE (1,330) (430)
Write-offs % 88 (484) (327)
At 31 December R+=—A=+—H 32,143 33,957
The following is an aged analysis of trade receivables (net of LTNAEREBEXZEHINNE S E
allowance for doubtful debts) presented based on the invoice WER (NMBRERE NE®HD
date: i
As at 31 December
Rt=—A=+—H
2023 2022
—_E=-= —F-=
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T ARBTT
Within 30 days 30 58,644 40,420
31 to 90 days 31290H 9,141 9,595
91 to 180 days 912 180H 2,057 991
69,842 51,006
At the end of the reporting period, there is no trade receivable RIBEEAR - WED B EABE R FHE
that has past due but not impaired. HE S EWEE o
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For the year ended 31 December 2023
HE-_T-_=—F+-A=+—BLLFE

22. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH
PROFIT OR LOSS

Financial asset mandatorily measured at FVTPL:

22. EPREHRBAFETEDN

THMEE
BHERBRRATEFENSE
AE

As at 31 December

R+t=-—BA=+—H
2023 2022
:E:E —_=__
RMB’000 RMB’000

ARET T ARBTT

Financial products (Note) & i E m (M 5E) 653,994 390,203
653,994 390,203

Analysed for reporting purpose as: HEREWNITAE

Current assets mENEE 526,741 290,189

Non-current asset (Note) EmEBEE (M) 127,253 100,014
653,994 390,203

Note: Pt =T -

As at 31 December 2023, the Group’s financial assets at FVTPL are
the financial products issued by banks and investment fund companies
which have no predetermined or guaranteed return and are not principal
protected. These financial assets are with expected rates of return,
depending on the market price of underlying financial instruments,
including government bonds, central bank bills, trust and other financial
assets.

The maturity date of the financial products classified as non-current asset
are 13 July 2028 and 12 September 2028 (2022: 4 January 2024).

R—E—=F+=—A=+—08 4 &
EEBEZEATEAENSREE
BRTREEES QAR ITNERE
W AEERRNRBLBFLTRA - %
EoMEEAATEHORE LR T
HESHIA (BEBFES R1ITE
% ERkEMSREE) OTIBER -

PERIRDEENS BE R IH
BR=ZF-_NFELtA+=AR=F
“NFRATZA(ZF==2F: =%
“E—AMA) e
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For the year ended 31 December 2023
BE-_ZE-_=F+-A=+—HIEE
23. RESTRICTED BANK BALANCES 23. ZPRFIRITEEER

As at 31 December

R+=—HA=+—8H

2023 2022

—E—-= —E-=
RMB’000 RMB’'000
AR% T ARET T

Bank balances restricted for: FREIVELAT AERRITA R

Prepaid cards B+ 76,176 61,521
Purchasing financial products EEEVER 50,000 =
Bills and bank loans EZRIBITER 17,510 =
143,686 61,521

RZE_=F+=-_A=+—H ' %
PRl SR1T A SRR IR T IS F =N F
HFFE155%%E1.90% (T - —F:
1.30%%E1.75%) 5T & e

The restricted bank balances carried interest at prevailing market
rates which range from 1.55% to 1.90% per annum as at 31
December 2023(2022: 1.30% to 1.75%).

24. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 24. HENESEZEEY
As at 31 December
R+=HA=+-—H
2023 2022
—EBC-=F —EF-=
RMB’'000 RMB’000
AR®T T ARBTT
Cash and bank balances LT E®EFENR R
denominated in: IRITHE B
- RMB — AR 106,109 256,536
- USD — T8 857 1,148
- HKD — BT 15,317 28,176
- SGD — Frhnig ot 5,163 3,495
- TWD — B 1,920 11,351
129,366 300,706

Cash and cash equivalents carried interest at prevailing market
rates which range from 0.01% to 4.68% (2022: 0.25% to 2.10%)
per annum as at 31 December 2023.

R-ZZBE-_=F+-—A=+—8" &
N F0.01%E4.68% (—FE = — 4 :
0.25%=2.10% ) B3R 17 ™ % F F
R B o

The bank balances denominated in RMB were deposited with
banks in the PRC and the conversion of such balances into foreign
currencies is subject to the rules and regulations of foreign
exchange control promulgated by the PRC government.

AAREFHENRITERBFRR
REIMIRITOER  BRFEHRIL
BRINEAETHBEBRARMNE
B8 SN & 15 9 AR Al R AR
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For the year ended 31 December 2023
HE-_T-_=—F+-A=+—BLLFE

25. TRADE PAYABLES

Trade payables are non-interest bearing and are normally granted
on 60-days credit term. An aged analysis of the Group’s trade
payables, as at the end of each year, based on the goods received
date, is as follows:

25. EZ B AR

BEHRNERSTFFE  B—K
RTEORMEEDR NEFER £
REYZEEBHNAEEE ZEN
BRAWREDTWT

As at 31 December

R+=A=+-8
2023 2022

—E_=F —E-F

RMB’000 RMB’'000

AR®TF T AR¥TFT

Within 60 days 60H A 260,926 237,424

61 to 180 days 61£2180H 3,675 4,391

181 days to 1 year 181HE14F 4,513 520

Over 1 year 19 LA E - 399
269,114 242,734

26. ACCRUAL AND OTHER PAYABLES 26. BotERARHEMEMSKIE

As at 31 December

R+=—A=+—H
2023 2022
—®E-= —E__
RMB’'000 RMB’'000
AR¥ET T ARBFT
Construction fee payables JEfT e T & A 176,761 125,374
Amount due to a joint venture B & EENIA
(Note 37) (Mt 3E37) - 57,085
Staff cost payable FEfHB T A 153,918 132,534
Deposits from suppliers HEFHS 60,403 58,922
Accrued variable and short-term rental E:HFEBREHES LW ES
and property fee 38,069 35,760
Accrued operating expenses JEET & 113,045 84,228
Other PRC tax payables H b fE S AR BB IR 3,811 12,035
Others Hitb 11,517 37,017
557,524 542,955
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For the year ended 31 December 2023

HE=

27.

186

T_=F+_A=+—BItFE

LEASE LIABILITIES 27. HE&AE
As at 31 December
R+=—A=+—H
2023 2022
—E—= —E-—
RMB’000 RMB’'000
ARE TR ARBTT
Lease liabilities payable: ENHEEEE
Within one year —F R 379,035 493,231
Within a period of more than one BB —FENBBRE
year but not exceeding two years 2 B A 377,488 392,688
Within a period of more than two 8 38 R 6F B N EB 3R h A
year but not exceeding five years 2 BAfE A 483,313 492,140
Within a period of more than five HR R R F 2 HIE R
years 33,223 49,161
1,273,059 1,427,220
Less: Amount due for settlement B OmEBBEET AR
with 12 months shown NMERANELEHN TR
under current liabilities (379,035) (493,231)
Amount due for settlement after 12 JEREHEEE TR
months shown under non-current 1218 A& BB SR8
liabilities 894,024 933,989

The weighted average incremental borrowing rates applied to
lease liabilities range from 3.60% to 5.88% (2022: 3.60% to
5.88%).

Lease obligations that are denominated in currencies other than
the functional currencies of the relevant group entities are set out
below:

HEABEREBAHMEFLHEER
HFENF360%E5.88% (ZF
ZZF N F3.60%%E5.88%) °

NHEEEEERNEREBAINER
SHENEESEEHINT

SGD HKD usD

303 T BT EY

RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’000

AREFT AREFTT ARBEFIT

As at 31 December 2023 R-EB-_=5+=-H=+-—8H 5,057 94,142 911
As at 31 December 2022 R-ZB-_—_F#+-HA=+—8H 5,701 82,281 23
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For the year ended 31 December 2023
HE-_T-_=—F+-A=+—BLLFE

28. CONTRACT LIABILITIES

28. EHEE

As at 31 December

R+t=-—BA=+—H
2023 2022
:E:E ="
RMB’000 RMB’000

ARET T ARBTT

Customer loyalty programme (Note i) % & 3= 5t &1 (Fff 7%i) 21,048 19,140
Prepaid cards and advance from AR &% P B (M EEi)
customers (Note ii) 349,987 380,794
Privilege membership programs &g 85T (L)
(Note iii) 44,542 _
415,577 399,934
Notes: ﬁﬁ?{ .
() Customer loyalty programme () BERBHEES
The contract liability of customer loyalty programme was recognised BEREEAHETENEHERE
along with the restaurant services provided during each reporting DEEREHFEMBHEN R
period. As at 31 December 2023, the balance of RMB21,048,000 ERE —RER RN ==
(2022: RMB19,140,000) represents the unredeemed performance AR

obligation relating to the customer loyalty programme.

(i) Prepaid cards and advance from customers

The prepaid cards and advance from customers of the Group are
refundable. However, no material refund was raised historically and
the management of the Group expects the amounts to be refunded
in the future reporting periods is insignificant.

(iii)  Privilege membership programs

The privilege membership programs offer privilege members rights
to multiple benefits, such as discounts on certain products and
assorted discount coupons with pre-defined quantities, consideration
collected is allocated to the benefits provided based on their
relative standalone selling price and revenue is recognised when
food or services are delivered or the benefits expire. In determining
the relative standalone selling price of the benefits, the Company
considers likelihood of future redemption based on historical
redemption pattern and reviews such estimates periodically based
upon the latest available information regarding redemption and
expiration patterns.

(i)

(iii)

F+-A= +*E %
#21,048,000T (R - =&
F+_A=Z=+—H: AR%
19,140,0007T) 35 B B & A& o [Z
AEEBEARBITRAOEME -

BNRREP 2R

AEENENREEFEPRBRGA
LL% A BEMESESAK
R BASEEEEBRHER
HEREHREENSRL TE
NG

NEE ST
NEGEFHEANEGERHES
BES WELEZOFTHOMEA
REBMERBITHNE KBS
EREESNHEBYEEET
D WERMERE X HAE
BEHRERWA - EEEES
MWAEHBLEER  RAERE
JEE S 5 AR 3B R R L A]
Bt WARBERLIATMBHE
ANEF A AERERNESUE
flrat
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For the year ended 31 December 2023
HE-_T-_=—F+-A=+—BLLFE

28. CONTRACT LIABILITIES (CONTINUED) 28. EHNEE#)
No revenue recognised in year 2023 are related to performance R-E-_=FHEERELE F—F
obligations that were satisfied in a prior year (2022: Nil). ERTHBEHNEABBEMHEA (=
T__FE)
The following table shows how much of the revenue recognised in TREATNRANFEREDU A B AL
the current year relates to carried-forward contract liabilities. BALNBAGBHRABIEE -
Prepaid
Customer cards and
loyalty advance from
programmes customers
BE BAFR
BHEGE BEFBR
RMB’000 RMB’000

ARETTT ARBTT

For the year ended BE-Z_=%
31 December 2023 +ZA=+—HLEE
Revenue recognised that was included 3 AF¥E 4B ELHE &
in the contract liability balance BRI A
at the beginning of the year 19,140 380,794
For the year ended g8Fz-—=F_—_—
31 December 2022 +ZB=+—HLFE
Revenue recognised that was included F AFHIE L B ELES
in the contract liability balance KB RER U A
at the beginning of the year 14,985 298,592
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For the year ended 31 December 2023
HE-_T-_=—F+-A=+—BLLFE

29. DEFERRED INCOME 29. IEAZLE W A
As at 31 December
R+=—A=+—8
2023 2022
:E:E ="
RMB’'000 RMB'000

ARET T ARBTT

Government grant (Note) BT 478 B (Bt &%) 6,825 25,033
Current ik 910 1,277
Non-current FERE 5,915 23,756
6,825 25,033
Note: M3t :
Deferred income represents subsidies granted by the government in EEW AR TR TG B ES2
relation to acquisition or construction of non-current assets, which is MAEREAEMME o BT W AR
released over the useful lives of the relevant assets. During the year ended BAENTRERANED -BRE-F
31 December 2023, RMB910,000 was released to other income (2022: — =&+ -_A=+—RAItEEDET
RMB1,277,000). BT A A R#910,0007 (Z T ==

£ AR¥1,277,0007T) °
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For the year ended 31 December 2023
HE-_T-_=—F+-A=+—BLLFE

30. BANK BORROWINGS

30. RITHERK

As at 31 December

R+=—A=+-—8

2023 2022

—E—= —E-—
RMB'000 RMB'000
AR TR AREF T
Unsecured 4K 3 248,580 350
Secured (Note) AR (M 5E) = 58,328
248,580 58,678

Note:

As at 31 December 2022, the bank borrowings were mainly secured
by certain property, plant and equipment with the carrying amount of

RMB14,264,000.

The carrying amounts of the above bank borrowing are repayable:

G

R-ZE-_—_F+-_A=+—08" 817
BEREZEURE S5 514,264,0007TH)
ETYE BEMIEEHIEM -

EARITEROREEZER AT 2

R -

As at 31 December

R+=-—A=+—8H
2023 2022
—EBC-=F —_F-_—
RMB’000 RMB’'000
ARE T ARET T
Within one year —F R 248,580 58,678

As at 31 December 2023, the bank borrowings carry fixed interest
rate from 1.70% to 4.50% (2022: 3.50% to 4.35%) per annum.

R—ZE_=F+=-_A=+—8"
RITETOEEFEFNENT1.70%

2450% (ZE ==

4.35%) °
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For the year ended 31 December 2023
HE-_T-_=—F+-A=+—BLLFE

31. PROVISIONS

31. &5

As at 31 December

R+=—HA=+—8H
2023 2022
—=E=-= —E-=
RMB'000 RMB'000
AR®ET T ARET T
Non-current liabilities FEREBEE 61,599 56,422

The balance represents provisions for an estimate of costs to be
incurred by the Group in dismantling and removing the underlying
assets, restoring the site on which it is located or restoring the
underlying asset to the condition required by the terms and
conditions of the lease. The provisions are measured at the present
value of the expenditures expected to be required to settle the
cost.

The movement of the provisions for the year ended 31 December
2023 and 2022 is as follows:

BREASERKEBRABE
- BZE 1R E E P75 kK AR
BEEREZHEGRRIIRMTR
TE IR RE R T BE A B BT A AN 0 B
B RERBEREERRAKATAD
PRE MR HREE -

BHE_S_=FRK-_FT_—_F+=
A=+—HLLFERENEEHH
;N

As at 31 December

R+=—A=+—H

2023 2022

—=E_= —E -
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR¥ET T ARBTTT
At 1 January nN—HA—H 56,422 53,329
Recognition during the year FARR 11,479 5,339
Unwinding of discounts B IE (B # O] 2,520 2,583
Utilisation A (8,448) (4,729)
Derecognition R HER (374) (100)
61,599 56,422
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For the year ended 31 December 2023
HE-_T-_=—F+-A=+—BLLFE

32. SHARE CAPITAL 32. BA
Issued and fully paid-up: ERTERERE
As at 31 December
R+=—A=+-—H
2023 2022
—E=HF —T_—
uUsD’000 usD’'000
FEx FET
Share capital of US$0.000025 each H M E0.000025% T A JE A 27 27
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET R ARET T
Presented as: 15
Ordinary shares LB 176 176
As at 31 December
BR+=—A=+-—H
2023 2022
—E-=F —_F_—
‘000 ‘000
TR T
Number of shares: &g -
Fully paid ordinary shares EHREBR 1,086,174 1,086,174
Ordinary shares X 38 AR
Authorised shares Issued capital
EERAK BRTRE
Number Number
of shares Amount of shares Amount
BBEE &8 BB EE kx|
‘000 RMB’000 ‘000 RMB'000
Tk AREFT Fh ARET T
Balance at 31 December 2021 —E-—F+-B=+—H#&H 2,000,000 336 1,085,898 176
Exercise of issued share option {742 B{THRE - - 276 -
Balance at 31 December 2022 —E-__—ER_-E_=&
and 2023 +tZR=+-H&& 2,000,000 336 1,086,174 176
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For the year ended 31 December 2023
HE-_T-_=—F+-A=+—BLLFE

33. EQUITY-SETTLED SHARE-BASED PAYMENT
TRANSACTIONS

(1) SHARE OPTION SCHEMES

The Company adopted a share option scheme for the grant
of options to eligible participants on 28 August 2009 (the
“Pre-IPO Share Incentive Plan”). In accordance with
the terms of the scheme, executives and senior employees
may be granted options to purchase ordinary shares of the
Company when there is a qualified IPO. The share options
granted under the Pre-IPO Share Incentive Plan were granted
in four different tranches on 31 August 2009, 17 May 2011,
24 December 2012 and 21 March 2014, respectively.

3. UREEEURGAER
FTRORS

(1)

Bk fE %‘Jr &l

ARABR-_ZTZEHE/N\A
_+A5Jﬁ BERsmE
?*u”jﬁﬁﬂxﬁﬁ%,ﬁm TH 8 I% 4
EI((BRABMBEEARK G
RENET A - BIBZ AT EE
FITBABRSHREERE
TEERBE R AREERA
ERERENBEERAQNAE
B - BEBEENAREERK
MBEEFEEEOERES

R —BEENFNA=Z+—
R - —E—FHaA++tA-

—E-—H+-_HA-+mWmH
MZFE-—NMFEF=A=+—H
2 ETR R LR o

Share Number of Grant Expiry Exercise  Fair value at
option tranche options granted date date pricc  grant date Vesting period
FrH RIHEH
BRERK BREHR REEH  ERER 88  WAVE SEHE
Share option tranche D
Schedule | 3,207,461 21/032014  21/03/2024 278 1.1925% for each of 4 years after 24 months
HE from the date of qualified IPO
RERBRAREERBERUEAK
4EFES%
Schedule I 5717,140 21/03/2014  21/03/2024 278 1.2 25% for each of 4 years after 36 months
iTER from the date of qualified PO
AERERDREEE RER6MAK
4EFE%
Schedule Il 6,664,542 21/03/2014  21/03/2024 278 124 25% for each of 4 years after 48 months
itE3 from the date of qualified IPO

RERBRAREEEARMSREAL
AEFE)SY
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For the year ended 31 December 2023
HE-_T-_=—F+-A=+—BLLFE

33.

194

EQUITY-SETTLED SHARE-BASED PAYMENT 3. URELEELRGOGAER
TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED) SENNEE D)
(1) SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued) (1) BRESSEE)

Each share option can subscribe for one ordinary share
of the Company when exercise. No amounts are paid
or payable upon the acceptance of the option. The
options carry neither rights to dividends nor voting
rights. Options may be exercised at any time from the
vesting date to the expiry date as mentioned above.

The exercise price of the share option is the agreed
price at the date of the grant. The expiry date is no
more than ten years from the date of the grant and
the options would be forfeited when the staff resigned
before the vesting day.

BB EITERA
RBARA BT A
B - B3R R R B
78 A fa] 5ROE 5
A IR - % F B
TR BB
MamkEE - 2EBK
BARNEGEBERHEEL
SRt & Jem B HA
BERFTTIE

BRETEEARLA
HI ) 1% E B 4% - fE R A
Hig & A R T
B+F REIMESR
BREAEE %R
o B BECHE -

As at 31 December

R+=A=+—H
2023 2022
—E-=F T

Share option tranches Tranche D Tranche D
BB HL IR E F it
Share options granted to BTUATASHBERE
Staffs who are not directors or  FEZHEEMEZERE

key management personnel ABREMES 438,998 438,998
Outstanding as at the end of FREAITE

the year 438,998 438,998
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For the year ended 31 December 2023
HE-_T-_=—F+-A=+—BLLFE

33. EQUITY-SETTLED SHARE-BASED PAYMENT 3B LURELEE LU AER
TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED) SENNEE D)
(1) SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued) (1) BRESE @)

The year ended 31 December

BE+-A=1t—-HLEE

2023 2022
—E-=H —EF-=
Weighted Weighted
average average
Number exercise Number exercise
of options price of options price
Share options B A% EEH B T
B AR R #A THEE Eg= 1B
RMB RMB
AR AR
Balance at beginning of ~ F## &4
the year 438,998 2.70 715,970 2.80
Forfeited during the year FRE - - = =
Exercised during the year & R77{E - - (276,972) 2.97
Balance at end of the year &K% % 438,998 2.70 438,998 2.70
Exercisable at end of the F R aJ{T{f
year 438,998 438,998
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For the year ended 31 December 2023
HE-_T-_=—F+-A=+—BLLFE

33. EQUITY-SETTLED SHARE-BASED PAYMENT

196

TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)
(2) RESTRICTED SHARE UNIT SCHEME

On 28 November 2014, a RSU Scheme of the Company was
approved and adopted by the shareholders of the Company.
The RSU Scheme will be valid and effective for a period of
ten years, commencing from the date, on which the shares
of the Company are first listed on the main board of HKEX
("Listing Date"”), being 17 December 2014 (unless it is
terminated earlier in accordance with its terms) (the “RSU
Scheme Period”).

The maximum number of RSUs that may be granted under
the RSU Scheme in aggregate (excluding RSUs that have
lapsed or been cancelled in accordance with the rules of the
RSU Scheme) must not exceed 42,174,566 shares, being 4%
of the total number of shares in issue as at the Listing Date
(the "RSU Scheme Limit”). The RSU Scheme Limit may be
refreshed from time to time subject to prior approval from
the shareholders in general meeting, provided that the total
number of shares underlying the RSUs granted following the
date of approval of the refreshed limit (the “New Approval
Date”) under the limit as refreshed from time to time must
not exceed 4% of the number of shares in issue as of the
relevant New Approval Date. The purpose of the RSU Scheme
is to incentivize directors, senior management and employees
for their contribution to the Group and to attract and retain
suitable personnel to enhance the development of the
Group.

The Company has appointed Computershare Hong Kong
Trustees Limited as the RSU Trustee for the administration of
the RSU Scheme pursuant to the rules of the RSU Scheme.

33. UIRELELURHDAER
FTREORS &)

(2)

3 PR &I IR {0 EE fu 5t &

RZZE—mF+—A=Z+N
= /NSNS ) s - 12
RAE) 2RI BALETE -
BRIERIBR AR B G FIR R AL 1E -
& R PR 6 B% 0 B AL AT 8l
BEARRARGND ERRE B
RETE#R EFTmEHB(TESR
BED (B =ZF—m&F+= A
+ER) B+ EHBEAEM
(TZRERMDEMTEEX
) -

R 1% = BR H A% D B8 iz 51 8 7]
B E R 6 AR () 2048 2
(T BIERE X R &% (kB AL
FFEIRBIE KRRk FH A=
REIRMDER) ERTBEB
42,174,5668% & 15 (BN = B
BB BITIRODBEMNLI% ([ Z
PREIBMDENTEIRE] -
SRR G BN EIREE A
EREEBREAG EHhH
RN E - MEIEEH
REAH((EHAERH])
BIBBETHEENNRER
Y PR IR 10 BB BT S AR
BEBIESBaEEETNL
EBHEBREBRITRMOHEE
B14% o PR $I IR 19 BE AL 5T El
EEHBESE mhEEE
kB AXEBEELER
Wks| REBEEHAEBMN
REAEBEAERE -

ARFEEREBTBRRES
ERERAB /IR KN
BUXFEA REXRHK
MEBEMAFEZREEREXR
il B An BAL A& -
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For the year ended 31 December 2023
HE-_T-_=—F+-A=+—BLLFE

33. EQUITY-SETTLED SHARE-BASED PAYMENT 3. LURREEELIRGOGAER
TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED) NROXH &)

(2) RESTRICTED SHARE UNIT SCHEME (continued) (2) ZR&EIIRDENE (&)

During the year ended 31 December 2023, the
Company did not acquire its existing shares from the
market, while during the year ended 31 December
2022, the RSU Trustee acquired 29,577,421 shares
with consideration of HK$120,156,000, equivalent to
approximately RMB104,282,000 from the market. The
shares were held on trust for the benefit of the RSU
participants pursuant to the RSU Scheme and the trust
deed. The shares so purchased were used as awards for
relevant participants in the RSU Scheme.

As at 31 December 2023, amounts about RMB756,000
(2022: RMB756,000) were held by the RSU Trustee
to purchase ordinary shares from the market in the
forthcoming period according to the instruction of the
Company.

MBE_T_=F+=
A=+—HILEE A

AARTS ERBH
BARD MBE_F
——Ff+=ZA=+—H

LEFE - ZBREIKRGDE
sEE AT S U EE
29,577,421 A% 10 - A
f€/4120,156,000/& 7T
#)5 AR #104,282,000
TC o IRIB R A 1D B
st EMEERY
BEERODUETEIRB
ZREIRMDEMDEE
MAmmiEE - B H
ANBERMNDBREHX
PR Il A% 17 B8 (i 51 &1 46 28
DEEREE -

—_E-=%+=-A
+—8 " 2B &K
NMENZIEIAEAES
A4 ANR¥T56,0007T
(ZFZZF: ARH®
756,0007T) AR IR A
UNEIE=WN: P =L KNS
MZEE L@ -
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For the year ended 31 December 2023

H=E

—E-=F+-"A=+—HUIEE

33. EQUITY-SETTLED SHARE-BASED PAYMENT
TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

(2) RESTRICTED SHARE UNIT SCHEME (continued)

198

33. UIRELELURHDAER
FTRERSZ @)

(2) ZRFIRMD

B8 (%)

Number
of awarded Grant Expiry Fair value
RSUs tranche shares date date at grant date Vesting period
RRERG 4 ) R A
Bu#R ROHE RLBH JE M B NATE REER
RSUs tranche A 2,910,920 17/11/2016  17/11/2026 4.83 25% for each of 4 years after
—HXRH B EAL 01/04/2018
—T-\FHA-BiR4F
FE25%
RSUs tranche B 3,993,190 08/05/2017  08/05/2027 6.99 25% for each of 4 years after
“HRBRHRG E 01/04/2019
T—NEA—BRAE
FE25%
RSUs tranche D 33,378 31/01/2018  31/01/2028 14.98 25% for each of 4 years after
03 5 IR A A 4 B A 01/04/2019
—NEMA—BRAF
FF25%
RSUs tranche E 1,000,981 14/12/2018  14/12/2028 11.20 25% for each of 4 years after
FRRZR RN B 01/04/2020
“Z_THENA-RRAF
FE25%
RSUs tranche F 44,326 22/01/2019  22/01/2029 11.28 25% for each of 4 years after
SRR R Bl 01/04/2019
—NFHA-BRIE
FE25%
RSUs tranche G 1,346,707 30/09/2020  30/09/2030 9.49 25% for each of 4 years after
FER X R B 01/04/2021
“T--FWA-BR4AF
§E25%
RSUs tranche H 4,407,078 30/09/2020  30/09/2030 9.49 25% for each of 4 years after
2\ BERH RO B 01/04/2022
“T_ WA RR4F
FF25%
RSUs tranche J 199,000 01/04/2023  01/04/2023 6.27 33.3% for each of 3 years after
FENRZR R B  01/04/2024

The grantees of the RSUs are not required to pay for

“Z-MFENA—HBE3FEF
33.3%

the grant of any RSUs under the RSU Scheme or for
the exercise of the RSUs. The expiry date is no more
than ten years from the date of the grant and the RSU
would be forfeited when the staff resigned before the
vesting day.
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For the year ended 31 December 2023
HE-_T-_=—F+-A=+—BLLFE

33. EQUITY-SETTLED SHARE-BASED PAYMENT
TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

(2) RESTRICTED SHARE UNIT SCHEME (continued)

33. UIRELELURHDAER
FTRERSZ @)

(2) ZRHIBRMDELETS (&)

The following table discloses the movement of the
Company’s RSU granted to the selected participants for

the year ended 31 December 2023:

(4&)
4% )

TEREEARFNEHE =
T_=F+=_HA=+—
BEtFEMEERHEE
i 5% B =2 PR 1] B% 17 B8 a2
R B)IF N

Number of Awarded Shares

KBRG#E

Outstanding Outstanding

at Granted Exercised Forfeited at

at 1 January during during the during the 31 December

2023 the year year year 2023

R-BZ=F

R-B-ZF t=A

~B-A =t-¢

B ERRL BrTE HMRRY DESd
RSU tranches FREIRGEMHAR

RSUs granted to BTATALHOZR
R &ML

Directors g% 1,653,950 - (691,599) - 962,351
Other key management ~ ETEEEAS

personnel - 53,713 - - 53,713

Other staff HEET 338,193 145,287 (130,130) (89,249) 264,101

Total @& 1,992,143 199,000 (821,729) (89,249) 1,280,165

At the end of each year, the Group revises its estimates
of the number of RSUs that are expected to vest
ultimately. The impact of the revision of the estimate, if

any, is recognised in profit or loss, with a corresponding

adjustment to the equity-settled share-based payments

reserve.

The Group recognised the total expense of
RMB2,952,000 for the year ended 31 December 2023
(2022: RMB4,838,000) in relation to RSUs granted by

the Company this year.

%

BEER > AEHEEF]

HiGFF 2 R in &
fEH - BEHKEA

BB XREIBMDE
I - BRI fEFT 2 F & (10
B)RBEaR®ER I
R IARHE R B IA B &
E e SR AE AR R
THE R A o

BHE2_ZT-_=%+—-A
=t+t—BLEEFEE K&
B ARRZFMRH
IR HI A 1D B AL iR 4R
FAsz AR #2,952,0007T
(ZFZZ=F: AR®
4,838,0007T) °

2023 ANNUAL REPORT —Z==&F#% 199



For the year ended 31 December 2023

HE=

34.

200

T_=F+_A=+—BItFE

INTEREST IN A JOINT VENTURE 3. REETENER

Details of the Group’s investment in a joint venture are as follows:

AEERESLEEENREFBNOT

As at 31 December

R+=-—A=+—8H
2023 2022
—E_=F —E-F
RMB’'000 RMB’000

ARET T ARBTT

Cost of interest in a joint venture RELELENER 100,000 49,000

Share of post-acquisition profits and W% FEME MRS WK
other comprehensive income &8 164 149
100,164 49,149

Details of the Group’s joint venture at the end of the reporting
period are as follow:

AEERBE BRI E BRI
W

Country of Proportion of Proportion of
incorporation ownership interest voting rights
Name of entity registration held by the Group held by the Group Principal activity
ERZH EMRYL/BRER AKEARAEGRESLS AEEREREELH TEER
2023 2022 2023 2022

ZE-=fF -—T--F ZBEZ=f

—E-CF

Tianjin Richen Food Tianjin, China 50% 50% 50%
Co., Ltd. REIK#
("Tianjin Richen")

XEARRmEKH
BRAR(TRRAR])

50%  Food production and Sales

RmAERHE

Pursuant to the joint venture shareholders’ agreement (the “JV
Shareholders’ Agreement”) on 8 May 2021, Xiabuxiabu (China)
Food Co., Ltd (“Food China”) and Qingdao Richen Food Co., Ltd.
(FEEREMBMHELR A A)("Qingdao Richen”) each would
hold 50% of the equity interest of Tianjin Richen. The decisions
about the relevant activities of Tianjin Richen require unanimous
consent of Food China and Qingdao Richen pursuant to the JV
Shareholders’ Agreement. In the opinion of the Directors, Food
China can exercise joint control over Tianjin Richen and the Group
accounts the investment in Tianjin Richen as interest in a joint
venture. During the year ended 31 December 2023, Tianjin Richen
was still under construction.

BERSHA-ZTS-_—FHA/N\BH
EELEBRBH((EELER
RippeE]) Wi (PE) Ra
ERAB(RmHTE]) EESEH
ReEmBOBRAR((EEBR])
1% 72 Rl R A K2 B R50% A% # - 1R
BEEELERRGZ  XKEARMA
AR RRARRLTHESS
FR—HAZE -EFRS Rm
B AT % K02 B R 760 R 22 i) 4 -
BAEB BN RZRROKE AR
RERNAGELRED - BIE—F
—=Ft-A=t+t—HB ' XEERK
DERES -
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For the year ended 31 December 2023

HE=

35.

36.

T_=F+_A=+—BItFE

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 35. EAREIE
As at 31 December
R+=—A=+—H
2023 2022
—E—-= —ZT=-=
RMB’000 RMB’'000
AR¥ T ARBTT
Capital expenditure contracted for but BLUEM ¥ - BiE K&
not provided in the consolidated FEEETAERR
financial statements in respect of RE M wmER A
acquisition of property, plant and BENERAEZ
equipment 25,291 28,289
RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEME CONTRIBUTIONS  36. 3E K38 % 5+ & (it 2k

The Group operates a Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (the
“MPF Scheme”) established under the Mandatory Provident
Fund Schemes Ordinance in Hong Kong for all qualifying
employees of its Hong Kong incorporated subsidiaries. Under
the scheme, the employer and its employees are each required
to make contributions to the plan at 5% of the employees’
relevant income, subject to a cap of monthly relevant income of
HK$30,000. The assets of the MPF Scheme are held separately
from those of the Group in funds under the control of trustees.
The Group contributed 5% of the relevant payroll costs to the MPF
Scheme which contribution is matched by employees.

The PRC employees of the Group are members of a state-managed
retirement benefit plan operated by the government of the PRC.
The PRC subsidiaries of the Company are required to contribute
a specified percentage of payroll costs to the retirement benefit
plan to fund the employee benefits. The only obligation of the
Group with respect to the retirement benefit plan is to make the
specified contributions. The retirement benefit cost charged to
profit or loss for the year ended 31 December 2023 amounted to
RMB141,142,000 (2022: RMB132,098,000).

During the years ended 31 December 2023 and 2022, the Group
had no forfeited contributions under those schemes which may be
used by the Group to reduce the existing level of contributions.
There were also no forfeited contributions available at 31
December 2023 under the schemes which may be used by the
Group to reduce the contribution payable in future years (2022:
none).

REE[/ERNE BT KB
RANEBAEREERARES
7858 Bl 1E AR & At &R RR AV 58
HEREEE ([BREEE]) -
REZTE  BEXNEEASBR
BEBBARKS% A Z SR
ZHAAMBAERN LR R30,000%8
TCo REEAENEEENKTEN
BEDMRIE  YHXFEAMZES
HeRHE - AKEYHRBESFEIE
HAER BB EFEKAES5%
B B BRI AL -

AEEFTHEEY A BRBTE IR
MEXRERERKBHEEIKE - &
RRIM R BB AR EZRETENE
BTEB DL RZENREN G EH
o AN EERAFTERIKIE -
AEEHRRKEMNFTENE—F
FRANABELHRENER BEZZT
=+ -A=+—BILEE "B
EaRkTHERRENKEASEAR
#141,142,000L (ZE == : A
K #132,098,0007T) °

REBEEZTZ_=FEK=_F ==
+ZA=+—HIEFE AEER
ZEFT S TN B S WA FRAT R
SERERIEREHEIUKE - R
T-_=%+-A=+—8 " RZZE
FFEI T ED RN R AT AR
BERLARBFREMNER(ZE
ZZFE)
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For the year ended 31 December 2023
HE-_T-_=—F+-A=+—BLLFE

37. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(a) Related party transactions

Other than as disclosed elsewhere in these consolidated
financial statements, the Group has following transactions
and balances with related parties:

37. BEARXR S

(a) BEHZXRSZ

CN R

EMBHRERAHE
Wﬁ%%ﬁﬁ%%ﬂ“

REE

BB 5 REHIT

For the year ended 31 December

BE+-A=1t—-HLEE

Relationship Nature of transactions 2023 2022
B% REUE —EC-= —T-—
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTR ARETFT
Related companies controlled by  Purchase of food ingredients - 52
the Controlling Shareholder BERM
R AR R AT IE S B E A A Royalty expense 45,107 30,524
FET R X
Short-term lease expense 1,200 1,200
REHER X
Joint venture Sale of property, plant and equipment 86,388 -

BEME HEME Wk K&
For the year ended 31 December
BE+-A=1+—-HLEE
Relationship Nature of balances 2023 2022
RS Y —¥=-= —T-C
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T R ARETT
Related companies controlled by ~ Trade and other receivables and - 2,103
the Controlling Shareholder prepayments
7 iR A% 3R T2 ) L 5 B 5 e W AR TR L fth JE IR ]2
TRfTRIE
Accrual and other payables 2,153 3,889
FEET B A & H b fE 1 3R
Joint venture (Note) Other payables = 57,085
A& nA (M) H At JE T 5K IR
Note: The balance balances are unsecured, interest-free and Mer : AREER  REREE

repayable on demand.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2023
BE_ZT-_=F+_A=1t—RHILFE

37. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

(b) Emoluments of key management personnel of

37.

BELTRS &)
(b) AEBTEEBEAEN

the Group i A
As at 31 December
R+=—HA=+—8H
2023 2022
—E-= —ZT=-=
RMB’000 RMB’'000
AR¥ T ARBTT
Short-term employee benefits EHEEREHM 1,302 1,085
Retirement benefits scheme RREH T EIHRK
contribution = =
Equity-settled share-based payments LAR% # 4 & LARR (D & 2L i
KNP - =
1,302 1,085

No Director’s emoluments are included above, further details
of the Directors’ emoluments are included in Note 14.

XV EBEEEFHN 4
MESHFINE —SHEBH
RHFFE14 ©
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For the year ended 31 December 2023
HE-_T-_=—F+-A=+—BLLFE

38. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES OF

THE COMPANY

During the year ended 31 December 2023, the Company has
interests in the following subsidiaries:

Place of
Incorporation registration

Issued and paid
ordinary share

38. KRB ETEMEB A AHE

HE-_Z-_=F+-A=+—H1t

FE

N

Proportion ownership
Interest/voting power
attributable to the Company
ARFRUT BHEL
ek RRELH

31 December

31 December

N/NETE ¥ =R NI E=RNTTN: )
M

and business capital/registered capital 2023 2022
Name of subsidiaries ERRLAR ERATRAR St 3 “E==F Principal activities
WEATAH ERREEBE LERS/iRES Jr:}iEJr-S +:ﬂ£+—5 IEXR
0 0
Xiabuxiabu Catering Management (HK) Holdings Co., Ltd. ~ Hong Kong Ordinary share capital 100 100 Investment holding
("Xiabu Hong Kong") (Note ii) 3 HKS 1 RERR
(RERBEHEE (B5) BRERAH) EERA
R T 410 (78RR A R A ) (i) 1R
Xiabuxiabu Catering Management Co., Ltd.* The PRC Registered capital 100 100 Operating restaurant
(FREREKERARAA) ("Xiabu Beijing’) (Note ) #E RMBS5,000,000 HUEE
REREERERERAR () HER
AR 55,000,000
Xiabuxiabu Catering Management (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.* ~ The PRC Registered capital 100 100 Operating restaurant
(MREEEAEE (LR)5RAR) e US§1,000,000 BegE
("Xiabu Shanghai”) (Note i AR
REEEESEE (L8 ARAD (M) 1,000,000% 70
Coucou (China) Holdings Co., Ltd. British Virgin Islands Ordinary share capital 100 100 Investment holding
(B (@) 2RAERA)("Coucou (China)") (Note i) REHRHE Us$1 REBR
EE(RE) BRER A (ki) ERRA
E3p
Coucou (HK) Holdings Co., Ltd. Hong Kong Ordinary share capital 100 100 Investment holding
(% (FB)BRERDR) (3 HKS 1 REBR
BE(ER)BRERAA ERRA
%7
Coucou Catering Management Co., Ltd. * The PRC Paid Registered capital 100 100 Operating restaurant
(BEERERBRAH) Note ) hE RMB51,919,000 s
EEEMERARAD (K E4EMER
ARE51,919,0007
XiabuXiabu (Shanghai) Industrial Co., Ltd.* The PRC Paid registered capital 100 100 Investment holding
(BB () ELARAH) Note ) e RMB100,000 AR
MR (18) EXARAA () E4EMER
AR%100,0007
Xiabuxiabu (China) Food Holdings Co., Ltd. Cayman Islands Ordinary share capital 60 60 Investment holding
("Xiabu (China) Food ") (Note i) FRES US$1,000,000 RERR
(BRRE (R &) RaERARAR) EERA
1" 1,000,000%7

ﬁ;”ﬁ”ﬁ(qﬂ)ﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁﬁ

i
([0 () s fm ) (M i)
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For the year ended 31 December 2023
HE-_T-_=—F+-A=+—BLLFE

38. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES OF 38. X AR T EKB A AIFE
THE COMPANY (CONTINUED) ()

Proportion ownership
Interest/voting power
attributable to the Company

AATRUT BHER
Place of Issued and paid fEEESR/ REELA
Incorporation registration ordinary share 31 December 31 December
and business capital/registered capital 2023 2022
Name of subsidiaries ERRLAR ERATRAR ZE-ZE “E==% Principal activities
WEARER EMREELE LERS/RES +:BE+—5 +:ﬂ£+—5 IERR
0 0
Xiabuxiabu (HK) Food Holdings Co., Ltd Hong Kong Ordinary share capital 60 60 Investment holding
(Ml (573 RnERERAA) (3 HK$100 REHK
RERE (F5) 2aERERA ERRA
10057
Xiabuxiabu (China) Food Co., Ltd* ("Food China") The PRC Registered capital 60 60 Food Sales
(TR0 %(Mmﬁﬁﬁ ) (Note i) e U5$10,000,000 Rm#E
RERE (RE) 2aERAF ((PERR]) () iER
10,000,000% ¢
Xiabuxiabu Catering Management (Tianjin) Co., Ltd.* The PRC Registered capital 100 100 Operating restaurant
(REREZHEE (X2)BRAF) Note ) i USD20,000,000 ALEE
REREENER (X2)5RAR (M) AMER
20,000,000% 70
Coucou (T\anjm) Catering Management Co., Ltd. * The PRC Registered capital 100 100 Operating restaurant
(BE(K2)EREBBRAR) Note ) hE USD30,000,000 H28E
EE(R2)ERERBRAA (W) AMExR
30,000,000% 7
Xiabuxiabu Catering Management(Shenzhen)Co Ltd*  ThePRC Registered capital 100 100 Operating restaurant
(MEREEHER (7)) ERAR) Note ) il USD1,000,000 HeEE
RERBERER (R ERAA (i) AMER
1,000,000% 7
Coucou (HK) Catering Managemem(o Ltd. Hong Kong Ordinary share capital 100 100 Operating restaurant
(B2 (58 BHERARAA AR HKS1 H2EE
EE(ER)ENERERAT ERRA
1T
Xilin Gol League Yishun halal meat Co., Ltd.* The PRC Registered capital 100 100 Slaughtering, processing,
(BHISNBEEEENEEREMAT) Note i) HE RIMB190,000,000 cold storage and sales of
SIS BREENEERRLAA (K HfEx raw material
AR%190,000,0007 NI RERHERH
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For the year ended 31 December 2023
HE-_T-_=—F+-A=+—BLLFE

38. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES OF 38. X AR T EMB A AFE
THE COMPANY (CONTINUED) ()

Proportion ownership
Interest/voting power
attributable to the Company

EATRUT BHER
Place of Issued and paid fEEESR/ REELA
Incorporation registration ordinary share 31 December 31 December
and business capital/registered capital 2023 2022
Name of subsidiaries ERRLAR ERATRAR ZE-ZE “E==% Principal activities
WEAFAH ERREELE LERS/RES +:EE+—5 +:AE+—5 IERH
0 0
Xiabuxiabu Catering Management (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Singapore Ordinary share capital 95 95 Operating restaurant
(BB EHEAEE (*ﬁnui&*)ﬁlﬂ A7) i SGD1,000,000 ugE
RERBEREE (IR FRA ERRA
1,000,003 113 T
Xiabu (Shanghai) Design Engineering Co., Ltd The PRC Registered capital 100 100 Construction
(1008 (|36) Rt TRARAR) (Note ) e RMB10,000,000 ga
W (L) R TRARAR (W) AMER
AR %10,000,0007
Hong Kong Xiabuxiabu Catering Management Taiwan, China Ordinary share capital 100 100 Operating restaurant
HK Holdings Co. Ltd hEAE TWD50,000,000 e
(BABRERREREETARRARLR) B RA50,000,0003 4%
BRERERREAEREAERARAA
Xiabuxiabu Investment Co., Ltd. The PRC Registered capital 100 100 Investment holding
I I8 5 £ 75 R /A 7 (Note i) i USD141,800,000 REER
W WA R (M) AMER
£70141,800,0007
Xiabuxiabu (Shanghai) Food Trading Co., Ltd. The PRC Registered capital 60 60 Food Sales
BEEE (L8 RREHERAT hE RMB5,000,000 ARME
W (L) RRESERAR AMER
AR 5,000,000
Xiabuxiabu (Shanghal) Food Co Ltd. The PRC Registered capital 60 60 Food Sales
R (1) & Ekuu hE RMB5,000,000 ARME
TR e ( 8) R w5l Fidif
AR %5,000,0007
Shaohot Catering Management (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. The PRC Registered capital 100 100 Operating restaurant
PRENER (LE)ERAR i RMB10,000,000 edE
PEERER(LR)ARAR Fid i
A& %10,000,0007
XIABU XIABU CATERING MANAGEMENT
(MALAYSIA) SDN. BHD. Malaysia Registered capital 95 - Operating restaurant
RERBENEE (SAAT) BRARNote i) BRBE MYR1,000 fe4E

AR 00F RBEMER

* The English name is for identification only. The official names of the
companies are in Chinese.
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For the year ended 31 December 2023
HE-_T-_=—F+-A=+—BLLFE

38. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES OF 38. A ARIFEN B A A5
THE COMPANY (CONTINUED) (%)
Notes: B s
(i) The entities are wholly-owned foreign enterprises. () %EEERIPBEDLZE-
(i) None of the subsidiaries had issued any debts securities at the end (i REE BEHBIRZITER
of the year. BRES o
(i)  Except for Xiabu Hong Kong, Coucou (China) and Xiabu (China) (i) BREEEE =& (PE) KFH
Food, which are directly held by the Company, other subsidiaries are (FE)RRBEARNAEERTAE
indirectly held by the Company. Sh - MM B AR B AR R EE
A -
(iv)  The entity was newly established during the year. (iv) BEEEBRFERNIFTNIL-
39. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND FINANCIAL 30. e TEAERESREKREE
RISK MANAGEMENT
Categories of the financial instruments SR T EER
As at 31 December
R+=—BA=+—8H
2023 2022
—E-= —_=__
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥TR AREF T
Financial assets: TREEE ¢
Financial assets at amortised cost BEEKATENEREE 548,290 610,796
Financial assets at FVTPL FRBEEEATEFTED
TREE 653,994 390,203
Financial liabilities: TREAME
Amortised cost RIS DN 766,375 579,810
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For the year ended 31 December 2023
HE-_T-_=—F+-A=+—BLLFE

39.

208

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND FINANCIAL
RISK MANAGEMENT (conTINUED)

Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Group’s major financial instruments include trade and other
receivables, rental deposits, restricted bank balances, cash and
cash equivalents, financial assets at FVTPL, bank borrowings, trade
payables and other payables. Details of these financial instruments
are disclosed in respective notes. The risks associated with these
financial instruments include market risk, credit risk and liquidity
risk. The policies on how to mitigate these risks are set out below.
The management manages and monitors these exposures to
ensure appropriate measures are implemented on a timely and
effective manner.

The Group’s activities expose it primarily to the foreign currency
risk and interest rate risk, which details are described as follows:

Foreign currency risk management

The Group undertakes certain financing and operating transactions
in foreign currencies, which expose the Group to foreign currency
risk. The Group does not use any derivative contracts to hedge
against its exposure to currency risk. The management manages its
currency risk by closely monitoring the movement of the foreign
currency rates and considering hedging significant foreign currency
exposure should such need arise.

The carrying amounts of the Group’s foreign currency
denominated monetary assets and monetary liabilities at the end
of the year are as follows:

30. eMITEREREKRERE

(%)
TRERERERZERBE

AEENTECRIABREES
& Ui BR R N L A R MR IR - T 1
T XEHIRTHES REeLRE
EEBY EBRBSBAVEFEZ
TREE  RITER EZEMNEK
REEMENTIE ZEEBRTA
HEREENERRE - BZFE
BTAMEENRREEM SRR
EERRNMREBE SRR - (AR
BEZFRBOBRINTX - BE
BRREEREEZFRAR - LE
RN U REUE S R S a4 -

AREEHEHEHENTSRREE
AN R R T EER - BEFS
ER U N

SRR EE
AEBEAINEETETHEREE
R% BAKREEBRINERR - A
SEIEERTAITES QEPE
FRERNERRR - BEERBER
RERINEERNEHUEELT
BER  WHRBEEEREHTE
RINERR -

REE  NEBUIMNEHENES
BEEMERAEREENT

Assets Liabilities
As at 31 December As at 31 December
EE =R
R+=-—A=+—H R+=-—A=+—H
2023 2022 2023 2022
—_ZE—-= —EF- 2= —_F-—
RMB’000 RMB’'000 RMB’000 RMB’'000
AR¥ T AREEF T ARE T ARBT T
usD ETT 857 1,386 2,311 2,664
HKD BT 16,509 29,740 99,363 87,921
SGD N3 ot 5,753 4,303 8,201 9,813
TWD et 2,736 11,351 749 —
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For the year ended 31 December 2023
HE-_T-_=—F+-A=+—BLLFE

39. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND FINANCIAL 39. eRITAREREAKRER

RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(continued)

Foreign currency risk management (continued)
Sensitivity analysis

No sensitivity analysis on foreign currency risk is presented as
management consider the sensitivity on foreign currency risk is
insignificant.

Interest rate risk

The Group is exposed to fair value interest rate risk in relation
to restricted bank balances (Note 23), fixed-rate bank borrowing
(Note 30), lease liabilities (Note 27) and rental deposits (Note 19).
The Group is also exposed to cash flow interest risk in relation
to variable-rate bank balances (Note 24), which carry prevailing
market interest. The Group manages its interest rate exposures
by assessing the potential impact arising from any interest rate
movements based on interest rate level and outlook.

Total interest income from financial assets that are measured at
amortised cost is as follows:

(%)
TRiEMEE B ERBUR (#)

AERBER (&

BUBRE T
REHIINERRETHRMEDN -
B B IR B SR A3 NS R B O RS
HEIFREK °

T 7 B2

NEBMEGSR G RTE S (M
23) ~ EBIRITE R (MFFE30) »
HEa G (HiF27) RESES (M
FE19) B AFEFNERR - A%
E Jn e B R 1T A 6 (KT e
24)  ZERBEIRBITMISF X5
EEHENBReREN AR - A&
E 5 3B AR IR A oK 2 e Bl R FF A A
AMEEHTEEBETEETEH
FIE @ o

RBHR A B SBAENT S
WA BRERSIMT -

For the year ended 31 December

BE+-—A=+—HLEE

2023 2022
—E=-= =
RMB’000 RMB’'000
AR T ARET T
Other income Hap g A
Financial assets at amortised cost BREHEKNATEZEREE 8,874 9,974

No sensitivity analysis on interest rate risk is presented as
management consider the sensitivity on interest rate risk is
insignificant.

P I 4R 7 R U E
FEB) - B2 IR FIE
R R H0 ST
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For the year ended 31 December 2023
HE-_T-_=—F+-A=+—BLLFE

39.

210

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND FINANCIAL
RISK MANAGEMENT (conTINUED)

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(continued)

The Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk which will cause a
financial loss to the Group due to failure to discharge an obligation
by the counterparties is arising from the carrying amount of the
respective recognised financial assets as stated in the consolidated
statements of financial position (including trade receivables, other
receivables, rental deposits, restricted bank balances and bank
balances).

The management of the Group considers bank balances and
restricted bank balances that are deposited with state-owned
banks or financial institutions with high credit rating to be
low credit risk financial assets. In addition, trade receivables in
connection with bills settled through payment platforms such
as Unionpay, Alipay or WeChat Pay are also with high credit
rating and no past due history. The management of the Group
considers these assets are short-term in nature and the probability
of default is negligible on the basis of high-credit-rating issuers
as at 31 December 2023, and accordingly, no loss allowance was
recognised as at 31 December 2023 (2022: Nil).

The Group always recognises lifetime ECL for trade receivables
and the ECL on these assets are individually assessed. The
estimated loss rates are estimated on historical observed default
rates over the expected life of the debtors and are adjusted for
forward-looking information that is available without undue cost
or effort. The management concluded that the ECL for trade
receivables are insignificant for the year end 31 December 2023
(2022: insignificant).

39.

EMIARSRERER
(#)

TRIEREEERERBER (&)

AEERAZXZHEFHARERITEME
MeAEERIMBERNRSE
B RRIRB RS MBI R A%
HERRTMEENKREE (217
B RWER - RtEERE M
THE - ZREBIBITERRARIRTT
mmER) o

AEBEEERATERRSE
BEFEHWRBRTH S BEEN
RITHEBLIRARITEHRBEK
EERKRESMEE - I HBER
BE TNEIMEINEINTF
BEENEBEBEHENE S EIWE
RNEREETL  BXEAHRE
B ANEEETEERAREEER
REtE BERREE_Z_=F
+-A=+—BBTAEERSE
B MEAR A1) 2 BT
FORERYER-_T-_=F+_"A4
—t+—HERBEERE (2T ==
FmE) o

AR B IR R HE R BRSO B A 1F
BRFEHMERAL YAHEEE
ENRBERBRRETEBITMG -
B ARRRBRBEEBARSES
wAEEBRINENRETRH
A WARBEF AT E R AR
BRGSO RTEEEFET
HE - EEEMERE BE_F
=¥+ -A=+-BLEE &
WERFMEHERBEALTEX (=
Z-_FFEKX) -
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For the year ended 31 December 2023
HE-_T-_=—F+-A=+—BLLFE

39. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND FINANCIAL 30. eMITEREREKRERE

RISK MANAGEMENT (conTINUED)

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(continued)

In determining the ECL for rental deposits and other receivables,
the management of the Group has taken into account the
historical default experience and forward-looking information, as
appropriate. Except for the rental deposits and other receivable
that were identified as credit-impaired, the management believes
that there has been no significant increase in credit risk of the rest
of rental deposits and other receivables since initial recognition
and the credit impairment was assessed based on 12m ECL. The
management concluded that the ECL for those receivables and
deposits are insignificant for the year end 31 December 2023
(2022: insignificant).

There has been no change in the estimation techniques or
significant assumptions made throughout the year ended 31
December 2023.

(&)
tRERESEBRERBER (&)

RETE M S & RH R IE S
BHEEERR ASEEEED
ERBEEOLRKAEIEER (10
) - BRERAEERENRES
I & H fth EUERIASN - B ER
REMRERARBKTHERE R
Hofth 18 MUK IR S 5 R R 3 9 R
e MEERETEN12M8 A EH
FEEBRNE EEERTE  %F
BRFBERFEOEREEBER
BE-T-_=-F+t-A=+t—HL
FEALFER(ZF_Z2F:F
BKX) -

RBE_ET-_=4+-A=+—H

IFBEFE  HETEAREXNRR
WEHIREF o

2023 ANNUAL REPORT —Z = =4 4% 211



For the year ended 31 December 2023

HE=

39.

212

T_=F+_A=+—BItFE

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND FINANCIAL
RISK MANAGEMENT (conTINUED)

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(continued)

In the management of the liquidity risk, the management of the
Group monitors and maintains a reasonable level of cash and
cash equivalents which is deemed adequate by the management
to finance the Group’s operations and mitigate the effects of
fluctuations in cash flows. The Group relies on the cash generated
from operating activities as the main source of liquidity. For
the year ended December 31, 2023, the Group had net cash
generated from operating activities of RMB1,134,836,000 (2022:
RMB881,619,000). As at the time of approving the consolidated
financial statements, the Group also had unused banking facilities
of RMB134 million to meet their financial obligations in the
foreseeable future.

The following table details the Group’s remaining contractual
maturity for its non-derivative financial liabilities and lease
liabilities. The table has been drawn up based on the undiscounted
cash flows of financial liabilities and lease liabilities based on the
earliest date on which the Group can be required to pay.

39.

EMIARSRERER
(#)

TRIEREEERERBER (&)

HRRBECRRERE  A5EE
BEERNEREEER AN
HeMBELZEAEKE  ARE
EmEERNES  BIERESRE
BEHNFE - EEBRABLLETEE
EXNRSEARBESNEER
ReBE_E_=F+_A=+—
HIEFE AEBKETHEED
FIR e A AR1,134,836,0007T
(ZZ=—=%F : AR%881,619,000
To) c RELER A M RERE - K
EEI B ARE134ETHNARE B
RITEREUERRENRKETH
M ER -

TRALAKENFITESRAE
EHAERENRTAORHER
ZRDBEAEREATIHNKT
PHemAaBrEEABHREE
HReREmE -

Over 1 Over

Weighted  On demand months 3 months Total
average  orwithin  but within  but within Undiscounted ~ Carrying
interestrate ~ Tmonth 3 months Tyear  1-5years  >Syears cash flows amount

As at 31 December 2023 mE  RERS HEB-EF RE=fER AEEEE
W-BZZF+Zf=1-8 TERE  -@ERR BORZER EBHR-F  -FE§  BEEE REEE REE
RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000
AEETR ARETR ARBTR ARMTR ARETL ARMTR ARET:
Trade payables BARREH 251,098 11,738 6,278 - - 269114 269,114
Other payables EfERZE 126,818 1521 106,642 - - 8681 248681
Bank borrowings RITEY 3.68% - - 25479 - - 254794 248580
Lease liabilities BEAR 5.49% 1751 106 444248 1,018,157 48,158  1,6459 1,273,059
Total a3 399673 13135 811962 1,018,157 48,158 2415185 2,039,434
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39.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND FINANCIAL

39.

ETRITERESRERER

RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED) (48)
Financial risk management objectives and policies SREAMRETEEERKE &)
(continued)
Qver 1 Qver
Weighted ~ On demand months 3 months Total
average  orwithin - butwithin -~ but within Undiscounted Carrying
interest rate Tmonth 3 months Tyear  1-5years S5years  cash flows amount
As at 31 December 2022 ng  EER% BE-HA BBZEA AEARS
W=BzZE+Zf=+-A TENE AR BOR=ER ESR-£  -FRF  BBLE  R84E FEf
RMB'000 RIB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RIB'000
ARBTT  ARETR ARBTR ARETR ARETT ARETR ARETR
Trade payables BARMESR 231,888 6236 4610 - - W T
Other payables EfEf3E 9595 59504 122,949 - - B3 2783%
Bank borrowings RER 3.85% - - 60,242 - - 60,242 58,678
Lease liabilities HEER 5.21% 22,180 109,838 443275 1,046,279 05627 1,687,199 1,427,220
Total Eh 350,013 175,578 631,076 1,046,279 65627 2,208573 2,007,030
FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS OF FINANCIAL 40. e T E N FEFE
INSTRUMENTS
Some of the Group’s financial asset are measured at fair value AEBENETEREENSHREH

at the end of each reporting period. The following table gives
information about how the fair values of these financial assets and
liabilities are determined (in particular, the valuation technique(s)
and inputs used), as well as the level of the fair value hierarchy
into which the fair value measurements are categorised (levels 1
to 3) based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value
measurements is observable.

° Level 1 fair value measurements are based on quoted prices
(unadjusted) in active market for identical assets or liabilities;

o Level 2 fair value measurements are those derived from
inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that
are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as
prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices); and

o Level 3 fair value measurements are those derived from
valuation techniques that include inputs for the asset or
liability that are not based on observable market data
(unobservable inputs).

RERAFEFE - TREAHNFEMN
MEETZEEREENBBENAF
BERNRARBNGEDELE
ABE)  URBREBEAFEFESR
A%M‘EZT&R %if‘ﬁﬂ‘”“ﬁfﬁ”r
ENRIMBATESH(F
i%“:%i)ﬂ’]é{ﬂ

s FE-—MRAFEFEDENAER
éfgiﬁﬁ NIRRT 5 AT
HABHEERSH

« E-RATEHNEDBIHA

— R BES BAERL

& & W 5 (BB ) S i

(B = 1848 07 5) B A B
B R

s FE=-MAFEFEDAFA
VFBREBEABEDGHEE
EMEEXAEBEHABE(E
FBRBABE) WHETA

=]
1=
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FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS OF FINANCIAL 40. e T EAFEFEH®)
INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)
Fair value hierarchy as at 31 December 2023 A B _=F+ZA=1+—
HERQAFEZER
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
E—& -t ] F=# et
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTR AR®TR AR®TRT AR%®TrR
Financial assets at FVTPL  #F@IEBRIEAFETE Y
TRIBE - - 653,994 653,994
Fair value hierarchy as at 31 December 2022 . = E +ZHA=4+—
HNAFEZR
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
— F_H B B
RMB'000 RMB’'000 RMB’'000 RMB’'000
ARETT ARBETRT ARBTIT ARETTT
Financial assets at FVTPL FREREATEFEZ
TRIEE - - 390,203 390,203
Relationship of
Significant unobservable
Financial Fair value Valuation technique(s) unobservable inputs to fair
assets/liability Fair value as at (RMB'000) hierarchy and key input(s) input(s) value
EXTTER FUBERARE
SHEE/AE RUATABMATE(ARETR)  ATESH GEAARIEGAZE BAEE HAVEZRE
31 December 31 December
2023 2022
“BIZE “E--
t-A=1t-B ftZA=1-H
Financial assets 653,994 390,203 Level 3 Discounted cash flow. Future cash flows are  Discount rate; The higher the
at FVTPL estimated based on estimated return.(Note) Estimated return ~ Discount rate,
the lower the fair
value, vice versa;
The higher the
estimated return,
the higher the fair
value, vice versa
BRERRATE F=0 BRESRE AXBARERBMLER Bt ER BEERES -
SEMEREE AT () NTESE
R 2R
NER I8 NER R AR B I8 (h ) #2 AR PR A ) XIABUXIABU CATERING MANAGEMENT (CHINA) HOLDINGS CO., LTD.
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40. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS OF FINANCIAL

INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

Note:

A slight increase in the discount rate used in isolation would result in a
decrease in the fair value. A 1% increase in the discount rate, holding
all other variables constant, would decrease the carrying amount of the
financial assets at FVTPL by RMB5,352,000 as at 31 December 2023. A
1% decrease in the discount rate, holding all other variables constant,
would increase the carrying amount of the financial assets at FVTPL by
RMB4,434,000 as at 31 December 2023.

A slight increase in the expected rate of return used in isolation
would result in a increase in the fair value. A 1% increase in the
expected rates of return, holding all other variables constant,
would increase the carrying amount of the financial assets at
FVTPL by RMB3,357,000 as at 31 December 2023. A 1% decrease
in the expected rates of return, holding all other variables
constant, would decrease the carrying amount of the financial
assets at FVTPL by RMB3,429,000 as at 31 December 2023.

There were no transfers between Level 1 and 2 during the year.

40.

tMITEAFES

fin
o
o)
N

s -

BEEFEANBRRBEAEMBEERQ
AEBETR EMEEMEHITEN
BT R2023F12A318 @ BRI =
EF1%  &@EEMNIKREEESRD
A R #5,352,0007T ° 2023412 A31
H EMEEMEBHETENBERT
BHIBERTR1%  BBRBIEAFET
ENCHEEROEEBEGMARE
4,434,0007T °

BEFEANERRSREEENEE
BWAREEEN EMAEME ST
FHBERT  EHREZRE#AI% B
2023128318 & MEENIKREE
B 1% hn A R #3,357,0007T - EFT A
EMEHETENBERT  BH kSR
TBE1% > R2023E12A318 - BB/ 1A
ERAFEFENEREERBEE
# AR #3,429,0007T °

RER B—RRE-R2ELE
EE -
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40.

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS OF FINANCIAL
INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

40. €W T EAFEFE ®)

Reconciliation of Level 3 fair value measurement ctREEF=HNTFETE
of financial assets HY ¥ BR
The following table represents the reconciliation of Level 3 BRBRIEATEAZNESREE
measurements of the financial assets at FVTPL, which are (EATEARESONTRE &
short-term investment in financial products without ending MEHKRE) E=RATFEFEN
balance for the period: HERWT -
RMB'000
ARET T
At 1 January 2022 RZZFEZZF—H—H -
Purchase of financial assets at FVTPL BESREREATEFAENEREE 1,580,584
Redemption of financial assets at FVTPL BEEBEREATEIAENERHEE (1,203,636)
Net gains from changes in fair value of BREBEZEATETENSREERZEFHE
financial assets at FVTPL 13,255
At 31 December 2022 RZEZ—_F+=A=+—H 390,203
Purchase of financial assets at FVTPL BEZABaEATEFENEMEE 2,204,656
Redemption of financial assets at FVTPL BB BEREATETENEREE (1,985,098)
Net gains from changes in fair value of FREBEREATESENEREERSFE
financial assets at FVTPL 44,233
At 31 December 2023 N-—BE-_=%+-H=+—8H 653,994

Fair value of the financial assets and liabilities
that are not measured at fair value on a recurring
basis

The Directors consider that the carrying amounts of financial
assets and financial liabilities recorded at amortised cost in the
consolidated financial statements approximate their fair values.

I NEE MR AT
HENSRMAERSENA
F{E

EERR HAMBRRALREH
RAAENEREERSBAER
RHERAAFERS
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41. RECONCILIATION OF LIABILITIES ARISING

FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

The table below details major changes in the Group’s liabilities
arising from financing activities, including both cash and non-cash
changes. Liabilities arising from financing activities are those for
which cash flows were, or future cash flows will be, classified in
the Group’s consolidated statement of cash flows as cash flows

from financing activities.

41. %ﬁiﬁiﬂﬁﬁ%iﬁﬁt%

TRALASEREETHAELR
BENETEES EERASLIFRE
2H o mELPMELABINER
Renc&ABRRERERAE
BraRenERADBRBER
BELRERNAE -

Non-cash changes

FREED
At Lease Lease Covid-19- At
1 January Financing Interest liabilities liabilities  related rent 31 December
2023 cash flows accruals  recognised  derecognised  concessions 2023
gt it M BRZ  BRLRER Covid-19 R=BZZ%
-B-8 RenE ZitAE HERR HERE HBESEE t-A=t-8
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AERTR  ARBTR  ARETR  ARBTR  ARETn  AREBTR  ARETR
Bank borrowings (Note 30)  #7f 31 (H530) 58,678 182,740 7,162 - - - 248,580
Lease liabilities (Note 27) &R (HzF27) 1,421,220 (632,292) 62,748 488,523 (73,140) - 121305
1,485,898 (449,552) 69,910 488,523 (73,140) - 1,521,639
Non-cash changes
FREED
At Lease Lease Covig-19- At
1 January Financing Interest liabilities liabilities ~ related rent 31 December
2022 cash flows accruals recognised  derecognised  concessions 2022
Ro®-- BE ERR  CRLED Covid19  HZF-Z
-A-A Rehe ZitHlE HERE HERE EEHSEE T-A=1-8
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETR  ARBTT  ARETR  ARBTR  ARETR  ARBTR  ARETR
Bank borrowings (Note 30) 8 {7f 3 (%3430) 75,804 (19,673) 2,547 - = = 58,678
Lease liabilites (Note 27) Ea%(H27) 1,599,285 (563,237) 73,464 407,069 (84,301) (5060 1427,220
Other payables HEHE 100 (100) = - - - -
1,675,189 (583,010) 76,011 407,069 (84,301) (5,060) 1,485,898
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CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in the Group
will be able to continue as a going concern, while to maximise
the return to the owners of the Company through optimisation
of debt and equity balances. The Group’s overall strategy remains
unchanged from prior year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of net debt, which
includes the bank borrowings and lease liabilities disclosed in Note
30 and Note 27 respectively, net of cash and cash equivalents and
equity attributable to owners of the Company, comprising issued
share capital, retained earnings and other reserves.

The management reviews the capital structure on a quarterly basis.
As part of this review, the management considers the cost of
capital and the risks associated with each class of capital. Based on
the recommendation of the management, the Group will balance
its overall capital structure through payment of dividends, new
share issues and share buy-backs as well as the issue of new debt
of redemption of existing debt.

42. EXEBER

AEBENHEAEREERRAEE
MTERBESECE A58
LA RIEAM O TE - AR
AEAAFREEEE - AEE
BRI R T -

AEENENGEEREEFAGR(E
5 M TE30 K MY 52270 Il 2 BE A9 8R
TEALEEERE)  MBRAESRK
ReFEARARARR AEIGE
#(BREZETERAX REAEMK
Hpf#E)

BEHEERFERMEARE R
ETZENE BEEEE@ZEEAR
AR EERESHBENERR - 1R
BREEEMEZ  AREKEBX
RS~ 37T 3T R A ) [ BB DA K%
REEREEFRETHES  F
MEBREARE -
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43, STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND
RESERVES OF THE COMPANY

43. X m A BARR KRR

As at 31 December

R+=—HA=+-—H
2023 2022
—Z=-= —EF -
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARET T AREF T
Non-current assets kRBEE
Investment in subsidiaries REBARIHKRE 171,702 171,702
Amounts due from subsidiaries R NETE ] 165,805 153,250
337,507 324,952
Current assets REBEE
Other receivable E 4th jE W 5008 2,746 278
Amounts prepaid to the RSU Trustee i 88 B 38 A% [7) BB # B {0
for purchase of ordinary shares BAXFEABNNSE
(Note 33) (Fft5E33) 756 756
Bank balances and cash BeRBEESEEY 38 1,111
3,540 2,145
Current liabilities REBaE
Amounts due to subsidiaries FES BT B A B FRIE 311,551 246,168
Other payables H b &N FR 2,229 1,555
313,780 247,723
Net current liabilities REBEEFHE (310,240) (245,578)
Total assets less current liabilities #AEERAHAR 27,267 79,374
Net assets EETE 27,267 79,374
Capital and reserves EXR#E
Share capital fig A 176 176
Reserves 1 27,091 79,198
Total equity A 27,267 79,374
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43. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND 43. X B BARR KRR B
RESERVES OF THE COMPANY (CONTINUED) (48)
Movement in the Company’s reserves NNRFHER
Attribute to owners of the Company
ANAREAES
Equity-settled
share-based Treasury
Share payments share  Accumulated
premium reserve reserve losses Total
NRESE
NRAAER ExRH
R EE RS e RitER @zt
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000

ARETT  AR®TR  ARETR  ARETR  ARETR

Balance at 1 January 2022 RZIBZZE-F-RHEH 418,614 18,734 (63,720) (146,516) 27,112
Total comprehensive income for the year A2 H R 4% - - - 10,779 10,779
Exercise of issued share option IR RTERE 1,089 (339) = = 751
Exercise of issued RSU Scheme IR RIRBHRAEMHE 4,618 (10,626) 6,008 = -
Purchase of treasury share BREZRHRHEMTEIEE
under RSU Scheme EERH - - (104,282) - (104,282)
Recognition of equity-settled BRARE L E ARG AER
share-based payments iofRES = 4,838 = = 4,838
Payment of dividends ERRE (60,000) - - - (60,000)
Balance at 31 December 2022 RZE--F+-f=1-H
ifedn 364,321 12,608 (161,994) (135,737) 79,198
Total comprehensive income for the year FRZEF T4 - - = 4,941 4,941
Exercise of issued RSU Scheme TR B ETRBHRA 2 3,566 (7,083) 3517 - -
Recognition of equity-settled AUREEE R AER
share-based payments OlREN - 2,952 - = 2,95
Payment of dividends RS (60,000) - - S (60,000)
Balance at 31 December 2023 R-B-=%+-fA=1+-H
Hie 307,887 8,477 (158,477) (130,79) 27,091
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